A meeting of the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL (CORPORATE
AND STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK) will be held in the COUNCIL
CHAMBER, PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET,
HUNTINGDON, PE29 3TN on TUESDAY, 1 APRIL 2008 at 6:00 PM
and you are requested to attend for the transaction of the following
business:-

PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO ALL
SCRUTINY PANEL MEMBERS

APOLOGIES
MINUTES (Pages 1-4)

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meetings of the
Panel held on 29" January and 6™ February 2008.

MEMBERS' INTERESTS

To receive from Members declarations as to personal and/or
prejudicial interests and the nature of those interests in relation to
any Agenda ltem. Please see Notes 1 and 2 overleaf.
ENVIRONMENT STRATEGY (Pages 5 - 84)

To consider a report by the Head of Environmental Management on

the Environment Strategy.

Dated this 18 day of March 2008

D e

Chief Executive

Contact
(01480)

Miss H Ali
388006

C Jablonski
388368



Notes

1. A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater extent
than other people in the District —

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor, their
family or any person with whom they had a close association;

(b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any
company of which they are directors;

(c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class of
securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or

(d)  the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests.

2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who has
knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member’'s personal
interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of
the public interest.

Please contact Miss H Ali, Democratic Services Officer, Tel No 01480 388006 / e-mail:
Habbiba.Ali@huntsdc.gov.uk if you have a general query on any Agenda Item, wish to
tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like information on any
decision taken by the Panel.

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the
Contact Officer.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business.

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website —
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy).

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports
or would like a large text version or an audio version
please contact the Democratic Services Manager and
we will try to accommodate your needs.

Emergency Procedure

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency
exit and to make their way to the car park adjacent to the Methodist Church on the High
Street (opposite Prima's ltalian Restaurant).




19.

20.

21.

Agenda ltem 1

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL
(CORPORATE AND STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK) held in the Council
Chamber, Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon, PE29 3TN
on Tuesday, 29 January 2008.

PRESENT: Councillor J A Gray — Chairman.
Councillors M G Baker, Mrs M Banerjee,

K J Churchil, S J Criswell, J W Davies,
P J Downes, D Harty and M F Newman.

APOLOGY: An apology for absence from the meeting
was submitted on behalf of Councillor
R W D Bailey.

IN ATTENDANCE: Councillor T V Rogers.

MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 13th November 2007
were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

MEMBERS' INTERESTS
No declarations were received.

FINANCIAL STRATEGY, MEDIUM TERM PLAN 2009-2013 &
BUDGET 2008/09

With the aid of a report by the Head of Financial Services (a copy of
which appended in the Minute Book) the Panel reviewed the Financial
Strategy, Medium Term Plan (MTP) 2009-2013 and the Budget and
level of Council Tax for 2008/09 in advance of their consideration by
the Cabinet and final determination by the Council.

By way of introduction Councillor Rogers, Executive Councillor for
Finance, reminded Members of the process involved in developing
the Financial Strategy in the current year. The Director of Commerce
and Technology outlined the Government’s grant settlement and its
approach to Council Tax levels. Particular attention was drawn to the
Government’s continued retention of grant from the Council to
mitigate against grant losses elsewhere and which, in 2008/09, would
result in a loss of £804,000 to which the Council was entitled under
the Revenue Support Grant area cost adjustment.

In response to a question by a Member, Councillor Rogers outlined
Executive Councillors’ involvement in developing the proposals
contained in the report. He also referred to the rationale for changing
the procedure for approving the release of funding for individual
schemes from the MTP which the Panel endorsed.



With regard to the proposed level of Council Tax for 2008/09, the
Panel discussed the Government’s expectation in terms of council tax
levels and capping and the likely approach taken by other councils.
Following discussion on the mechanism by which the Council’s grant
was determined, Members expressed support for Option B explained
in the report, which represented an increase of 4.99% in Band D
equivalent Council Tax in 2008/09. Having discussed a number of
other suggestions for inclusion in the budget, Members also
expressed support for the proposed Budget and MTP. Whereupon, it
was

RESOLVED

(a) that the Cabinet be informed of the Panel’s support for
the proposed Budget, MTP and Financial Plan as
submitted; and

(b) that the Cabinet be informed of the Panel’s support for
an increase of £5.48 (4.99%) in Band D equivalent
Council Tax for 2008/09.

Chairman



22,

23.

24,

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL
(CORPORATE AND STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK) held in the Council
Chamber, Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon, PE29 3TN
on Wednesday, 6th February 2008.

PRESENT: Councillor S J Criswell — Chairman.

Councillors K M Baker, M G Baker, Mrs M
Banerjee, P J Downes, J A Gray, Mrs P A
Jordan, M F Newman and R J West.

APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence from the meeting were
submitted on behalf of Councillors J W
Davies and D Harty.

IN ATTENDANCE: Councillor L M Simpson.

MINUTES

It was agreed to defer this Item to the next meeting of the Panel.
MEMBERS' INTERESTS

No declarations were received.

GROWING SUCCESS: CUSTOMER SERVICE,
COMMUNICATIONS & MARKETING AND CONSULTATION &
ENGAGEMENT STRATEGIES

With the aid of a report by the Chief Officers’ Management Team (a
copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) the Panel considered
the Customer Service, Communications and Marketing and
Consultation and Engagement Strategies, which had been reviewed
following the adoption of a revised version of Growing Success, the
Council’'s Corporate Plan, in June 2007.

Members were informed that the Strategies were mutually supportive
and inherently connected in terms of the objectives that they were
seeking to promote. The Panel was advised that the Strategies would
be reviewed every three years, and the respective action plans
revised on an annual basis.

With regard to the revised Customer Service Strategy, the Panel was
acquainted with details of the “Customer Insight” concept which would
be adopted across the Council and which sought to identify the needs
of customers thereby enabling the Council to provide services in a
way that met those needs. The Panel was advised that the formation
of a Customer Services Team under the responsibility of a single
Head of Service together with the effective use of resources would
support the delivery of the Strategy. The action plan for the Strategy
had yet to be finalised but would be presented to the Cabinet at its
February meeting.



The Panel was informed of the background to the decision to expand
and strengthen the former Communications and Consultation
Strategy by creating two separate strategies for Communications and
Marketing and for Consultation and Engagement. Members were
acquainted with the measures contained in the Communications and
Marketing Strategy to tailor information on services to the needs of
individuals and to market services, particularly those that were subject
to competition.

In discussing the Consultation and Engagement Strategy, Members
were advised that it had been informed by new requirements on the
Council to engage with communities. As part of this, the Strategy was
intended to support Councillors in their roles. Members commented
on the need to improve the way they were involved in the Council’s
consultation process.

In response to a question by a Member, it was reported that the
Strategies were intended primarily for internal use but that an
executive summary of each would be made available for public use
via the website. Having noted that the Council’s performance against
the Strategies would be reported through the performance
management system, it was

RESOLVED
that the Customer Service, Communications and Marketing

and Consultation and Engagement Strategies be endorsed for
submission to the Cabinet.

Chairman



Agenda ltem 3

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL 1 APRIL 2008
(CORPORATE AND STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK)
CABINET 3 APRIL 2008
ENVIRONMENT STRATEGY
(Report by Head of Environmental Management)
1. INTRODUCTION
1.1 Members have previously considered the development of the Council’s

Environment Strategy on a number of occasions. Council at its meeting on
16 April 2008 will be invited to adopt the strategy.

1.2 This report outlines the final development of the environment strategy and its
associated action plan reproduced at Annex A.

2. DEVELOPMENT OF THE STRATEGY

2.1 An initial draft of the environment strategy was approved by Cabinet at their
meeting on 1 February 2007. Subsequently it was reviewed in full by the
Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Corporate and Strategic Framework) and the
‘greening the business’ and ‘service impacts’ implications of the strategy
were considered by the Service Support and Service Delivery Overview and
Scrutiny Panels respectively.

2.2 Cabinet at their meeting on 17 May 2007 reviewed the Panels’ comments
and agreed a version of the strategy for a broader engagement with the
public and key stakeholders. Through the summer of 2007 meetings were
held with Town and Parish Councils and the organisations representing
environmental interests on the Huntingdonshire Strategic Partnership (e.g.
the Environment Agency, Wildlife Trust and CPRE).

2.3 The development of the strategy was highlighted in District Wide and
comments invited from the public. Feedback confirmed that the broad thrust
of the strategy was supported by local people.

24 The engagement confirmed widespread support for a strategy addressing
the three themes of —

e tackling climate change
e using resources efficiently; and
e protecting and improving our environment

25 Working closely with the Member Working Group consideration was then
given to developing an action plan that would demonstrate in our role as a
community leader, how these themes would be pursued by the Council as a
major employer and property owner; and secondly, in the wider context of
the district as a whole.

2.6 It was also recognised that the strategy document would need to be
accessible to a very wide audience. A substantial volume of work already
has been completed to simplify the text and work is continuing with a



2.7

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

creative agency to produce a document that is visually attractive. This work
will be ongoing throughout the production of the document which will be
formally launched during Environment Week 2™ — 8" June 2008.

Part of improving accessibility to the strategy will be to give it a name that
reflects that vision. Again the creative agency working on the accessibility of
the document has been retained to suggest a strap line that reflects the
council’s concern for, and commitment to, the environment.

DELIVERY OF THE STRATEGY

The strategy provides the context for the council’s future actions and
provides the framework for long term targets based on those agreed at
European, national or regional levels.

Delivery against those long term targets requires an action plan which sets
out what is to be achieved year on year. This action plan must have regard
to available resources and its achievement will also be influenced by what is
happening outside of Huntingdonshire. These are variables which require
the action plan to be a live document which is regularly reviewed and
updated (the current version may still be incomplete and further input is
welcome). For this reason the action plan will be produced as an appendix
to the main body of the strategy and will be reported on annually.

Individual projects within the action plan will need to be promoted through
the MTP process. However, to allow projects to proceed in the first year of
the action plan the MTP recently approved by Council provided £200k
capital in 2008 and £50k revenue in 2008/09 and the subsequent two years.

The attached Environment Strategy Project plan (Financial Implications)
reproduced at Annex B shows the projects proposed in Year 1 (2008/09),
their associated costs and indicative projects for subsequent years.
Research commissioned by SEA Renue has started to develop possible
scenarios for reducing carbon emissions in future years. The completion of
this work will inform a review of Years 2-5 of the annexed action plan to be
completed later this year and which will influence projects promoted through
the MTP process.

CONCLUSION

The strategy has been developed over a twelve month period that has
allowed meaningful engagement with local communities and interests. The
strategy’s objectives have received enthusiastic support and will provide a
basis of action both by the council on its own, with its partners and with local
people.

The action plan identifies a range of projects and the Council is able to
commit to those requiring expenditure in 2008/09. Further work is required
to develop more fully those in future years and this will be completed during
2008.

This is a key document which together with the Local Development
Framework and the Sustainable Community Strategy, will provide a vision
for Huntingdonshire its residents and businesses. Work is continuing to
ensure that all local interest can identify with that vision and easily access



the content of the strategy. The pre-publication draft will be available at the
meeting on 16 April 2008 when Council adopt the strategy.

5. RECOMMENDATIONS
5.1 It is recommended that —

e The Cabinet recommends the Environment Strategy to Council for
approval and adoption

e The Cabinet authorises the Director of Environmental Services after
consultation with the Executive Member for Planning/Environment to
agree minor textural changes and the final document format

e The Cabinet approves the content and costs of the year one Project
Plan

Contact Officer: Paul Jose, Head of Environment & Transport

= 01480 388332



This page is intentionally left blank



o1sep\\ e

olep) e

asn pue] e

ue|d uonoe AlaAljop Jeak oAl e Buiseyoing e
ABojens BuIop) V — HNOA \ , ,,/@w_o_tm_ $9821N0SaYy buisn - OML

allysuopbununH ajes g ueg|) e \/\ abueyd ajewo 0} bundepy e

Jajoeieyo [eini g UueqIn e Jle 0] SUOISSIWS 9 [9ABI| o

aoeds uado B Ajisionlpolg e \ A /\ ABisus ajqgemausy e
pue| pain|jod ¥ pajeuiwejuo) e Aousiole ABleug e
JuswiuoJIAuUg Jno Buinosdw| pue Bunoslold - IIYHL \/\ abuey) arewnD buipoe] - INO

o N

NOILONAOHLNI

SINILNOD
/ \\\\

FHIHSNOAONILNNH
H04 ADILVYLS INTFANOHIANT NV






‘ABajeuis siyy JoAlap 0} sieak aAl) BUIMO|[0) BY} JSAO SPIBMO) YIOM

(M [1ouno) JoL3sIg a4iysuopBununy suoioe o16a)elis pue swie sy} ||e ‘So|ge)} JO SBLaS B Ul SOSLIBWIWNS JUSWNIO0P SIY} JO UOI0as [eul ay] -a4ysuopbununy Buioe) sebusjieyo
[BIUSWIUOIIAUS Ulew 8y} Uo joedull ue aAeY [|Im YdIym “JOLIsIg 8y} SSoloe sjuapisal pue suolesiuebio Buinjoaur ‘ueld uonoe pue ABajelis Jes|d jng pajielap e ag |[Im }nsal ayl
"uojonpoJd J18Y} Ul PAAJOAUI 8 0} PaaU [[IM SJapljoyasnoy pue sdnoib

Ajunwiwod ‘sassaulsng ‘|1ouno) 8y} ‘asiysuopBuiuny Ul siapjoyayels |e ‘a|geAsiyoe pue a|gesom yjoq ale sjabie) ugid uoijoe sy} ainsus 0] “8jep 0} dn pue JusLINd SUleWal
ABajess ay) ainsua 0} ueld uonoe sJeak Buimolo) ayy Jo Juawdojaasp sy} wuoul |Im Jpodal jenuue ay] “Jeak yoeg’ paysiignd pue panuodal aq |im ssalboud uno pue Ajjenuue

pamairal aq |Im )| "ABejens ay) Jo 8| Jeak-aAll ay) Bulnp paispisuod aq [|Im Yyolym ‘sebusijeyo aa.y) asay) oybunelol swie Jo selss e sulejuod ABsjes)S JusWUoIAUT SIY ]

JUswWuoJIAUS By} Buiroidwi ) Bunosjold e

\ , /\ Apusiolyle seoinosal Buisn e

abueyy syewn buipoe] e

.2le

9S8 ] "9WO02JOA0 0} paau am sabus||eyo [ejJusWIUOIIAUS Ulew 8.y} 8y} paunuspl aaey am oisiA [[eiano siy) Buiasiyoe o} sebusjieyo Auew aie aiay} YybBnoy)y "JUSWUOIIAUS
ay1 aAoldwi 0} 8ALNS O] pue 10edull [BIJUSWIUOCIIAUS UMO S} 8onpal 01 ‘eouewlopad [ejugluuciiaus sy u mwmh_wmw,_p@_:mmwﬁc ‘lenunuod Buiyew 0} PaNILIWOD SI [IDUN0D 8y
0}

"JOLISIP 8y} Ul suofesiueblo Joyjo pue Sjuspisal ‘S9SsauISN( JO 9SOU) SE [|oM SB SUOIIOR UMO S}I'Je YOO[\[[IM |10 8y} faIysuopBuiunH Joj UOISIA [[BJSAO SIU} SPJEeMO) YIOM O] —

~—

800 $S829nS bumoso \ péAosdu pue pajosjosd srjey) JUsLWUOIAUS Uy e
/ /e JoJ sepunuoddp e
\ SS8000S IJWOU0IB PANURUOD o

Aolus pue sy jo Ajienb poob e erey suojes/ousb anjny pue Jua.lind aseym 82ejd e eq pinoys 84ysuopbuuny

'Sl 4yolym adiysuopbuizuny 1o} UOISIA B Sey [1Iouno,AUs ‘einjny 8y} Ui pue mou ‘wayj o} jueliodwi ale sn pjo} aAey ajdoad |ed0| jey} Sanss| 8y} Uo paseq
"aJl| Jo Ajjenb poob e Aofua ||e ued am jey} 0s ‘saniunwwodno Jo Buisqg|em [ejuswugliAus pue |e1o0s ‘Olwouods ay) Bunowo.ud 1o} ajqisuodsal S |IDUNOD 8| "dUOje Op UBd am
Buiyiewos jou s sebusjjeyo |ejuswuolIAUS 8say) Bulpoe] ‘siapea) Ajlunwwod sede o) paau ay) asiubooal am ybnoyyy "senssi Buissaid asay) ssalppe 0} sinoianeyaq abueyo

pue ssaualeme asiel 0} ‘S9SSaUISNg pUB SalIUNWWOoD |B20] 0} diysiapes) oﬁo&mv |ED0| pUB UOISIA 8y} apinoid o) paoejd Ajanbiun ase am [1ouno) Jo13SIg aJiysuopbununy 1y

"asn 90In0sal pue abueyo sjewId Se Yons sanss| [elJusWUoIIAUS [eqolb Buissalippe A||njsseoons

0] Juenoduwi AjlelA sI uonoe |eoo] moy Bunensuowsp 1S|iym _EmEVR_\Em [e20] s,aliysuopbununy Buipsenbajes ul aoe) am sabus|ieyd ay) suiejdxs ABajen g JuswuoliAug ay |

AIVINNNS JAILNDTXSE






‘JuswdojaAap Mau WO} JoJeM J0) pUBWISP Y} UIB}SNS 0} 8|ge SS8| pue Jslp awooaq [|IM eale sy} pue
8|qeljal SS8| 8Wwooaq Aew [[ejulel Jajuim ‘JeremoH “Bulpool) jo pooyiey| Je1ealb e ‘elojaley) ‘pue ||ejuies 8SuUSIUI 8I0W pue S|BAs| eas Buisl Jo ysu ay) Il yum sbulig sbueyo

ajewln -"Agq auob sieaA ui jouisip ayy 0} Ajiadsoud ybnouq jey; ainynoube you ayj Joj ajgisuodsal aiem pue Jajoeleyd anbiun e JoulsIp a8y} aAIB susy 8yl pue sauaN pue asnQ

18819 sieAly 8y Jo suiejd poojl sy ‘adiysuopbununy Buideys uil pahe|d Apealje sey Jejem jey) 8|0l ay) Jopisuoa/o) Jueniodwi 8q ||IM )l $82JN0S8. JO 8SNn N0 BuLIBPISUOD UBYAA

*ABajel)s JUSWUOIIAUD SIUY} JO SwaY) A8) PUOIdS By} 9] [|IM SSIIN0SAI JOOSN JUSIOWS SY | "I10UISIP BY} JO SJUSPISAI MdU 0} sadIAIes Buipiroid
pue ymolb jo Aiaaiep ay} ul uonelspisuod |edioulid B S| $82IN0Sal |elnjeu JO 8Sh JUaIdIYe 8y} JeY) 8insua @) pasu [[IM [IDUN0D 8yl "disem pjoyasnoy Buionpal ul sjuswasaiyoe
$,|loun0o 8y} wWoJj Joeljep o) |enusjod sy} sey pue uoidwnsuod [BOO| 8sealoul ‘sjelsew co_uoﬁoo o} puewsp o@ ajeJsauab |Im JouIsIp 8y} ul ymoub jseodaloy ay |

‘abueyn ajew|D uo uonelepag weybuoN ay) bulubis Aq Juswwwod S} pajesjsuowap sey [1ouno) oyl -ebueyd ayewlo wolj sund uoibal BulA|-mo| siy) 1eyl Msil ay}

pabpaimouyoe sey Apeadje yoiym Ajquiassy |euoibay uisyse] ayy Aq paydope sjabie) ay) ASIYSE By} Moddns |im 31 ‘esowlayling -ABajels Ajlunwiwod ay} Ul pauleluod

Apealje sjuswiWWwod 8y} pue ylomawel jJuswdo@Aaa( [B207 8y} Ul saAoslqo ay) jusufojdwoo [im 3] “ABejelis JuUSUUOIIAUS SIY} JO SweY) 1Sl oy} Si abueyo ayewno Buipoe |

/\ ‘aAneladwi

Ue aJe SUOISSIWLS 9oNpaJ 0} SaJNseall [eo0] pue ajgejnjalll si abueyo ajew|o |eqo|b gue uoionpold apIXolp UOgIed Usamlag Jull 8yl aJaydsow)e sy} Woly apIXolp uogJed aye)
1ey) seal Bunueld Aq sjeny 1sso) Buiuing wodj Bunnsad spixolp uoges syuhq pasSneos assydsowe ay) o) sbewep ay) a1ebiiw 0} djay ued am pue a|qissod se jusioiye ABisus D

( ~—
se sassauisng pue sawoy Jno Bujew Agq ABisus 10} puewap JNO 8oNpRJ UBD SN\ .>_9/_Hc©/a_, aoe|das 0} Jans APyIun si 1ng ABisus ajelausb 0} s|any |ISso) Buiuing uo adueljal

Ino sonpal ueo ABleus sjgemaual 0} abueyo vy ‘syoedwi ssianpe Bu) siebiiw o) shem v_mww 1snw. am Bulop ale am jeym abueyo Ajojeipswiwl Jo AjiSea JoUUBD oM BI8UA\

"aliysuopbuizuny Jo 101ISIp 8y} JO Jey) pue Juldioo) [eJusWwUOoIIAUS
UMO S}I MBIABI ||IM [IDUNOD By} uofnesiueblo ue sy 'S82JN0Sal 9SOy} @ aJeys Jiey S) Uey} 8J0W OU SBWNSU0D aliysuopbuiuny jey) ainsus 0} aq ishw aAloa[qo Jno pue
a|gnsneyxaul jou aJte asay] ‘(anjjod osje 1nq) ayjealiqem jey) Jie ayl pue JULIp M Jey) Jajem ay) ‘|oAed) pue uononpold ABiaua 1o} pasn sjany |ISSO) 8y} ‘UO p|iNg &M pue| 8y}

‘UONONJJSUOD Ul 8SN ©M S[eJaulw pue Jaquwily ay) apnidul seoinosal [einjeN judwdojaasp s|qeulelsns Buiraiyoe 0} [e10Ald SI $80Jnosal [elnjeu jo uoidwnsuod Jno Buljjonuo)

\ *Ja1ood yonuwl SaAl| Jiay} 83ew [|IM ey} 90Us)sIXa Jiay} 0} sabusjjeyo pue sysu 8oey [[Im Asy
‘Allenualod ‘pue Ajunyuoddo jeyy Jo wiayl paqqod aAey [[IM am |iey am J| "pakolus aney am aJj| Jo Ajijenb pue Ayiedsoisd ayy uleluiew 0} wayl Moj[e [|IM Jey} suonelausb aininy
0} Aoeba| B aAB9| |IM 9\N 'B|qeulRlSNS 8] ||Im aliysuopBuiun awdojaAap ayy pasalyoe ag ued sbuly) asay} Jo ||e 4| 'S82Jnosal |elnjeu d|qeade|dalll ‘0) abewep pue
‘J0 9SN JNO BSIWIUIW 9M Jey} pue paoueyus pue paasasald si isWwUoIIAUS [BDO] BY) ‘paulejulew S| sjuapisal s,a4iysuopBbununy jo oy jo Ayjenb pue Ajuadsoud ayj ey} ainsus o}

SI s90B) 10LI)SIP 8y} 8Bus||BYD 8YL "OM} JX8U 8U} Ul Ymolb Jueoiiubis alow UsAS YlIM Paoe) S| pue Sapeoap Jnoj jse| ay) JaAo yimolb pidel pajepowwioooe sey aliysuopbununy

NOILONAOHYLNI



Awouoos asIaAIp ‘Buonsy e Buinl AyyeeH e paau [eo0| s}oaw ey} Buisnoy e

Jodsuel) pue SedIAI9S 0} SS9JJY e S91}IUNWWOD SAISN|OUI PUB JUBIGIA ‘DjeS e aoe|d aAljoe)IE PUB USBIB, ‘UBSD Y e
:aJiysuopbununy ui 8y jo Ajijenb poob e Bulinsus spJemo) YIom YdIym Jo ||e ‘swie o1bsjel)s
XIS S,IoUN0D 8y} JBAIIBp 0} jJuswiwwod Jno Bunensuowap Aq pue aidwexs Aq Buipes| ‘eidoad Buinjoaul Aq Aljigeureisns ajowold 0} suoljoe Jeajo apnpoul [Im ABajens siyl
‘suoljelauab aininy o) pue Aepo) UoISIA Jno aindas 0} djay Ajjeionuo Ing ‘ayl Jo Ajljenb Jayaq e ybnouy) ‘sjuspisal s,Aepo} Jeuag AJUO JOU [|IM Jey} SaIIUNWWOD d|geuleisns alowl

9)e810 0] UOIJOB 8)E) UBD oM alaym Ajjuspl 0] adiysuopbununy Jo 10U)SIp 8y} JO pUe [IDUN0D JOLISIP 8y} JO uLId]ooy|ejusWiuCIIAUS BU) Je Y00| 0} sh abeinoous |Im ABaiel)s siy |

800 $S829nS bumoso péAosdul pue pajosjosd sijey) JUBLWIUOIAUS Uy e

Jje Joy sepunpiodap e

\ , /\ $S82001S IUIOUOIS PBNUJLOY e

Aolus pue ayy jo Ajyenb poob e erey suoleseusb a.ininy pue Jualind aseym aejd e eq pinoys a.1ysuopbupun - NOISIA ¥NO

\/\ PuIsIa oy

10} UOISIA B paysiigelse aliysuopbununy ul suonesiueblio Jayjo pue ajdoad [2oo] yym ubneynsuod ‘ejysuopbununy Joy Absjens Ajunwwo) ayJ jo uswdojansap ayy ybnoay

's9|A)sayl| leuosiad Buibueys se yuepodwl se jsnf aie paonpoid ase syonpold skem ayy Aaljod ul sebueyd o0} pes) jey} suoljoe jeyl sueaw siy| ‘saioljod

4

pue SafIAl}o. ‘S92I10UD [enpIAIpUl Auew JO }NsaJ 8y} aJe AJunod Jo jJoulsip ‘uonesiueflo ‘[enpialpul Ue Jo Sjulidjoo) [BJUSWUOIIAUS 8y ¢} INoge Op NOA pue [19UNoD JOLISIC y—

aJysuopbununy — em Ued JeUpA ¢818Y BAI| 0} 8YI| ©q I [[IM JeypA ¢aliysuopbufiun’ios uesw siy) s8op JeYA\ “Jeiem sisjuim ‘Jspoy Bumeb ale siswwng ‘Buisu sJe s|aAd| ess
pue sainjelsadwsa | ‘BuiBueys si Jayjeam ay] abueyo ajewio S JUSWUOLAUS 4NO O} v_w:/qmwﬁm al) sdeylad ‘pauleisns ag jouued siyj - }aueld ayj uo uspling Buisealoul ue
Buioe|d si 8| Jo Aem unO “81EWID BY) pUR JuBWUOIIAUS 8y} uo Buiney gie sulaped uondwnsuod Jno 10848 aAljebau ay) 0} SPIMPIIOM pue N By} Ul ANISIBAIPOI] JO SSO| 8y} WOl

"sueall JNo puoAaq BulAl| 8le em SpJOM JBYJ0 U] "8|geule)snsun si JuswdojaAsp Jo [apow Jualingd ayyiey) uonesijeal Buimolb e usss aAey siesh Gz 1sed ay) |oAs] [eqolb e uQ

‘ABajel)s |BJUBWIUOIIAUS S [1I0UNOD Y} JO 1BJep ay} ul Jualedde AjBuisealoul
aq ||IIM ydiym ainies) e si pue s|qeledasul ale Abajens Ayl uiyum salusyy oy Jo aidwexa auo jsnl s siy] abueyd ajewlo 0} 9)ngLUIU0D jeyl sebleyosip spew-uew
ay) a1ebniw 0} djay pue alsydsowsie ay} wols apixolp Wogleo dn.saye) jey) uoneydban Buipinoid Jo Jyeuaq pappe ay) bulq Asy| -Ausieaip-oiq Buisealoul pue jeyqey buioueyus

pue Buieslo se |jom se apIsA)unod s|qissaooe apirold yuomBuipasN Uﬁ_n_ uolxed se yons syled Anunod pue 108(old Us Jeals) ay) Se Yyons saAleniul apisAnunod Jofep

"Ayeoo] sy jo
suondsosad s,a1doad 0} 83nquIu0d Jey) 1puno? ayy Aq papiaold &cmw [le’ale Ajojes AjJlUNWWOD pue y)eay [ejusWuoIIAUS ‘UoIO8||00 )sem ‘Buiues|o 199G "S}oal)s [e00] 8y}
uo pue sawoy Jisy} Ul |98} Aay}) ajes moy pue apisAiunod uado JISIA 0} Wy} Joj i il Asea moy ‘ale s}aalls ay) ueajd moy Aq padeys ale asay) pue suondaolad s,ajdoad jnoge si
1| "epuabe ,ajes pue usalib ‘Ues|o, |BUOIIBU BY} JO BOUSSSD Y} SI SIY] JUSWIUOIIAUS [ED0] JIay} SNnjeA pue Aolus 0} 98al) 8q ISNW SBIUNWIWOY "JOUISIP Sy} 0} 83w UBD SSOIAISS

[1OUNOD JO wnJjoads peoiq 8y} Jey} UoNNQUIUOD a8ininy pue BuisIxe ay} Je Y00 [IM SAA JudwuodAud Jno Buinoidw pue Bunosjold si ABajes)s siy) 104 SWBY} [euly pue paiy} syl



“JUsLLIUOJIAUS 8U) uo joedwi jueoiiubls
B 9A8IYOR 0] SBaJR 90IAISS [|B Ul SSANEINIUI 8J/eME A||e]JUSUUCIIAUS PJEeMIO) SALIP O] paleald aq ||IM walsAs pajelBajul ue ‘saioljod pue suejd ‘saiba)el)s snoleA s |1sunos ayl ybnoay |

‘Ao1j0d sy} ansiyoe 0y Buluiely ayenbape Buipiaoid pue Aojjodfay) Bunesiunwwod Agq seshkojdwa Jo ainynd 8y} douanju] e
SVYIAT 40 LooYL OS| ojdwexs Jo) ‘we1sAg Juswabeue)y [eluswUOIIAUT Ue Jo uoneluswa|dwi 8yl ybnoiyysouewloLad [luswWUOIIAUS Ul JusWaA0IdWI [BNUIUOD SASIYDY e

‘ssalboud Jo mainal pue Buiodals ‘Buniojiuoud Jejnbal yym Abajens siyy 1oy syebie) pue saninoslqo oibojens 19g e

4 ‘Kianijop

90IAl9S pue ssao0ld Buijew-uolsiosp ay) ul JuswdojeAsp ajgeuleisns Buippaquie Aq saniAnoe s JO jje ul pue sBuIp|ing UMO S) UIYIIM Y10 JuswdojoAsp a|qeule)sns ajowold e

‘sjebue) pue seAnoslq dojaAep sjgeule)sSNS pue [BJUSWUOIIAUS JO JUSWSASIYOR 8] 8]eoIUNWIWO)) e

wiay) JaAljap @i Aem ay) pue AlsAljap 821AISS JO JordWl [BJUSLLIUOIIAUS SU) PUBISIOPUN PUB MBIASY e

:0} SwWie [19unoY) ay) ‘walsAg Juswabeue JUSWUOIIAU m>_«omt/m¥\bcm ABajess siyj ybnouy | -edouewlopad |eluswuoiiaug sy Buipiebal

uoljew.ojul 8siouod pue JejnBbal epirocid [IM [IOUN0D 8y "WelSAS Juswabeuey [eluswUOIIAUTg paldope Ss) yum aoueljdwoo ul pue Aoljod Syl YlIM 80UBpIOD2E Ul JOB SI0JOBIUOD

pue saaAoldwa Yloqg jey) ainsus pue AJUNWWOD [BOO] 8y} pue SIaquIB|N P [9/Saakojdwa sy 1sbuowe juswuoliAua 8y} Jo} AJjigisuodsal JO asuas B J3)soj [[IM [IoUNno)D wc%

\ ‘sjuswalinbal
[BJUSWIUOJIAUS AIOIN}E]S JUBASIBI ‘POIXD JO ‘Yum Aldwod ‘jleyaq s}l ud 1no paliied SalliAjoe pue suolesado ||e Jey) ainsua pue salji|igisuodsal [BJusWUOIIAUS AIOJNJEIS SY [N [[IM }]

“JUSWIUOIIAUS 8} anoidwil 0) 8ALIS pue 1oedwl [BJUSWUOIIAUS UMO S} 9oNnpal ‘eouewllopad [ejuswiuoliaue syl Ul ssaibold ajgqeinsesw ‘[enuijuod ayew [|Im [Iounod) ay |

ININLINNOD STIONNOD 1OIH1SIA FHIHSNOAONILNNH

\ juswuoliaug ay} buinoidw g Bunosjold ‘¢
Apusiol3 seounosay buisn g
\ abuey) syew|o buipoel |

"SIU} 9A8IYOE 0} BWOIIBAO0 O}
paau am sabusjleyo [elUBSWIUOIIAUS Ulew ay) saljuapl ABsjens wV\co_mS pue swie oibsjens xis asay) Buiasiyoe o) Asuinol ayy ul sebus|jeyo Auew seoe} adlysuopbununyH ybnoyyy

"aJiysuopbununy JO UOISIA [|BJBAO 8U) dA8IYJe 0} Jay}aboy
FOM UYoIym JO IV uswdojansp sjqeuleisns spiemo} Buppiom Apeale saibajesis |10unod snouea Jo sjabie} pue saaioslqo ‘swie ay) pue sawwelbosd Buiobuo uaund s j1ouno)

ay} ‘senuoud sy se painuapl sey diysisuped oibsjeng aiysuopbununy ay) jey) senssi ‘seAneliul pue saijold [euoljeu JUNo22e ojul aye) [IM ABs)jenS JusWUolIAUT By} ‘UonIppe U]






/ (
S
JONVHD FLVINITO ONITMOVL

%
/ 3NO Lyvd
/

N
—






"€00Z PUe 200Z ‘1002 ‘0002 ‘6661 Bulpnjoul ‘0661 9dUIS Pa1iNd20 SABY PJ0daI U0
sieal 1sawlem (| 8y Jo SUIN "S0/.6] Y} @ouls Bulunaoo abueys siyy Jo D40 Inoge yum ‘Ainjuad w0z a8y Jo Buluuibaq ay) aouis 9,9°0 Inoge Aq pasealoul aaey salnjesadwa) |Bqo|s

‘sleaA puesnoy) i1se| 8y} ul Ainjuso I

Aue 1o} Jey) uey} Jajealb usaq aaey o} Ajay| sI aleydsiwaH UISYUON
ay} Joj Ainjuad Y10z 8y Jano ainjesadwa) 8oepuns ul asealdul ay) ‘((DDdI) abueyn ajewin D uo |pued [eluswuianobiaiu] ay) 0y Buipiodoy -onewelp usaq sey ‘Janamoy ‘ebueyo jusdey

"'S9SNEd |eJnjeu 0} anp Ajjsow uaaq sey SIy} fmou [iun ‘pue Aloysiy syl Jnoybnouyy buibueys usaq sey ajewid s,ypes ay
\ ¢,9W 0} ueaw Siy} SO0P JeypA
"‘ebueyo 0} ajewl|o Jno buisned

s yolym ‘saseb asnoyusaib Jo souejeq jeinjeu oy Buiginisip 8q 0} UMOUY MOU SI A uewiny Sy} ‘yuis UOQJed [elnjeu syles sy} JO UoIoNJsap [eled ay) pue uoesaio)ep

ay1 yum pajdnon ‘sisydsowe ay) Ojul pases|al apIXolp UogJes Jo |9A8] ay) ul aseauall onewelp e ul paynsal sey ‘ssjolyaA pue saloy Jno Jamod 0] pasn seb |einjeu pue |0 ‘|eod
8|l s|eny |1sso} Jo Buluing sy} pue AlAOe [elsnpul pasealou| “abueyo sjewio pué j0a)e mw:odwmhm %Loysn_:coo apew-Uew uUlew ay) Se paynuspl usag sey apIxolp uoged

¢@abueyo ajewi|o 0] 9JnqLILOD SUOKOE JNO Op MOY 0S

“Jawsem job 0} suibaq arewl|o [eqolb sayypue sieydsouuje s ypes ay) ul }dey st jeay yonw 00} pue Jaxoly} sjeb jaxue|q [ewiay) ay) ‘opew ale mwwmm
asnoyuaalb enxs se Inq ‘poob alojaiay) si Buiwiem [eqolb swos #(D.91/4,09) Al /mou suewny pue sjue(d ‘sjewiue Jo} ainjesadwa} 1ybu ay) 1e yues sy buidesy ‘essydsowse
8y} JO 1N0 oeq sAeJ ayj JO SWOS S)9| SIY] "YHea ay} JoAo 19xuelq [ewlay) e dnayew ccm [ednjeu Appsow a1 Aay] “saseb asnoyuaaib pajed ale yodiym jo sawos ‘saseb Jo siake| Jo
dn apeuw si aleydsowye ay] -uiebe aoeds 0} Jno yoeq pajosjal sI pue alsydsowie s .yues syl ybnouy) sassed yoiym ‘uns ayj wolj (uoneiped o) sAes Aq pawiem Ajjeinjeu si yues ay |

ébuiwrem [eqojb g joayoe asnoyusalb ay; si JeypA

"9PIXO0 SNOJJU puE dueylt ‘apIxolp uoGied —sase asnoyuaalb Aoy ay) Jo suoissiwae Buisealoul ay) si ajewi|o [eqo|b 8y} Uo asuanjul uewny ulew ay |

\t "SJUBAS Jaljeam awauxa Jo Aousanbal) pue Ajsusiul pasessoul

pue sjaAg| eas Buisu ‘suleped Jayjeam ul sabueyd Bulq |im sainjesddwa) [eqolb Buisry ‘Aepoy pliom ayy bBuloey abusjjeys [ejuswuoliaug jsaiealb ayy Ajgissod si abueyo ajewn )
\ ‘AJIAI}OB UBWINY JO }INS8J 8y} 8g 0} PaJapISuod S| Yyolym Jo Ajofew ayy s,0/61 S} 80UIS PaLINdd0

sey Buiwiem siy Jo saalbap 'Q punoJde Ing sieak paipuny jse| 8y} JoAo saaibap /0 Aq pawiem sey yues ay| "sasneo [einjeu Jo AjaLien e o) asuodsal ul sawiy Auew pabueyo
Sey pue 21je)s Jou S| Ypea ay} Jo ajewl|d ay] ‘suleped __mvm; pue puim ‘ainyesadwa) sapn|oul siy] "awiy jo polad Buo| e Jano pasusiiadxa Jayieam abelane ay} 0} siajal ajewl|D

¢abueyo ayewi|o si jeypn

suoissjwa seb asnoyuaalb buonpay - IONVHO FLVYNITO ONITHOV.L



abueyo ajewio o} Jdepe 0} a|qe aJe afiysuopbuiuny Jo AJUNWWIOD 8y} pue sadlAlas ‘sBulp|ing ainsuj
suolIssiwe Jodsuel) Jo Joedwi oy} asiwiuiw Aj9AIdae pue |[gAe] JO SOpOW 3|geUIB)SNS aJow asn 0} aJiysuopbununy abeinooug

$921Nn0S 8|gemaual wol) sajeulbuio jey) aaysuopbununy ul pasn pue paonpoud Abisus jo uoiuodoud ay) Buisesuou|

-~ o ™ <

wisioiye AbBiaus alow asysuopbununy Buey

\ /\ :SAeM Jnoj Ul aNnss| 8y} 9J)9€)} 0} SY0O|

pue Alloud Aa e sI suoissiwe apIxolp uogles Buionpal 1ey) sesiuboosl ABajel)s siy] "1ojoss Liodsuel) ay) Ul pue JoLISIp 8] Ul sewoy Ul ‘suonjelado UMO S,[1ounod 8y) Ul SUOISSIWS
apIXolp uogJed Buionpal Joj s1ebie) oioads ‘siepjoysye)s Joyjo Yyim co_um:?rﬁo_m;mn [lIM SAA ") INoge Bulyjewos op ued am Ing — [[e sh s1oaye abueyo ajewi|)
¢diay Abajeng uswuolIAUT By} [|IM MOH

"9SN [N} [ISSO} |BljUSpPISal WOJ) %G| pue Ansnpul Jo sadA}Jayio wolj %8| ‘Yodsuel) peot woly %zz ‘salsnpul ABlaus ay) wolj swed % /¢ GO0z Ul SUOISSIWD

BpIXO0Ip UOQJed MM [B10) JO 'SO0Z Ul SUoISSiwe spew-uew sMnN %78 >_®HmE_xoLQQm JoJ pa)UN022e BpIXolp uogie) "Jeak Jad JusjeAinbs apIxolp UOQIED JO SBUUO] co____n

£°GZ pue g gz usamiaqg abuel 0} pajewnsa si i ‘[lews woaas Aew siy} ybnouyy. wca_mw_Em apew-uew [eqo|b 0} %z Inoge SaNguIu0 M N Y} Jeyl sisabbns aouapine EwEEw>oG/_

¢, SUOISSIWS 3pIXOlp UogJeD Ul asealoul ay) buisnes si jeypn

‘sa10ads onjoxs Bunesbiw Aq pasejdas aq Aew sa1oads aAnep 1no BulAp o yuou Bunesbiw 'sjewiue pue jueld jo sainads swos yium ‘ABojoiq pue Ajjenb Jaau 0] sabuey) e
"SOUIA pUB SI9MOjJuUns ‘aziew Se yons sdod spJemo) siawie) Ag aAow e pue pialA doud Ul [|[BISAO 8SBaI08p Yy e
suoIpuU0d Jybnoup 1o pooy} Ul Bunnsal sjusAs Jayieam awuaxe Juanbaiy 81O “SISJUIM Jap|iw pue Apuim ‘I8)1aMm ‘SIaWIWINS JaLIp pue Jawem AjoAIssalbold e

\ :8q 0} AJ9Y|I] 81e JUBWUOIIAUS S 2JIysuopBbuiuny Joj suoneoldwi ay |

uowIWOoD aJow awooaq Aew uonelodexs Jayem pue jeay ul sabueys Aq pasned ase ydiym SuLIO)S Jaylo pue spuim ybiy ‘seopeulo) ‘ssuediuny e
\a "Jeay ay} JO 9sSNedaq Joulxs awodaq Jybiw sjewiue pue sjue|d swog e
‘sjood Buiwwims pue siamoys ‘BupuLip 4O} d|ge|leAB 8Q P|NOM JB)JBM SSO7 e
\ ‘sdoJo moub o} piey ) Bunjew sjybnolp atow ag pjnom aiay} pue dn AIp pjnod SISAL pue saye] e
"Jalp pue Japoy 106 ybiw |eyjmous pue ulel Jo s}o| 186 Ajjensn jey) sede|d e
"90! BOS pue slaioe|b oy} Jo Bunaw sy} 0} oNp SSII OS|E PINOM S|9AS| BOS e
"9SIJ PINOM S|9A8| BSS 0S ‘pue| UBY} JBay 8J0W gIOSCE SUBSI0 pue pajeay S} Usym spuedxs Jajep) e
:uaddey Aew Buimoj|o) ay} |1oA9] [eqo|b e 1y

"JjNSaJ B Sk JUSWUOIIAUS |e20| pue [eqo|b ay) 01 sebueyo Auew joipaid Ajjuspiuod pue speodsp Aloas seaibep G| 0 Aq Buisu si ainjesadws) pliom abeiaAe ay) Jey) Aes Mou SIsuUsIog



yoea papiwe uogJed ay) jo uoiiodoid abie| e 1o} 9|qisuodsal aie pue 81e}sa S |IDUN0D) By} UIYJIM Uoioun} aAlsuajul ABiaus jsow ay) Juasaldal saqjua) ainsia] ay) Jayjebo] -1oLuasip
B} SS0JOB SaJlud)) 8Insio Al 8y} pue uojBuilunNH Ul 8SNOH plaiise] ‘enua) suoneladQ s, 1ounNoD 8yl apnjoul siewnsuod ABisus abie| Joayjo ‘aus sielenbpesaH ay) 0} uonippe u|

"aJaydsowe ay) Ojul payiWe U0gJed JO SBUUo)

Gz Al|rewixosdde ul paynsal pue s,y uoljiw g O} pajunowe pasn A)oLose pue seb ay) £002/9002 U/ siseq Ajiep e uo ABlaus jo |eap 1ealb e sasn osje juawdinbs aoi0

Jayjo pue siaidooojoyd ‘sieindwos Buemod “jj@sy Buipjing ayy bunesay pue bunybi| Jo) pasn Ajuewnd si ABlsus ‘alis 8010 piepuels Aue yym se pue saakojdws oo A|@1ewixoidde

0} awoy sI sieuenbpeay [10uno) JualNd By "10ISIP 8y} SSooe sbulp|ing Jo AjalieA apim B wody sajelado [1ouno) ay} ‘suoiouny Jo abuel asIaAIp B Yyim Jopirnold a2IAIas |BJ0| B Sy

\ JuLd}004 [elUBWIUOIIAUT S,[IUN0Y JosIg adiysuopBununy

"s9SSOUISNg pUB SJUBpISa. 10} S||Ig [on) SeoNnpal OS|e JI JUSWUOIIAUS 8y} JO Swls) ul poob isnl jou

s| Aouaioiye ABiaug -ebueyd ayewi|o uo joedwi dno Buionpal ul Jojoey Jolew e si Ajualol w ABusua Buisn 'sentasalr Abiaus N Jno uo ainssaid ay) asea |Im ) ‘ebueyd ajewi|o

0] UoiINQLIU0I JNO adnpal pue Asuow aAes Ajuo jou |im 81A1s oyl Jusioiye ABisus ue Bugdopy “Apuesiiubis asu s||1q-|on} JIdy) usas aAey ajdoad Auew ‘siy) Jo }Nsal e sy ‘uoljetsuab

Ayouyo9)e pue Buneay Joj papasu seb ayj Jo yonw buiuodwi uebaq c_miooom ul ‘awi} 1SJ1},8Y} 1Q4 "92In0sal a}lul) e ||e Jaye ale Aay) ‘Jno unl [|IMm Ss[any [ISSO} Ajjenjuaag

'suoljelauaB ainjny 1o} JUSWIUOIIAUS 8y} uo abueyd ajewnd jo joedwi ay) aonpal 0} djay ||e ueo am saoueydde [eol}oa|8 asn pue sawoy Ino jeay am Aem ay} Se Yons Jnoiaeyaq Ino

ur sabueyo ajdwis Bupjew Ag JuswuoliAua 8y} uo }oedwl JNO 8dNpal pue asn \6%50 Uum Jualolye alow aq 0} paau am Aym suoseal juepoduwi }sow 8y} Jo auo si abueyd ajewi|d
‘a1ewl|o _mpogcmco 8y} ‘Apunoyoid alow sdeysed pue $80IN0SaJ [8N) 0} SS8I0E JBAO SJOIJU0D ‘sbl seéN

pue |10 UO suoiso|dxa pue sauly ‘syuapiooe Buluiw ‘uopn|jod Lmﬁmsh Jle apnjoul 9say| "seousnbasuod asieApe snoJswnu pey sey seb pue |10 ‘oo Jo A18100s Ino Aq osn aAIssew

9y 'S8}kl Juslind Je asn Jo sieaA (9 Jnoge Joj Jualoins aJe saljddns seb pom usaoid-ing ‘edoing uis)sapA Ul uonelsusb Ajoujos|e pue Buijeay Joy AB1ous Jo a2inos palseyaid

ay} Ajjuaung si seb [einjeN ‘sajel JualInd Je asn Jo Sieak O INOge J@} JUSIOIINS dJe SBAISSAI |I0 PIIOM UBAOId 824nos ABiaua Buipes| spliom ay) si |10 ‘Juasaid 1y "sajel Jualind

Je ash sieak 0z uey) aJow 1o} ybnouas ulewal saAIasal [e0d apimplom abnH -uonelauab A)0u109]9 40} pasn ||i1s s )1 Ing ‘seb jeinjeu Aq papaadtadns Ajabie| usag mou sey Ansnpul

pue sawoy YN Ul [e0d Jo 8sn ay] "1snJo syues ad} ybnouyy Buljjup AgAepayssasoe’am seb |einjeu pue [10 ‘|eod 8y} awedaq Jajew diuebio pesp siy) ‘awn Jo suoae Jano Bunoe

sassaoo.d [eaibojoab ybnoly | -obe sieaA jo suoljjiw Yues uo pajsixa jeyy swsilebio suew pue syueld Jo Aeoap pue yimolb ayj ul pajeulblio Aepoy AbBiaus J0j asn am s|any |ISSO) 8y

\ ‘uondwnsuod ABJaua o)3sawop 0} pajngLie ale SUoISSIWS UogJed YN |I. JO %SZ 1eyl

pajewnss si}| ‘seseb asnoyusalb Jayjo pue uogJed Jo SUOISSIWS Ul S}Nsal Yyolym ssasoud e ‘sjany |1ssoy Jo Buluing ay) Ag pajesausb si Aepoy sawoy Jno ul asn am ABiaus ay) Jo 1SON

« LOI4LSIA IHL NI SISSANISNG ANV SATOHISNOH NI 30110Vdd dOOO dVIINIS
JOVINOOINZ ANV SONIATING d3INMO TIONNOD 40 ADNFIDId43 ADHANT FHL ISVIHONI TTIM TIONNOD LOIHLSIA FHIHSNOAONILNNH.,

AONZIOI443 ADHANS



ue Jo 1digoal ul aJe oym ‘uolepowiwiodde pajual Aj@jeald ul BulAl 8soy) Jo ‘siaumo awoy sapiaold sawayos ay| “spjoyasnoy ajqelauina ul Ajuaaod jany Buipjoey Joj swwelboid
papunj-juelb ulew S JUsWUIBA0L) 8y} SI SWSYIS Juoi4 WIBAA 8y dwoy Jisy} Jo Aouaiole ABiaus ay) anosdwi 0} op ued Asy) Jeym JO aleme ale Sjuapisal [BD0] a4ns ayew

0] (YDV.LS3) elbuy aiua) aoIApy isni] Buineg ABisug sy ypm Aj@soo yJom DH e wes} Aouaioe ABlaus swoy sy pue sanuadoud Jiay} jo Aouaioiye ABiaus ay} anoidwi sjuapisal
djay 01 Buipuny Jo $82IN0S Juaiayip Auew ale aJay | “sjuswHWWOod abuey) arewlD SN ayl Bunssw 0} anquuod [IIM YDJH ybnouyy passiyoe sjuswanoidw) “saibsiel)s Aousiolye
ABisus pue Buisnoy 41y} 0} yoeoidde pajelbsiul ue Buidojgasp uo pue ‘uoiepowWOoIde |eluapisal Jo Aouaidiys ABlaus sy} uo A|9sojd alow SailIoyIne [B20] JO uonusie ay) Snoo} 0}
panlas sey yO3H "1 10Z/010Z 01 sieak G| ay} 1ano Aouaioiye AB1aus awoy ul 8sealoul %0¢ B aAalyde ued J yowm ul skem ajouwold pue Ajizuapi 0} 1ouno) ayi uo Ainp e paoeid Gl

(WVD3H) 10V uonealasuo) ABiaug swoH ay] 1ou1sIg 8yl ulyim Ausaod |any Buionpal ul ssasboud pue A6

J)S S)I U0 JUSWIUIBAO0S) 8U) 0} pauiodal sey 1ouno) sy} ‘000 |HUdy aoulg

"sassau||l pajejds dwep pue pjod 4o seouspIoul 8y} Buionpal pue sawoy Umo JdiIay} ul AjJaple
ay} uiejuiew o} buidjay ‘Buiaq |jam s,a|doad Buisiwixew ul Aejd 0} ajos Jolew e sey Buisnoy ajes ‘wiepy ‘JuswAed Jo poyiaw pue pasn |any Jo ao1id pue adA) sy} ‘Auadoud ay) Jo abe
pue azis ‘swa)sAs Buneay juaioyaul ‘uolye|nsul syenbapeul ‘awosul mo| Bulpnoul ‘s10joe} [BJ9ASS JO }Nsal B Se saslie Auanod [an4 "1ood [an} 8q 0} palapISU0D aJe SPjoyasnoy JO %9
1ey} pajew}sa si 1 aaiysuopbununy uj -swibal Bunesy Alojoejsies e uiejuiew 0} JopJo ul &woos%wco awoaul v_o;mg %0} J0 SS9oxa Ul puads 0} spaau jey} auo si Alaaod |any

Ul pjoyasnoy e Jo uoniuiep uowwod ay| ‘Jood [any, se umouy ale sjuswalinbal ABisus olseq asay) plojje 01 8|geun asoy | “sewoy Jiay) bunesy pue 6unybi| se yons syuswalinbal

olseq }Joaw o} Alessaoau ABJoud ay) pJoye ued pue ‘ 0} SS800e SABRY m_aomq\ayﬂcb_k._@s am ‘Juaiole ABiaus aiow SBSSBUISNG PUB SBWOY 9YeW 0} Juem am op Ajuo

10N “AepAiana ABiaus JO sjunowe }SeA SWNSUOD YoIYym JOUISIP 8y} SSOIOB Salljsnpulpue sassauisng ‘sbuipjing Jayjo Auew pue asiysuopbununy uiyim sswoy 000°‘69 J9A0 ale aiay |
\ JuLdi004 [ejuswuosiAug s aJiysuopbununiey
Al

Buip|ing 8210 mau Jo} Bunel Jud|jeoxs, wesaig

pasn ABisus pue palinbal saulyoeW Jo Jaquinu 8onpa.l 0] - Uojezijeuonel Isjulid

asn ABJaua aonpal 0} sjuswedsp c@amg uonnadwoo 8 0oua pue asn ABisus 1o} AjijIqisuodsal ysijgejsa o} - Abiaus jo Buusjaw pasiejuswpedsq
Bunyb| @ Buneay Jo asn juslolye aiow saAlb yoiym - Aojjod Buppiom pusyeem @ SLUILIBAO JO MBIASY

syo9loid

salAoe pue sbuiping sy jie ul asn ABiaus s jlouno) ay} aonpal 0y Aoijod ABisus ue jdopy

\ suonoy

‘'sainseaw Buiaes ABiaus Buipuswiwooal pue aie)ss s|lounoD ayj ulyym asn ABiaus jipne 0} }snJ| uogled ayj yum Buijdom si [1ounoD
ay] -ABajeusis ay} Jo 8yl 8y} Buunp juenodwi Ajjeanud aq [im ajqissod giaym il aonpal pue uondwnsuod Jojiuow 0} Juswabeuew ABisus snolobry ‘useped uondwnsuod ABisus |jeJano
S,|IoUN0D By} Ul 9Sealdul ajlulap B Uaas aAey am sieaA snoinaid Jano asn ABisus Jno je BuyooT "uogJes Jo sauuo} 0EgL Ul paynsal yolym 2002/900Z Ul ABlaua Jo s,Upay uoljjiw

6'6 pasn saljljioe} Jayjo pue s}a|io} olignd ‘sesjuad ainsig) hw\mmo._. "9]B1S8 S,[10UN09 10L)SIP 8y} 8)8|dwoo ‘s}eji0} ognd pue seolo eale ‘syled Ajunod Se yons suonouny I8yl

‘payoadxa

aq 0} Aluo si siyy ‘bunyby pue Bunesy AepAians jo doy uo ‘palapisuod si sjood Buiwwims Bunesy pue juswdinbs wAB oluonosle ‘Bunybl Joopino Joy Juswalinbal ayy uaypp “Jesk



SjuspIsal a|gelau|naA Joj sswoy jo Aouaiolye ABlaus ay) asealoul 0} jenuuy — ABajens Alanod [on4

sainseaw Aouaioiye ABiaus JaAlap 0} sessauisng Joj awayos juelb 0QG3F B 8onpoJjul 0} Y00 — swayos Juelb ssauisng

(103d)

1sni AuD Juswuodinug ybnoiogusled AQ paisyo Ipne [BJUSWUOIIAUS SXEMISpUN O} JOUISIP 8Y) Ul sessauisng abeinoou3] - sypne ssauisng jsniy AyD juswuoliaug ybnoioqualed

sployasnoy Aed 0} 8|ge 10} 8WaYos Uole|NSul 8WOH - 8Wayds Uone|nsul ses) ysnug

109[oud donejnsul pue Buijeay JuswuisA0b [BUOlEN - SWSYIS JUOL) WIBAA

sjuapisal a|gelauna Joy DAH Aq péysiigelsa 1oafoid uone|nsul swoy v - joafoid ol Joj SBWOH JauwLepA
G |9A8| SBWOY a|geule)SnS J0) 9P09 PajoNIISUod piojeH ul sawoy Jejdwaxa pag ¢ PUg ¢ ‘g 0€ 10 Juawdo|aAap Y - (PlINg MON) 9SBIMOYS SSWOoY d|qeuleisng

sainseaw Buines ABlaus apnjoul 0] SBSNOH "9|geule}SNS alow Way} axew 0} papelbdn

8¢ Ued ‘sQg pue sQ/6L By} Ul paIonJIsuod JoulsIp 8y} Ul 3o0)s Buisnoy sy} jo aAnejussaldal wm_tmaox moy EmbmcoEmm_%a (sauwioy Bupsixs) seseomoys sawoy s|jqeule)sng

Aousioiys [ewusy) JO s|oAd] ybiy anaiyoe o} sbuljjomp mau |e alinbal o] — (4QT) duomewel4 juswdojoasq |20 MON

\/\ sj08loid

sossauIsng g sjuapisal Aq saunsesw Aousiolye ABIous JO UOHE|[EISUI JIBU} S1EN|IORA
9 Bunes poob AlaA, NYITYg e 1se9| 1e anaiyoe Aay) Bulinsua Agq aiow Jo w bsgog jo ©oeds ooy e yim mm_t% |elo1awwo9 [je Jo Aoualoiye [ewuay) ul sjuswaoidwi mm@:oocm/_
sBulp|ing Bunsixa ul uone|jelsul JIsy) a)e|ioe) @ pue uogJed Ul suononpal jsaleadl ay) aasiyoe 0} AjaYI| ‘sainseaw Aousiolye ABlaus aAI08)0 1S0D 1soW oy} Alljuspl %@ SaWoH

a|qeulelsns 1o} 8poQ ay} Jo TIATT I19ISSOd LSIHOIH au} 0} Jjing aue Aay) Buli

\ / suonoy

Kousiolye ABlaus Jo |oAs] Ybiy e aAlayoe sBuipjing mau |e ey} uesw [im aJysuopbunung-ul Buipjing usym SsWoH a|jgeulelsng Joj 8po)) 8y} asn 0) slop|ing Buibeinoouy e

Aq aliysuopbuuny ur }jing sawoy mau 7Ty ul Aousioye [ewlay) Ul sjuswanolduwi ebeinooug

aliysuopbununy ui }ing sbuljjemp mau [je ul Aouaiolye [eway} Joj spiepue)s aaroidw| ¢
ww/ Gz sl uoiensul Joj Joy yidep papuswiwodal Jualind ayd "joos ayy ybnouyy Buidesss wouy yeay Jnok Jo 9,0¢ Aj@rewixoldde Juaraid ued uonensul Yo e
S||1Iq [@n} JnoA uo Jeak e 0G| 3 0} dn noA aa¥s ued ainseaw siy] "ABlous anes 0] sAem 9A1109)J0 1S0D }SOW BY} JO U0 SI Uoie|nsul [[lem AIARD o
Aouaiole anoidwi 0y saiodoud siayy 03 sjuswaaosdiul [einjonais axew o) asiysuopbununy Ul sessauisng % sjuapisal buneyjioe) pue buibeinooug g
‘Agpue)s uo saouelidde [eolose Buines| pioAe pue wool e Buiaes] uaym sjybi| Jo uin} shemly e
\ [llg Buneay JnoA jo 9% 0| 01 dn aAes p|nod O, 1 1snl Aq umop jejsowiay} Woold JNoA Buiuin] e
asn ABlaus 0] sepniye s,ajdoad abueyo o) bundwany |
‘sAem 9aiy} ul Aouaiole pue asn ABiaus apjoe) 0} swie Abajens siyj
.>t®>oa_®::oSouwt__ m;oﬁwm\c# ncmEctm\sw_pmuhotmm>m_como;_mv___wLoEwQcmcy___zhmu_osww:ocw£.>tmgoammc:m_smcto\ucmEQm\Aw

Buneay sjgqeladoul ue Buioe|ds. Jo Buuiedal Ag "swaisAs paui |10 1o} 000 ¥3 01 dn Jo ‘Bunesy jesjuao seb pue uonensul Joy 00/ 23 01 dn Jo Juelb e ‘yyousq paje|al Alljigesip 1o swooul



"saWayos Jajjews oy [enusjod able| e s aisy) ‘padojersp usaq Apeale aABY MM @Y} Ul suonels JamodolpAy

able| lo} sayis a|qissod ay) Jo 1sow ybnoyyy "AJIoLI08I8 S, MN 8y} JO %L Jono apiroid Ajjuasaid pue siesk Qo | J9A0 JoLANIOL0S]e Bpiroid 0] pasn usad aABY sauIg.n) 1B A - OJPAH

‘sBuipjing jo buijoos pue Buneay ayy pue ‘uononpold Jamod oujo8|8 Buipnjoul ‘sasn Jo AjalieA e Joyjesy |eussiul s,ype3 ay) sde) ABlaus |eway)oas) - |ewlayjoan)

‘ssewlolq se pgSn uay) ale jey) sjuejd Buimoub isey Joj Aem ayew o} pates|d Buiaq

9Je S]S910} 8I9YM SBIUN0D WOJ} sSsewolq Buioinos jo Ajijigeulelsns ay) Jnoge suJaduod ale a1ay) ‘JonamoH “siawuey o) Ajunpoddo mau juepodwi ue osfe Ing ‘AJI91308|9 JO 92IN0S
punos Ajjejuswuolianua ue Ajuo jou apiroad ,sdoto ABiaus, umolb Ajjeroadg "suonels Jamod |[ews unl 0} |an) e se pasn aq ued syueid umoib Ajjeioads 1o a)sem [eunynouby - ssewolg
"JuaIoIYd aiow &Lmﬁm_sc saulgJn} év_mE ‘sieak ua) ise| ay) Jano parosdwi Ajjealb sey

ABojouyoa) auiqiny puipp “s821nos ABiaus Buimolb 1seise) s,pluom ay) JO BUO SI Jamod puim 1o.) Ul “pPUOM 8Y} punale |je A||njssaaons pasn ale pue ‘A}I011099 S, )N au) Jo abejuadlad

Buimolb 1ng ‘|lews e apirocid Apealje suoneoso| a|qelns Ul pajis saulgn} puipp “AloL}o9) 1n04d 0] sauIqIn) AQ passauley ag Ued M 8yl SS0Joe MO|] 1.yl SPUIM 8Y] - PUIAA

‘paAes aq ued Buiuonipuod Jie pue Bunybl ‘Buneay Joy asn Apuarind oM 1eyy Abiaus ay) Jo yonw ‘yoeoidde Jejos aaissed, pajeo-0s siy) buisn "uns ay} Jo asn
wnuwixew ayew oy sbuipjing buiubisap Aq Aldwis si ABiaus Jejos Buisn Jo Aem pliy} Y “$401081|09.d0] JOOI WOl padnpoid aq Ued Jalem Joy JO JUNOWEe [NJasn B JSJUIM Ul USAT "SI0}09||09
paubisap Aj|eroads Buisn Ajpoauip Jajem jesy 0} pasn aq os|e ued ABiaus Jejog "sa|l} [EWIOU WO m_ﬁﬂcm_:m pul AjjlenuiA saji} JooJ Ojul apew uaAa pue sbuipjing ol pajelbajul
aq ueo Asay] "sAep Apnojo uo uaaa Ajoujos|e ojul Appoauip Jybiuns mc_tw>cn§6>> a|npow (Ad) orejjoaojoyd Jejos y "Aunod 8y} SSoJOe Seale uedin pue sjowal yjoq ul
pasn Buiaq uswdinba jo sadA} Auew Joj Jemod |euassa apiroid 0} pasn mc_mp\xm:_ st jomod Lm_ow 1ng YN a8y} ul ABisua Jejos yonuw 1ab juop am ey anslaq ajdoad Auepp - hm_ow
mvs_oﬁz
ABiaus ajgemaual Jo swlo} ulew a8yl ‘050z A9 %09 Aq suoissiwe g0OD mﬁ.oAvm: JO Wie wual-1abuo| SJUBWIUIBA0S) By} JO Juswanalyoe ay) o) |elbajul se uaas si ABlaus ajgemaual

Jo Juawdojanap ay] "0z0z Aq %G| O} 9sul 0} Sy} Jo) uonelidse ue Yim L0z Ag S82IN0S 9|gemaudl-Wod) Swod 0} AJI0L109|8 JO %(0| 10} S}obie) 189S Sey JusWUIaA09) YN Ajuaiing -asn
|e20] Joy ABJaus Jo s824n0s s|gemaual ssauley pue sbuip|ing Bunsixa Jemod puejeay ‘sewoy mau pjing ‘Aloujosje ajesausab am yoiym ul Aem ayy ul abueyo ajessjoym e a)e}issadau

[Im AWou098 ,UogJed Mo|, B OJul aJlysuopbuunH JO UOHBWIOISURI) [NJSS900/S 8] <$90IN0S 8|gemausl Wol) sjuswalinbal AloLos|e S)i JO %{ punole pajelausb MN 8yl 900z Ul

\ ‘ABisua |eoLogd ojul puim ay) ul AB1sua d1jauy 8y} LSAU0D 0] ‘Sauigin} puIiM Se yons SadlAap
|esiueyoaw Buisn 0} ‘1aiem jeay 0} uns ay} woly Abisus ay) Buisn Apoadip woly saibdjouyos) jo abuel e ybnouayy sjuswalinbal ABisus |B10} SMN 8y} JO %01 punole apiaoid 0} jenusiod
ay) sey ABlaus ajgemauay ‘s|any |ISso} Uo aouspuadap uno sonpal Apdeoiubis pue julidjoo) uogies, Jno aonpal [IMm yoiym ABlaus ues|o apirold ued salbojouyos) ajgemausal

Buidojansp ‘a|qisneyxaul Aj|enuasss ale $82In0s 8say) SY UNS 10 puim ayy'wouy ABisua se yons ‘Juswuodiaug ay) ul Ajjesnjeu Bulunooo ABisus saquosap ABisus sjgemauay

\ « LOIALSIA IHL NI S3LIS ANOTVY ANVLS 1V ANV S3SS3ANISNG
‘SATOHASNOH OL ADOTONHO3L ITGVMINTY 40 3SN IHL JLOWOHd ANV SONIATING AINMO TIONNOD NI SFOHNOS F19VMINTY
NO¥ 4 SINOD HOIHM A3SN ANV d30NA0Hd ADHIANT 40 NOILHOdO¥d FHL ISVIHONI T1IM TIONNOD LOIHL1SIAa FHIHSNOAONILNNH.

ADYINS F19VMINTS



‘ABisus ajgemaual ajelausb 0] ainjoniiseljul ajeds Jable| 1o} 1OLISIP 8y} Ul SUOBI0| 3|qelns Ajiuapi 0}
yIom ‘ssaooud Buluueld Jaisely ayl uiyum ajelodiooul [jIm 1ouno) ay] “Jusuidojaaap ayj jo Juswsalinbal ABiaua ayj JO 9% 0| 1Se9| Je apiaoid 0} Jualoins saainos Abiaua ajgemausl a)Is
uo ajelodiooul 0y siedojaaap aldinbal [jIm (4QT) YMomawel JuswdojAs [B00] 8YL SWe) puim Se Yyons suonn|os ,a)is-4o, a|eos able| Bunjeyjioe) Aq o suole|eisul ABlaus ajgemausi

-0J01W 8)Is-u0, Buljjeisul ybnouayy pansiyoe aq uea siy| “Abisus sjgemausl Aq papiroid Bunjesy pue Alou108|e aAe sbuipjing mau |je alinbau |im ymoub uogqied olaz Bulaaeg

(psepueys uonenbay Buipjing 900z 01 pas£dwod) €10z WOoJj SUOISSIWLS UOGIED Ul UOONPal %py Y e

(psepuess uonenbay bulping 900z 01 p21edwo) 0L 0Z WOl SUOISSIWS UOQJeD Ul UooNpal %Gz Y e
:SIy} aAsIYoe
0} suope|nbay Buipiing ul sjuswanoidw paddsis spusul pue 910z Aq [elnau UOGIED 8q PINOYS YN BY} ULSSWOY MaU |[e Jey) jobIe} snoniquie sy} 1S sey Juswuianob ay] swajshs
ABisus s|gemaual ajesodiodoul 0} Way) Joj pue spiepuels [ewlay) a|qissod 1saybiy ayj 03 }jing a1g’Aay) 18y} ainsus 0} Ewt.&&. Ajlpwanxa si 1l ‘sieak g0 1Se9| e Joj punole aq
01 A[a)1] 818 Sawoy asay) SY "JOLISIP 8} Ul SaWoy mau 000‘0Z 9 |Im 18y} 020z Aq 1ey) pajedionue si 1l pue Ajjlenuue 9, | punoie Aq1ou1sIp 8y} O %00)s Buisnoy |ejo} sy} sasealoul
uswdojanap pjing mau Ajjualingd "0z0z Aq JuswdojaAap mau JOo S|aA9| JuediubIs 89S |Im E_séé_too ymmolo) ybnoiogleled-abpliquen-paisuejS-uopuo] ay) Jo Led sy
juudjoo4 [ejuswuoliaug s,aaysuopbununy

"a)Is Alasin Eﬁm&cnow 3y} 1e (Jajem joy) [ewiay} Jejos - A1esinN 19)SeyouBWpOD)

uolnelsauab A}ou09|9 pue Jaiem joy
SPJEMO} BJNQLIIUOD O} ‘UONE}S sng uopBulunH paysiginjal je sjaued dleyorojoygdiiejos pue duind jesy 82inos punolb e jo uone|elsul 8y - uonels sng uopbuguny je ww_nmawcmm@
, Jo uojodoud ay) asealoul 0} 89S — sjoeljuod Alddns AJouj09e Jo malnal Jenbey

sjoeIU0D A|ddns Buimaual usym sa2In0s m_nm\smcmV‘ot paseyoind A
s108(old

sBuipjing Bunsixe ul swaisAs Buloejdal uaym pue sbuipjing [10unod mau Je saibojouyoa) ABiaus ajgemaual |jesul ajelidoidde alaypp

'$92IN0S g|gemaual wdly ajqissod se yonw se aindoud am jey} ainsua 0} Al ddns A11011j98|8 S [1I0UNOY) B} MBIASI 0} SNUBUOD O |

\ suonoy

‘Ajleoo| ABiaua s|gemaual 10} }19yJew ay} Jo Juswdojaaap ayj 4o} snjadwi
ue apinold pue salbojouyos) aseaomoys ‘sbuines uogied jueolyiubis Bulq ___E\AE pa|[eisul UBYAN “SBYIS POUMO [IDUNOD SAl) }SBI| Je IO} suolnjos ABiausa ajgemaual JO uole|ejsul ay)

alinbal [im ABajesys ay] 'sbuiping 1ouno) ul suonnjos ABlaus sjgemaual asiin oyjuenodwi Ajjenbas si 1 ‘ABisua sjgemaual Buiseyoind Ag pes| e moys ued am jey} Aem awes ayj u|

"$92IN0S 9|gemaual wody Buiwod 9%,0G Jayjo ayipue (dHI) 1emod pue jeaH pauiquo) Ajijenb poob wouy Buiwod Ajou3o9)e S)l JO %0G Yim yuey usalb e o) Addns

A}I011088 S)I PAYONIMS Skey [1I0Uno?) 8y} alojelay] “sBulpjing [ouneg Joj Ang em ABiaus ayj Jejnoiued ul pue saoloyo BuiAng sy ybnoay} suoissiwa uoged Buionpal ul diysiepes)
MOUS 0} [1ouno) ay) Jo} Ayuniioddo Jolew e si a1ay| "S924N0S ajgemaual wolj A}1ou1098 1Y) jo uoiiodoud Buimolb e (Ajddns) ajesauab 0} sajep) pue pue|bug uil siaiddns AyoLosie
[le sasinbal uonebiiqo sajgemausy ay| ‘uonebljgO se|gemauay ayj JO uUoodNPOJIULl 8y} YIM Z00Z 92UIs Ajjueoiiubis pasealoul sey YN a8y} ul uonelauab A)101109|9 a|gemausy
Juudioo [ejuswuoliAUT S,[IoUNO) JOMISIa aaysuopbununy



snipel a[iw G B ulynm sjuswaaoidwl [BluswUoIIAUS 86BIN0JUS 0] [I0UN0Y 10LISIJ PUBjuUS- Yim Ajjulof uns pun) AIUNWWOY - Pun4 JUSWUOMIAUT AJIUNWIWOY) JOOLUSE|S)
Wweq puip) Wied a)iL pay 8y} Jo snipel 3| G B UIY)IM sjuswarcldwl ejuswiuoliaue abeinoous 0} puny AUnwiwo) - pun4 JUSWUOJIAUT AJunwiwo) wied aji] pay

10UISIP 8Y) UIYyIM Suoneoo| ajgelins ul sjesodoid sjgemaus. sjeos ablie| buiioddns 4g1,8Ur ul Aoijod aAnisod v - (4Q7) domawel Juswdojeasq [e20] MeN

ABojouyoay sjgemaual buneiodioou ‘sewoH
8|geuleISng 1o} 8pod 8y} JO G [9A3] Yum aouel|dwod aAaIyde 0} PalonJisuod ‘sawoy woolpaq ¢ pue ¢‘z Jejdwaxa O¢ jo.uawdojansp V - (pling MaN) 9SBoMOYS SBWOH 9|qeuleisng
ewdojansp ay} Jojuswalinbal ABiaus ay) Jo 9,0 1Se9| Je apiroid

0] JualoIns saounos Abiaua ajgemaual 8)is-uo ajelodiodul 0} sjuswdojdAap mau |je alinbal Q\Azsw_tm#_ chchao*%oo._ ayl - (4a1) >Homewel Juswdojeaa [E20] MBN
1snu] Buineg ABisuz yum uonounfuod ui pasiueblo sjusns aseomoys ABlaug sjgemausy - sjuang ABioug sjgemauady ajdoad ayj 0} Jamod

10LIISIP By} Ul Spjoyasnoy le swiaisAs Jajem joy Jejos Buyjelsul Jo 1s00 ay) spiemoy (Auadoud ad) Buipuny juesb 0093 - 8waYoS 1o1epA 10H Jejos

Ad JB|0S pue Jsjep) 10H Jejog sg’yons ABojouyos) sjgemaual apnjoul 0) SBSNOH "8|qeulBISnsS alow Way) ayeuw o) papelbdn

8q ued ‘sQg pue SO/ L BY} Ul paloNIISUOd 1OUISIP 8y} Ul ¥00)s Buisnoy ay) Jo aaejuasgidal saiadoid ¢ moy ajesisuowa - 1o9foud (sswoy Buisixa) seseomoys saswoy ajqeuresns

\ sj08lold

\/ﬁ.:\:mhoE J0 0} Jo syuawdojansp |le woJ} uonelauab Abiaus ajgemausl 9,0 JO WnNWIUIW B m::cm%
a|geldaooe ale,adeaspue| pue _D IMm ‘Alluswe uo syoedwl ateym aliysuopbununy uil sjesodoud ABisus sigemausl yoddng
aoInpe g poddns pue Buipuny juelb ‘syuana _mcozog ybnouy} slepjoyasnoy pue suonnuisul ‘sassauisng [eoo| Aq ABiaus sjgemaual Jo uoie|jelsul ay} abeinoou]

suonoy

"POOM S| [9N} UOWILLIOD }SOW 8y "s|any ssewolq Byiuing Aq Jojem joy oisaswop pue Bunesy Joy Jajem joy sonpold sia|iog ssewolg — SI9|loq SSewolg

Joyeisuab’e Buisn ABiaus [Bol}o9|8 0) ABJBua puim LBAUOD 0} Jojou e Bulhojdwa — siojesauab puim-oIoIN e

\ nesy aoeds Jo} Jayem Jeay 0} punolb sy} wodj Jeay Jajsuel) 0} — sduind jesy 90IN0S punols) e

Ayouo9)e apinoid o) — (o1eyjjonojoyd) Jejog e

\ SWa)sAs Jajem Joy Joj — [ewlay} JejoS e
:apnjoul Aew saibojouyos} uonelausb oJoIW YoNg "SUOISSIWS UOGIED Ul UoHoNpal }salealb ay) aaaiyoe o} Ajay| saibojouyos) asoyy Jo uoneljelsul 1o} ajqissod alaym sapiunpoddo
Buipuny juelb yaas pue jouisIp 8y} ul saswoy [enpiaipuydil ABiaus sjgemausl JO UOIONPOJIUI BY) d)e)lIo.) AJ9AIDE |[IM [IOUNOD 8y “8joym B Sk 300)s Buisnoy ay} Jo juLidiooy

uogJed ay} aonpal 0} swaisAs ABisus sjgemausl Jij-o41ad ple ¥o01s Buisnoy Bunsixs ay} Jo Aousioiye jewlsay) ay) apelbdn o} si jouisip sy} Buioe) abus|ieyo 1saiealb sy Algenbiy

‘uoisuedxa Jayuny Joj [enuajod ay) jo Buipuelsiapun uowwod e pjing (siapjoyayels |eao| pue) Aisnpul ABiaus sjgemaual ay} yjim
swabebus panunuod ybnouy) ‘[im pue ajelidosdde asaym syuswdoj@aap yons Jayjo poddns |im [1ouno) ay] 1ebiey [euoibal siy} spJemol} AMIAIYZ S81INQLIIU0D JOUISIP Y} Ul pajelsul

Apusoal wiey puim wied aji] pay 8yl 010z Aq Aloujosle ajgemaual aioysuo Jo (asn ABJaus Ino Jo % L) AMINLZS [1elsul 0} puelbud jo jse] ay) Joj Jos usaq sey jobie) oioads v



SUOISSIWS 89NPal 0] }88|} B|DIYSA UMO S,[I0UN0Y 8y} JO Juswabeuew aAjoay

S9|0IYaA paumo aakojdwa pue pases| WU} SUOISSIWS ZOD) 8oNpal pue s8)is Ulel S,|louno) ay) Jo Yaee Joj sue|d [eAel | aahojdws oioads ais Jusweldwi pue dojaaeqg

suondy

‘sanbiuyoa} Buiaup |eoiwouoos Bulkojdwa Aq suoissiwe podsuel J1ay) aonpad ued Aayl moy 0} se saakojdwa 0} usalb
os|e Buiaqg si 82IApY  "SBJOIYSA mau BulAjioads usym uoneIapISUOD A9y B ale SUoISSIWS jey) m::wi_\s pue }aa} s} woJ} suoissiwa Bulonpal 1o} spoyjew ajeblisaAul [[IM [19UN0D
ay] wodsuely olgnd Buisn pue Bupjiem ‘Buloko ‘Buiieys Jed ‘sied jood jusioie |any se yons ‘uodsuel) JO SWIO0) dAIBUIB)E JO asn ay) ajowold 0} pue Alessasau Aj@injosge uaym

AJuo sieo asn 0) seakojdws abeinoous 01 paubisep ‘paonposiul Bulieq aie sueld [aAel) aakojdws oloadg “seniAlloe Jodsuel) umo s} Jo Joedwl ay) 8onpaJ 0} BuIjIOM SI [IoUN0D By

‘sbulp|ing papusixe pue mau joduawdojeaap,ajes ainsua 0} JOLISIP 8y} Ssoloe suonoadsul 1no Aled saoiaIes josuo) Buipjing
pue Buluue|d Jno pue sasiwaid uo suonoadsul Alajes pue yijeay 1no Alied a82IAI8S Y)eoH _mucmrAco_chc:oo BY ] 'SO2IAISS N0 JBAI|BP 0] SISeq Apj@em e Uo S|l puesnoy)
[BJOASS |9ARI] SBI2IYSA 8UBDS }9a.4)S pue BuljpAdal ‘uoioa)|oo asnjal JnQ “sanljiqisuodgal jo abues apim e aney am ydiym 4o} uonieindod [euns pasiadsip Ajapim e sey adiysuopbununy

di004 [BJUSLUILOIIAUT S,[I0UNO) JoM}SIg aa1ysuopbununy
N~
(q\|

"sanold Ulew s uswulaAob ay) JO 8UO SI JUSWIUOJIAUS

8y} uo uodsuel; Jo joedwi ay} @onpal 0} pue uonnjjod pue uonsabuod uo-ymoub dijely Jo syoedwl ay) 8pjoel 0} UOIOY “SUOISSIWS 9|2IYSA 0} ulejlg ul syieap ainjewsald [enuue 0000l

alngupe S92IN0S JUBWIUIBAOS) “seale |ednd ul Ajjjinbued) Jo SSO| B pue Sumo} Jno ul uonsabuod Buimolb 0} painguiuod sey peod Aq spoob Jo juswaaow pue abesn Jeo Buiseauou|

"1eaA uo Jeak Buisealoul S| puewap pue M ay) Ul SUoISSIWS
seb asnoyusalb 0} Jo)nquiuod Buimolb isaise) ay si Jefoas podsues) ay) uiasn j&n4 '9%,zz Inoge Aq molb 0} 1Sedalo) Si dljjel} [BIJSWWOD puB SapeIap OM] 1XaU 8y} JBAO 9%0g Inoge
Aq moub pinoo aijely Jed ‘paydayoun Yo "ainos Buimolibysalse; oyl si ji Apueriodwr aiow ng “(swwelbold abuey) ajewn D MnN) suoissiwe seb asnoyusalb Jo 921nos 1sabie| paiy)
ay} Ajpuauind si J0yoas podsuel) ay| "s|anj-|ISSo} uo aouspuadap Jno ;mc&“ ‘U)eaY pue JusWUOJIAUS INO uo 10edwi ay) Jayealb ay) ‘Spoob aAow pue [aABJ} 9M BJoW 3Y) ‘ISASMOH

"Awouoos ay) pue aJl| Jo Aljenb ino Buniysuaq ‘spoob pue sjdoad Jo JuswaAow JUSIOIS BY) 0] [BIUSSSD SI WB)SAS Lodsuel) aAnoays Uy "SaAl| Ajlep Jno jo ued [eibajul ue s| Jodsuel |

\ « SNOISSINT LHOdSNVHL NOY4 ONILTNSIH ALITYND dIV NO 103443
34SH3IAAV FHL FSINININ OL M33S ANV 1I141SId FHL SSOHIV 13AVYL 40 S3FAON F1gVNIVLSNS JHON 40 3SN IHL IOVHNOOINT.

dIV OL SNOISSIING B TaAVHL



‘pasealoul ale Jodsued; o1gnd Buisn pue BuipAo

‘Bunjiem Joy saniunuoddo sy} Jey) 8INSUS pue [9ARJ) 0} paau ay} Hwi| 0} sjuawalinbal ainjonyiseur ayeudosddefayy o} Ajsjewixoid 8soo ul s JuswdojoAsp mau [|e Jey} aInsus 0} wie
0S|e ||IM [IDuUN0) 8y "INOIABYS(] |[9ARI] 8|geulR)SNS aJow abeinoous 0 sjuswdojoasp mau Joj sue|d |oABl] [BUBPISSI PUR ‘S8SSaUISNg pue s|jooyos Joj sue|d |aAel) Jo Juswdolanap ay)
pie pue ajowold pue Jed ay) Jo asn Aouednoaoo a|buls 8y} 0} saAljeuss}je dojeAsp |Im am sisulled oww&s:_; Jomiau toa“‘mﬂgxﬁmam“c_ ue analyoe 0} (Aousby sAemybiy ay) pue

[louno) Ajuno) adiysebpliquie)) senuoyine Jodsuen) syl Yiim YJom [im pue (ojely peod woll Alendiued) suoissiwe con/:w alejaJ yodsuel Buonpal 0) paRILIWOD S| [1IDUNOD BY |

\/\ "uo)bulj|g 0] UOJUBISUS JO 1SOM BJN0J |/ 81 JO Juswubijeay e

solbojel)S 1odsuel] UMO| 193\ Byl e
\ SOA[ 1S pue uopbununy usamiaq sainseaw Ajuoud sng e
‘ABajens bunped Jed aaysuopbununy e

‘abpuque) ojuopbuiluny woly Buluuns Aem-sng peping aslysebpuque)d o oo

:opNjoul pUB | 1-900Z Ueld Hodsuel] 007 aJiysabpuquied syl UIylIM paulejuod

/

aJe saWayos asay| "Yymolb [aAes s|jgeuleisns sjowold o) paubisep ale yoiym Jo |je adiysuopBuiuny uiyyim usyeuspun Buleq Apuaiinog syosfoid Jodsuel) A8y Jo Jequinu e aJe alay |

‘paulejulew si sjuapisal
Joj 81| Jo Aljenb sy} pue pasiwiuiw aJie s}oedwi [ejusWUCIIAUS Jey) Buunsés o) [eonlo Aj9Injosge si sasjuad Umo) Ul Allejnoied puewsp [aAel) BuiBeuew pue saol0yo [9AERl) BuluspIm

‘uonsabuod se yons sanssi Yum Ajpaoays Buleaq -aapdadsiad uodsuely e wolysabus)eys jounsip Jo Jaqunu e sjuasald jouisip oyl ul ymwmolb Buisnoy Joj puewsp ay) bunasyy

/

8sn |any 8onpaJ 0} SPUNOJ UON08[|00 8snyay Jo Bulnpayosay - spunol BuljpAoal pue uonos)jod asnyal Jo Bulnpayosay

JLd}004 [ejusLIUOIIAUT S, 211ysuopbununy

"pa||oABI} SB|IW SSIWIUILL 0} SPUNOJ UOI08[|09 8snjal Buiinpayosal pue %,0¢ 0} %G WoJ} 18]} S,|Iouno)

Ay} Ul pasn |asalpolq jo abejusoiad ay) Buisealoul se yons wco_mw.EA aonpau 0} sAem Japisuod 0} }sni] Buineg ABiaug ayj AQ [1DUNOD By} JO) USYELIBPUN 8] 0} - MOIADY }99]4 UdaIS)
uolonpal Joy auldseq apirodd o} [aAel} @akojdwa 1o} - SUOISSIWS 20D 8)elndde ajenojen

S9|DIYSA JS[[BWS SALIP 0} SSAUSDUI SPIA0Id 0} - SSOUBMOJE JOSN JED PUE SWBYDS JBD 9SEJ| 99A0|dWwa JO MOINSY
“om je [aAed) am Aem ay) Buibueyo 1oy syabie) ||eJaA0 8y} SapInold — SUeld [9ABL] d110ads a)is pue ue|d [9Ael] ajelodio) DAH

syo9loid



Aiobaeo xe} peold uo paseq buibieyd ajqeliea yum suopeliwi| uoissiws pue abe Buuinbay - suonenbal Buisuadl| aay ajeAud pue Ixe)} Jo Juswpuswy

UoISSIWA MO| 89 I1SnNw Aem sng papinb ay) Buisn sasng ||e pue uolsebuod Buises ‘i1 8yl WoJ) palaAlp sesng — 108lold Aem-sng paping

aJiysuopbununy Joy Abajens juswabede |\ Auenp Jiy 8y} wliojul 0] - AIOJUSAU| SUOISSIWT [IOUN0Y)
JOLISIP 8y} SS0JIOE SaJjuad umo} ul puewap buned abeuew 0} paubiseq — Abajens Bupued te) asysuopbupuny
SoA| 1S pue uopbunung usamiaq AemajoAD spelbdn — syuswesoidwi Yped 8joho
1ouped YJom 10} [9AeL ] Bllysabpuque), ay} sjowoid pue uoddng
wc@o/x AbBejens Lodsuel] umo] 19)e Jo AleAleq

syooloid

101181 2Y) ul suonesiuebio pue sassauisng Aq sueld |aAel) Jo axeldn ay) abeinoous o) - di

/

sjwi| abe g[a1yan Jo uononpoujul a|qissod pue Bunsa) suoissiwe Jejnbal ybnoayy mc_#:__%oﬁn\w_xmu 8INSuUs pue JouIsIg Y} Ul S9SN WO} SUOISSIWS 9oNpal 0] YIOAA
aliysuopbununy ur uonnjjod Jie jo uonebiiw pue uonuasaid ajeyjioe} 0} sueid uonoe Ayjenb e Jusws|dwi pue dojaasg
|oAB} JO SWLIO} DAEUIS) e 86eIN0OUS pUE SB|DIYSA UoISSIWd MO| Jo asn afj) 8BeINoous pue suoledo| 8usd umo} ul buiyed Jed Joj puewsp abeuepy

Spaau |e20] Jo} BULISJEOSIIUM [OABI} O} POSU B} HLI| YOIUM SUOIEDO| Ul PSJEPOWUIOIJE 8] 0} Juswdojorsp MoN

sJauped Jayio pue siojesado sng ‘|1ouno) bc:omu

aJysebpuqued yum ‘sueid [eaes} dojersp o} sessauisng pue sjooyos abeinoous’pue ‘podsuel} Ajunwwios pue olgnd esn ‘ejoko jjem o} sjuspisal 1oy saunpoddo aiow apinosQN

\ suofoy

"yeay pue uonnjjod ‘Alfenb Jie uo sjoedwi pajeloosse syl pue Jed ay) Uo aoueljal 8onpal om ued siy) buiop Agq AluQ

"SBOIAISS |BIJUSSSS pUB BINSI9| “YIOM JO yoeal Ases uiypim aAl| 0} sn Buimole ‘s|qefieae aie suondo [9ABI) JO 82104D SPIM B Jey) 8INsus 0} pasu am 0s ‘Lodsuel) JO Swio) ajgeule)sns

OISULUI |je aJe yjjeay pue uonnjjod Jie ‘suoissiwe seb asnoyusaib Jo uononpal ‘[oAel) a|qeule)sng

aJow Buisooyo Aq Ayjenb Jie jo swaejqoid sy} eonpas djay ueos spp payul|

/

9ABY ‘SUOISSIWS JSNEYXSd 3[01IysA woly paausp Ajjediouud ‘(zON) apixolp comome Jons’sjuein|od "SuoIsSsIwa 9]21yaA Jiay} Buionpas uo siapiaoid podsuel; olignd [Boo] yum Bupjiom

Aq suoissiwe aonpalt 0} saniunuoddo apnpoul [|IM ue|d UOIOY ay) ul papnjoul suondQ -Alenb Jie anoidwi 0} Auoyine ayj 0} ajqejieAe sainseaw ay) Buliojdxs ‘ueld uonoy Auenp

"suolIipuod Alojelidsal Joyjo pue ewyjse ajeqglaosexs o) [eiualod ay)

Iy ue 0} 109[gns aq [m sealy Juswabeuely AjlEND JIy 9S8y "JOpLIOD i 8y} o) Ajgjewixold aso|o Jiay} 0} anp pasiubooal A|[e1olo mMou aJe uojueisua pue uojduwelg pue ‘saius
UMO} 9y} Ul uonsabuod 0} anp sniels siyl UsAIb usaq aney sjoaN 1Spue uopbununy Jo sued “sealy juswabeuely Ajljend Jiy Jnoj palejoap sey [1Iouno) Joulsig adiysuopbununy
‘saAl}oalqo asay} pasoxa ey} uonnijjod Jo s|aA8| 0} pasodxa ale olgnd

2y} JO slaquiaw JI sealy jJuswabeuely Ajlend Jiy Se seale yons ajeubisap 1snw SaillIoyIne [Bo0| ‘GEE L 10V Juswuoliaug ay} Japun ‘1dw bBuiaq jou ale Abajeng Auenp Jiy jeuoneN
ay} Jo saAnoalgqo Ayjenb e sy jo swos jey) ybnous ybiy aie sjoas| Jueinjjod ‘JoulsIp ay) JO seale uleuad U] ‘podsued) peod si adiysuopbuiuny ul uonnjod Jie Jo 824n0S ulew ay |
uonnjiod Buipioe



Apuanbauy alow 1n220 |IM SjoAs| BBS YBIy swaaxa pue sQg0z ayi Aq pue|bug ulayinos ul wogg sedjonw se Aq asll pjNod MM 8y} punole |aAS| BaS SAlB[DY e

90 Jad oz pue aAl} usamiaq Aq AJIsusiul Ul 8sealoul 0} pajoadxgdie sieak om} AI9AS INDD0 Jey) SJUSAD [|ejuled JOJUIM AAeSH e
s9albap G se yonw se Agq wliem pjnod seale awos Jng ‘saalbap G ¢ pue g usamiaq Aq asi Aew M oyl ssosoe ainjeladwsa) jenuue abelane sQgoz aUl Ag e
saseb asnoyusalb Jo suoissiwe ainyny pue Aep jussald uo spuadap Ainjuso ay} Jo pus By} spJemo} sebueyo Jo Jusixa ay] e
:uonejdepe 1oy pasu 8 Bunybyybiy ‘eseydsowie ayy ul Apealje ase
1ey} saseb asnoyuaalb Jo suoissiwe 0} anp 18s uaaq Apealje Ajablie| sey paosusuiadxs aq [Imdey) abueyo ajewlod F?/-M«o&m ay] ‘Ainyuad ay) JO a|ppIW 8y} Jnoge [un e

‘Jey) ebessaw ulew ay) Yum ‘soleusss __ﬁc_m_?y#cﬁ a|qissod jesanas sauljino (d1oMN) swwelbold syoedw| ajewnd N dyL

,, uwnine pue Jawwns Ul SWI0)S d|qeuoseasun — spaads puim JoybiH e
Jeak) sowl} o|gejolpaldun e spooyj) 0} Buipes| — uiel Jo sinod umop AAesay juenbal) 810\ e
SIBJUIM JOJIOM ‘JBp|IN

(s1eah 00L— 0G 1Xou 8y} Jeno wcmoé sybnolp aAINOasuU0d ¢ agAew) s)ybnoup JawwNg — SIBWWNS JALIp ‘J8JJOH e o
(4p}

'Se pasuewwns aq ued sabueyd asay] ‘adod o} sajA}say Jno 1depe jsnw em pue sapedap Buiwod sy} ul uoibal uissea ay} ul abueyo ayewo jueoyiubis jo1paud sisibojolewi D
'S9SSaUISNg pue S|ENPIAIPUI O} S}axyJeW |[eloueul Wod) ‘Alouoods ajoym ay} uo 1oedwi o} jejualod ay} aAey ajewl|o Ino o} sabueyd ayj se ‘anss| [BI00S pue JILOU0IS Ue oSs[e
S| J1 wajqo.d |ejuswiuoliaua ue snf jou si abueyd syewlo o} bundepe Aj|njssadong “1eyiabo) pansind aq jsnw pue suonoe Alejuswa|dwod ale Asy) ‘uoneydepe pue uonebiiiw usamaq

901040 e Jou sI J| (uoneydepy) abueyo sjewo sjge)Asul 0} isnipe pug (uonebiiy) suolssiwe INo 8onpal Yjog 0] 9AeY am Jeyl AJljeal ay) dselb jsnw sjenpiAlpul pue suonesiuebiQ

abelane ul sabueyo 0} Bundepe uibaq 0} Inq 8210Yd OU dABY aM pue ajgepioAeun mou si abueyd ajewio Juediiubls }nsal e sy alaydsowie ay) ul Apealje suoISsIwa 0} anp ‘sieak

"Joyleam Jo sawalixe alow Joj Bulieds.id os|e pue Jayjeam

sn|d-Q¢ 1xau 8y} Jo} e1ewio Buibueyo e yum adoo 0] pasu [[IM &M Jey] sueall We)SAS a)ewio ay) Ul elUsUl 8Y) ‘MO.IOWO) suolssiwe seb asnoyusalb ul suononpal Jueodlubis eyew

0] 8J9M SM JI USAT "S|OAS| 9|geule)sns 0} umop saseb mm:o::m%o suolissiwae Bulig 0] sepeodsp aye) [|IM Ul “‘eBueyo ajewi|o }jey 10 UMOP MO|S 0} A} 0} MOU USXE] S| UONOE. ISASIRUA

«3IONVHO 3LVINITO OL 1dvav
OL 319V FHV ALINNWNOD THL ANV SAJIAEIS ‘SONIATING ONIYNSNI SAHVMOL ¥HOM TIIM TIONNOD LOIHLSIA FHIHSNOAONILNNH,

dONVHO 31VINITO OL NOILV1dvaVv



‘yoJeasay ssaulsng pue SoIWLoU0d]
Jo} aqjuan ay} 0} Buipioooe ‘aye| Buialle yels pue uondnisip [9Ael) 03 Buimo ‘enem yeay 900z AINr 8y} Jo Yeam auo Buunp Auanonpoud ul Aep e uoljjiw G| 3 pajewsa
ue )s0| siahojdwa YN — sainjeladwsa) Buisu Aq pajosye Ajjealb aq ued ssauisng “s,090Z 94l AQ 009, palapISuod aq |[IM pue S,010Z 2l Aq abeiane 1noge aq [|IM aAemieay

£002 0 Jawwns ay) Ul peousiadxe sainjeladws) Jey) pajelisuowsp sey 8010 | JN 8yl Aq yoiessay "asusjul pue jusnbaly siow Buiwoosq aie seAeMiesy Jowwng ‘sAep

J0y 810w Auew os|e pue pasualadxs Buiaq ase sainjelsadwa) abelsane JaybiH “sainjesadwa) Buisealoul 0y Buipegyfsi abueys ajewid - sainjesadws) buisu jo suonedidwi ay |
‘smojf JaALl |BUOSESS JoMO| 9SNed Slawwns Jajjoy ‘Jaup Ji ajgqeidasoeun

awWo0929( [|om Aew SJ9AL O}Jul Juanjya se pasesjal sjuen|od Jo s|aAg| a|qeidasoe Ajualind ‘uonippe uj “Buipooj} eia uonnjjod jo peaids ay) yum pajeroosse swajgqo.d
9]|qeJapISuU0d Os|e dle a1ay] "PaJapISU0d 8q 0} PAdU OS|e JOAOD SOUBINSUL JO [BMEIPYHIM UBAS 10 Seale ysl paols ybiy ur swnjwaid aoueinsul Buisu se yons sysu oy1oads Jayio
‘uondnusip pue abewep Jayealb Buisned ‘1abuo) 1se| ueo pue peaidsapim 810w aJe SPooj} S} cmmﬂu_m ‘Buipooyy cwmmdﬂﬁw_goa Jejiwis sasneo Buipooy) Joaly “Auadoud o0}
abewep sasneod os|e }| "yyeay a1ignd 0} ysul pue Ainful Jo ysu Jaealb e sawod SIyl YHUAA “SYSU POOj4 Yse|) ul ynsad osje pjnod swajqold abeuiesq "Awouods [Bo0] 8y} uo spoedwl

Y)IM S}SOO SS8uISNg pasealoul 0} pes| Ajajewnn ||Im siy| "SaoIAIes pue spoob Jo sal

W09 10848 uIN} Ul ues suondnuis)ul Lodsuel | ‘senssi Juswabeuew
olyel) aq o} Ajgy1] a1e aiay) pue sbewep aiaAss ul Bunnsal Buipooy) yse|} Ul 8SeaIoul Ue 0} pes| Pinod Joayleam jJom pue SJUSAS WIOIS - [[ejulel pasealoul Jo suoiedldwi ay |
‘pue|Bu3 ui juiod Hwo\so_,,,,,,,., Yl W-1e si alo\ AasaIyA) 10 S1IS JaWIO) 8Y) SAISSal aIN)EN [BUONEN US- POOMSW|OH

Buiuiolpe puejuw.e) pue uie|dpooly 8snQ Jeals) 8y} pue sua4 8y} Aq pajeMItuop/s] JoLISIp 8U | "8Nnssi ue Apeal|e S| S80IN0Ssal JoJeM U0 SSal)s ‘YN 8y) Jo uoibal jsalp sy} ul

1ouIsIp [euns e sy “sjybnoup pue Buipooyy pasessoul 0} buipes| suonipuoo Jediesm swalixe o}jdepe o} Jouisip 8y} Jo Aljige sy} st aaysuopbununy Buioey sbusiieyo isejeslb sy

udi004 [ejuswiuodiaug s,aaiysuopbununy

aJnjonJyselul pue sbuipjing

[1ounoo Bulyooid-ayew|o Joy swwelboid e sonpoud 0} Aousby JUSWUOIIAUZ Bl )M 3Jom/sjue)Nsuod jsijug - awwelbold aousljisay ajewl|D [1ounod jousig adiysuopbununy

/

8y} 8ZIWIuIW 0} SaINseawW Jo salies e dojaAsp pue ajewio pue Lwcﬁmw\s\\mm_ﬂ___pﬁmc_? Ajjuspl 01 8)B)Se S|IoUN0Y BU) JO JUBISSESSE Paske( Ysli aAIsusyaidwod e ayeuapun

syo9loid

SHSU palnuap!

suonoy

'S811U9D) 3INSI9T] pUB SBJIHO0 JNO UI)IMm [013U0D ainjeladwa) BuliApow pue ysil pooj} pasealoul 0} sbulp|ing Jno Jo asualjisal 8y} asealoul 0} Aouaby

JuswiuodiAug 8y} yym Buppiom sjdwiexa Joy BuLiapisuod ‘sjuaas Jayjeam al1aAas Jo sawiy Bulnp jeuonelado Ajjny urewsal sBuip|ing JNo |e Jey} 8INSUS O} paaU oM ‘SISAISP [IOUN0D
ay} 1ey) saoinIes uenodwl Jo abuel apim ayl YUAA “erewlo Buibueys e jo jybnoy; ou yim pajonsisuod alem sbulpjing s, [IoUuNod ayj JO 1SOW ‘}NSal e Sy "palapiSuod J0u alom
ajewo Buibueyo pue suoISSIWS UOCIED JO SBNSS] ‘UOIIONJISUOD JO BWI} 8Y} IV “JayHn} yonw yoeq Buiep sawos Yim s,0/61 Ul pajonisuod aiam Buip|ing s,1ounod Ajuofew ay

d]004 [BIUBLLIUOIIAUT S,|I0UNO) JoM}SIg @Jiysuopbununy



Aouejoadxe ayl| syl Bulignop jsowe ‘suelquiaw Bulyooldisiem s ool sy} sjosjold Jood usalb sy} aouls ‘9l JOOI papuUdIXT .
JSJUIM Ul UOIIBINSUI [ewJay) pue Jawwns ul Buljood spinoid sjoos usalb aouls ‘sjsod [any pue uondwnsuod ABlsus paonpay .«
JounJ J8)eMWLIOS PaonNpay « Alsianipolq Joj sjiyauag « seale ueqin ul saoeds uaalb jeunjeu Buneal) «

:obueyo

aJewl|o ssalppe 0} djay mojaq UMoys sijeuaq asay} Jo Auepy ‘saoeds pajejaban yim Ssj0od Jo ‘sjood pdielabon ale Aay] - anbiuyos} SONS B paiapISu0d die Sj00y UdalIo)
saoeLNs a|qeawsaduw Jo Ajuaas Jajem ulelp 0} Juaipelb |iyupmop ajjusb e pue saoeuns Yyloows Yum sainjes) adeospue| pajeiabap .
sjuswaned snoJod pue a|qegluiad . S)NQ Jajem pue sjool usalb ‘Bunsaniey Jajemuiey «

:J0 asn ay) apn|oul pue Buipueispiey pue sbuipjing wodj youndt Buibeuew o} seyoeoidde jeuoiiipel) 0} dAljeuls)|e Ue Jayo - (SgnS) swelsAg abeulelq sjgeuleisng
:sainseaw uoneidepe Buimoljo} ay} jo Juswdojaaap ay} Buibeinoous Aq sjewio mcgco ay) yum adoo o%mn 0} ainjonaselul s,aliysuopbuiluny Jo Juswdojaaap

wue)-6uo| ay) ebeinoous 0} swie os|e ABajel;s Siy} ‘Sjuans Jayleam alanas pue suoleniis Aousbiawe Joj sjuspisal’ ino Bulledaud se |jem sy - sebuey) ainjoniseyu|

\/\ "spooj} 0} Buipuodsal usym sapod asay} asn

DQH pue paoey sabuep Jo |aA8] 8y} Bunesipul ‘Buipooy) jo ajdoad Buiulem Joj saped paysi|geisaxno) ale ai1ay | Auanss Aoy sii pue Buipooyj) Jo Ajljigissod ay) uo siseoalo) eale

[eoo] apiaoad Aay) ‘@210 191N 8U} Woly elep Jayieam Yum Buoje s|aAs| JaAl pue jejulel _oﬁ_cohoy Ke Inoy g ABojouyoa) 1saje| ay) asn Aouaby Juswiuoliaug 8y "9oueApe
ul suonjesedaid axew alay) Bulal ajdoad ey} spuswiwooal pue ‘Y 0} wcoaN@m ul Bulpooy} Jo-ssaualeMe sasiel os|e [19uno) ay] -olignd sy} Buluiem pue spooyj) bunsesalol o\
ul si sajol Aay s Aousby JuswWUOIIAUT BY) JO BUQ "SBOINIBS >oc% ul ™

ay} 1noybnouy} aAnoe ale jey) sarouabe jo abues ayy yym diysiauped ui Bujiom aABIyoe 1saq sI sIy] "sawooino ajqissod e yim [eap o) patedaid aq 0} speau AJunwiLIoD

pue jlounoy Aunog aaysebpuque) ‘Aousby Juswuoliaug sy spnjoul sisuned ssey] JoulsIg

8y} Jo 8102 8y} 1e Japlroid aoIAIes e sk ‘|1ouno 1ousiq eflysuopbununiH--1ybnolp pue Buipooj] ‘SJusAs Jayieam swalixe Jo seousnbasuod ay) yum Buljesp Joj seibsiens

sey uonoeg Buluuelq Aousbiswg InQO ‘Bulpooy) Jo Ysu Jsjealb Je seale pue suled poojs BuipioAg 0} uoljejal ul siedojaasp 0} 8ouepinb sepircld [1ouno) Jou)sig aJiysuopbununy

"aoeds uado pue usalb Jno uo puewsp Jajealh

Bumnd ‘sajA)sayl| Joopino alow ul jnsal 0} Ajoxyf os|e ate sainjesaduis) Jaluiepn -uoneleban Jayjo pue $8al) UO SISJUIM JaJjJoM ‘JaWIBM pue SIawwns Japoy ‘JaLp jo syoedwl

8y} JO Junodoe 9ye) 0] paau |Im sadeds uadd pue syled jo Juswabeuefy ‘saaem Jeay ay) Buunp pajoaye Ajpeq Alenoiled aiam Siaiayns BWYISE Jey) UMoys Ajuienad aney
9002 Jo Jawwns ay} wody suodad Ing Ayjenb Jie pue abueyo aje uaamiaq Yul| ay} Buipiebal Ayuielooun awos [|13S SI 848y | "SOpOSIda aU0Zo JaWWNS Y)IM pajeloosSe ale
spouad joy pabuojoid pue sainjesadws) bBuisealoul Se U1aduo0d e QN_MM_ Ayjenb aiy “sino yoe|q pue pub A)ou109]8 ay) JO peoano Buisned Ajenuajod ‘Jayjeam Japoy ul 8sealdul
(M Buljoo Joy spuewap ABiaug "speos Bunjaw pue saulj Aem|iel papjong Se yons aJnjonJiselul pue sjasse 0} abewep asneo siswuwins Jajoy se pajdnisip 8q ueo podsuel ]
‘Buluosiod pooy Jo seouspioul Uﬁ_c:m; Jo Junowe ay} Buisealoul sainjeladwa}l JayBiy 0] anp Sa2IAIBS U)[eay |BJUSLIUOIIAUS 10} pUBLISP Ul 8SEaJOUl

ue aq os|e Aew aJiay] -sjoedwi asay) yim adoo 0} sadialas Aousblawa pue yjjeay ‘|eloos se yons SaoIAI9S [BIJUSSSS U0) pUBLIBP Ul 9SBaIoUl UR 8 [|om Aew aiay] "Jaoued
ujs pue Ajijeuow pajejal-jeay ‘uonelpAysp ‘ssadls 1eay Jo SHSII 8y} asealoul SaABM jeay uanbaly alo ‘AlJap|e ay) 1sbuowe Ajjeioadss ‘syjesp Jo Jaquuinu 8y} ul 8sealdul

ue Buipnjoul s}oays Juedliubls Jayjo Auew aAeY SeABM JesH "seaibap QE Uey) alow 0) paleos salnjeladws) usym piiy) e 1sowje Aq paddolp sjaAs] 3Jom jey) pelewnss si



sjuswdojanap mau Ui s pooj sbeuew 0} saioljod Jo Juswdoaaaq — (4QT) dHomawel Juswdojpaaq [e00] MON
sonssi buluue|d Aousbiswa

JBU)0 I0 SJUBAS Jayjeam 81aASs JO Uiem 0} sauoyd ajiqow s juspisal 0} sabessaw Jxa) spuas Yolym wa)sAs Buibessaly adeospue] — WSISAS Uoe 1Xo) Joyjeom 81oA0S

abueyo ajew|o Jo sjoayse wis)-Buo| ay) 0} Jdepe 0} sjelqey gfqeus [jIm Ydiym uoljelolsal a|eas adeospue] — UONRIO)SOY Ud4 Jeals)
sy sl abueyo ajewo o} asuodsad ajelodiooul 0} uejd Aouabiawa ay} Jo MaINeyY — MBIASY ue|d Aouablawg

SBWO02}N0 }ipne

Jo b1 ul saunpasold pue suejd mainal pue sanunuoddo pue sysu [eiualod |je Ajjuapl 0} DQHIAQ palaAljap S82IAISS |e JO Ipny - MBIAal 8dines uolieldepe abueyo ajewnD
a)ewl|o buibueyo

ayl ypm Bulesp o) asuodsal apim AJunod e ysijgelsa 0} aJiysabpLqwe) ul Saiuoyng |eoo) ||e. jo Q_cmgwciw__gﬁwm_ - diysisuped ebueyn sjewnn aaiysabpuque)

S

aoe|d.ul Ind sainsesw uonebijiw pue uonoaloid pooys slenbape pue usyeuspun

sjoefold

9 }SNW SJUSWISSSSSE YSlI PAJIEISP ‘[9AS] POOJ} MOJS] [eNUSSSD S| Jddwdojanap SIgUAN ._mgoc [elruajod aA0ge salis U0 SIN20 juswdojanap ‘ajqissod alaym ainsu]
salo1j0d pue sue|d ‘saibajens s,OQH 10 %001 Ul papn|oul SI co_HE,,,,, pe jeyl ainsua pue spedwi abueyd ayewlo 1o} Jayyaboy uejd 0} sanuoyiny [B207 JaYI0 YHUM YIOAN -
suonesiueblo ueasjal yum diysisuned ul sBuiuiem Li

lonas pue pooy Jo ssaualeme aroldwi pue ueld AousbBiswg ay) ojul senssi abueyo syewlo syelbayu
suonoy
‘pajue|d aq pjnoys saalyjuelsisal-lybnolp ajdwexa Joj ‘abueyd ajewlo Jo ade} ayj ul Ajnjales AiaA pajoslas aq 0} pasu
(M s@al} ‘JanamoH “uonelidsueliodens Aq aiaydsowie ayj ojul pases|al si yoiym Jnodensajem ojul abeljo) Jisy) ulyym pauiejuod Jajem LaAuod Aay) se swalsAs Buljood |einjeu
aJe uonelaban pue seal] "uonnjod Jle adnpal os|e ued Inq apeyg apiroid Ajuo Jou Ay} se seale ueqin ul sjiyduad jueoliubis apiaoid ued seal] - uopeebaa pue seal) bunue|d
‘pasealoap sI pagiosge AbBiaus Je|os,jo Junowe ay¥fse sainjeladwsa) ybiy Buionpal jo Aem aanoaye Aloa e Ajlenuajod si siy| -Aljigeswliad Jayem poob pue Ajiaosjjal
Jejos ybiy yym [eusiew painojo b jo vVAQEoo ale sjuswaned [@0)), ‘sadeuns yiep Ag paiidA) ase sjuswaned pue s)galls ‘s aliysuopbununy jo Auely - sjuswaAed |00
"pasn 8 os|e ued sweaq pa||Iyd pue sbuyjisd pa|IyD "SSew [ewlay}
J1|y} Jo anuIA Aq ‘Aep ay ul 18jood sbulpjing daay 0} >ocmv¢s\m SABlBUO)S pue 9}240U0d 8| S[eudlew Bulpjing ybiem JaineaH ‘Bulp|ing e 0} Buipeys apinoid osje ued sjood

Buipus)xg "paonpal si dn-pjing 1eay [eulsiul 0s pue uieb Jejos seonpal spullq Jo sisunys Buljieisul Aq smopuim Buipeys “sainjeladws) Buionpal ui jsisse ued - ubisep Buipjing

\ sBuip|ing ojul Jayem jo dn-yoeq juanaud o} sadid abeulelp ul seAjeA Aem-auo Buis «
|9AS] POOJ} WNWiIXew A9y 9A0ge SI9]I0q pue Sa2IAISS |BoLI}oa]e Buneso « $9s1n09 jooud-dwep Buisiey .
sjonpoud uoijo9joid pooj) 8|geAowal JBYJ0 pue sisllieq poojs sjgesowal buisn . s|elalew jual|Isal-pooys buisn «

awoy JnoA jo adue)sisal poojy ayy buinoiduw)






G

3sN IM mm_o%cmm_m IHL
40 LOVdAI ikzm_\/_zomSzm %
IHLONIONATN
OML 1¥vd






‘Buinll Joue|d auo se paquOsap uaaqg sey Bap! SIY} — S9IIN0SAI S,PlIOM BU} JO aJeys Jie} Jidy}

Ajuo Buisn spiemo) aAow 0) paau salunoo padojaas "00} pliom ayj Jo siied Jayjo Ul JuswuoliAuS ay) abewep ASY) YN eyl ul aiay sn 108je isnf1,uop sojAlsajl| JNo ‘aloymas|o

apew uayo ale Anq ajdoad sbBuiy} ay) Sy "Jojem pue s|elsjew mel ‘[an} Y| S82JN0sal JO aleys Jdiej sdl uey) alow sasn Ajjualind Mn oy} ‘sauunod padojaaap jsow ayi
1adde Jawnsuod aAI1309]|09 ‘snowloud Uno Aq ‘Ued able| ul ‘pajeald

uolnenyis y “$821n0sal Jo uolejiojdxa-1ano pue uonnjjod Aq pasiwoidwod Ajbuisealoul Buiwoosaq ale ‘suleisAsoo9 Jo yieay ayl Se ||om se ‘ai|-jo-Ajljenb pue Bulaqjem umo InQ

\ £8W 0} Ueaw siy} Saop Jeyp

suonelssusb aininy 1o} sjeligey aAISSUOD pue o)l suliew 109joid djoy 0) papesu s jJuswabeuew saldysly a|qisuodsal ‘alojaq JaAs uey) 0|\ IN0

paysl usaq aney ysij abie| ,sueado ay} ||e o Juad Jad o se Auew sy -ajdoad uol|jiq e 48 OOYI|oAI] pue pooj ayj 0} pue 8}I-ueado 0} jealy) e s| Bulysy-IenQ - ysi4 e

‘Alsnpul pue ainjnoube ‘Buibbo) [eba)|l ‘wudwdosaap uequn Jo pealds 8y} JO ashedsaq ajnuiw e spjall ||Bqioo) 9¢ 10 abeltane
ue Jnoge }e }so| Buiaq ale saal] "Yullys 0} S}Salo} Jualoue s,pldom sy} Buisneo si 1 a8n Ajjuannd ajdoad Aem ayj) Ing "92Jn0sal sjgemaual Jealb e 8q UBD POOAA - S}SI0H e
&nmc allp|m Jayio Buionpal - puejsselb 0} pauaAuod buiaq

SI pue| aiow - sieak Qg 1se| ay) Jano Ajjeqolb psjgnop sey Buizelb jo Homd/ﬁ\nu ey} pajewnsa sl )l pue Ajpides Buisi si sjonpoud [ewiue Joj puews( - pue| buizels) e
\ ABisus pue 8iqy ‘pooy Buionpoid i Jejem Joy puewap peses.oul 0} 8np 06| d0UIS PaAley

p

n BulAip aJe seale BuioNpo.Id-uo) 09 Ul S8Ye| BWOS - LIYS-| U002 B 8)ew o}

Alleau aney ysiy Jayemysaly jo suoliiejndod plopA “S)203s ysl Jo agde|joa sy} Buisn
Ja}em Jo sadlll 000‘y punoJde saye} )| ‘ojdwexa Jo4 ‘peoiqe pue wGN;Mm sajiddns Jajem uo spuewsap aoe[d sjonpold JByjo JO ainjoBjNUBW pue uoloNpPoid pooH — JSJBAL o

abueyo a1ewIo sesned Yolym apixolp uogieds seonpold siyy ‘Lodsuely Joj pue Ajiouos|e @onpoid 0} pauing aJe s|any ISSoy JO sjunowe Buisealou| - Sjany ISSo{ e

:swia|qoud |gfuswuolirus Jolew swos paleslo pue pajejdep Bulieq seainosal [einjeu Auew o) pa| sey AllAljoe uewnH

ZIUBLUUOJIAUS 8Y} pabewep seainosa. [einjeu Jo asn N0 Sey MOH

/

USJJO UBD S82IN0S8l JO 8SN 8l "JUBWIUOIIAUS By} O} Wirey ajqeledall Bdisned aq |[IM 8m 8Sealoul 0} 8NUUOD S80IN0Sa. S,yleT 8y} U0 SPUBWSP 9S8y} §| "90USIUBAUOD Jo)ealb

"sjejigey [einjeu jo uonepelbop pue saseb Bunnjod Jie ‘eysem jo uononpoud ayj Yim pajeioosse aq

papuewsap pue Jaypun} pajjaaed) ‘spoob alow ybnog aaey am jusnifle alow’ swooaq aAeY am Sy 'SIedA Qf 1Se| Y} JOAO Pa|gnop dABY S82JN0Sal PlIOM UO Spuewap uewny
‘way} ysiua|das ued jaueld sy} uey} Jaise} yonw saoinosad asay) Buisn usaq aney am ‘smoub uoneindod [eqolb ay) se pue awi} JI9A0 ‘Ing “so|A1say|

JNno pjing pue salpog JNo |an} 0} JULIp ‘1es ‘eylesalq 0} paau ams|00] 8yl Yiim suewny apiroid sjewiue pue syueld ‘|los ‘e ‘I8)em ‘Uns 8y "SAl| 0} S82JN0Sal [einjeu pasu ||e oA

"JUBWIUOJIAUB 8} uo sjoedwl
pajeioosse ale aiay) ‘ewoy Je dej sy} uo Buiuiny Jo Jeo e BulaLp ‘sjonpoid painjoejnuew BuiAng AqQ Jeaylle seoinosal swnsuoo sjdoad UBYAA "S©2IN0Sal sewnsuod ApogAlon]

£,$82In0sal [einjeu aJe Jeyp

9SN 9aM Sa24Nn0sal ay} JO ”_ONQE_ jeljusWwuoldIAUS 3y} OC_OJ_u@N_ —34SN 304N 0OS3dY

37



[lJpuUE| 0} JUSS B)SEM JO Junowe ay) Bulonpay

v
Ucm_uﬁomw:u‘monmﬁmc_v_m_\,_.m
JuD101o Jajem asow allysuopbununy Buyely 'z
Buiseyound sjgeuieisns aiow Buibeinooug |
:SABM JNOJ Ul 8NSS| BY) 9)0.} 0} SHOO| PUB AjJUBIDIYS S10W S82IN0SaI 8SN 0) pasu oY) sasiubooal ABajens siy
"JUBWIUOIIAUS B} JJouad Se ||om Se Aouow dABS UBD SUOAISAD

‘aliysuopBununy Ul SIBWINSUOD pue sassauisng 0} siy} Bunowolid pue ‘Ajjusiolye alow $22JN0Sal asn UBD am MOy-Buissalppe Ag "ojoAo )i S)I JO pus 8y} Je jonpoid ay) Jo

sjuswalinbal |esodsip ay) se ||om se ssao0.d uononpouad ayy wody Jipue| ul dn pus jeyy'sionpoud a)sem ay} 0} ‘SUoISSIWS Ul }Nsal Yyoiym sionpoud pue sjeusiew jo buiodsuely
pue uononpoid sy} ‘sjeusiew med Bunsantey jo spoedwl ayy wold Cuononpold jo. 8j9A0,-8|QUM BY} Ul Salousideul ale alay) Apuasng uononpold pue uoidwnsuod

a|qeulrisSNs spJemo} JIys ay) ajels|aooe 0} sawuwelbold Jo yiomawel) Jeak us) e jo juswdopasp ay) oid pue abeinodus,, 0} J|oS)l PARIWLIWOD SBY JUSWUIBA0D YN 9yl

\/\ ¢diay ABejeng JuswuolIAUT By} [IM MOH
oW Yonuw $82Jn0sal 8sn 0] Ules| 0] pasu am ‘uondwinsuod pue uononpoid Jo S|aAs|

\ ‘Apusioly ,
(o 0]

S|GeUIBISNSUN U)IM PBJBIOOSSE BISEM B} PUE ‘S80IN0S31 U0 SpuBWSp Buises.oul JoAe ‘seijenbaul [e100s Buiuapim noyym ‘Buinl Joueld auo, JO UOISIA By} 8SI[ERI O} BIE OM J| &y

‘Ajjusioiye alow pue Ajjualayip SWNSU0I - SP|OYasnoy
pue J0j08s 2l|gnd ‘sessauisng - S10}09s ||e 1ey) alinbal |im A18196S a|qeuleisns e ‘JoaASMOH ‘sJawnsuod Jo Jed ay) uo abueyo JnoiAeyad 1o} pasu ay) JNoYIM sjuswaroidwl
Janljep 0} saonjoeld uononpoud pue syonpoud Jgfiaq Joy [enusajod abny si glay] “Inoiaeyaq ajqisuodsal ajelisuowap pue asuewlopad aoueyus yjog o} saoljoeld uononpoud

Buinoidwi uo uonuaye vy} Buisnooy A|buisealoul ale suonesiuebio %H 2adxa Japjoyayels Jaybiy pue uonelsiba| |ejuswiuolIAUS Jaybno) ‘s}sod aysem pue Abisua Buisu YA

piebal saiuedwod aiaym UoiEN}IS B yoeal 0] paau aAA JUSIDIS 92IN0SaJ 810W pue JusWuolIAuS 8y} 0} Bulbewep ss9| ale jey) sadinlas pue spoob jo Aiddns e JaAljep

‘8Jed Jawolsno se HCNtOQE_ Se aJed |ejuswuoliAus

[IIMm Jey) sassauisng Aj@jewiyn si il ‘sanjeuad Jo jealy} pue spiemal ‘saAiuaoul ybnouyy 1oe o) saiuedwod Bunenwns ul Aejd 0} 8|04 Juepodwi UB SBY JUBWUIBAOL) 9|IYAA
‘sAem [njuiey SS9| ‘JuaJaylp Ul SPasu Jno }9aw 0} sn a6einodus 0} seapl mau alinbal osje [Im }1 Ing ‘sa1bojouyoa} Jauesjo Buisn ueaw Ajuiepad |[Im SIy| ‘a)sem jusaaid o} pue

$9824n0Sal Joma} Buisn sadinias pue sjonpold dojaaap Ajusbin 0y sn Bulinbas ‘eoe) am sabus|jeyo |ejuswuoliaus ay} Jo Auew Jo 821n0s auo ale saoioeld uononpold jusing

"aWNSUO0D pUB UMO aM S82IAI8S pue sjonpold sy} Jo asodsip pue asn ‘eonpold ‘ubisep
am Aem ay) abueyd 0} sn salinbal SIy] "SS9 YIIM 2J0W 9A3IYOE 0} PadU 9M ‘S82IN0SaJ INO UIYIM BAI| O] "S82IN0sal JO yuom sjaueld auo uiyym Bulnll spiemo) anow sn djay
ued — Anq 0} s}onpoud jeym pue |aAeI} 0} MOY ‘Ul 8AI] 0} swoy Jo adA} Jeym — sanl| Aephians s1ayy ul exew sjdoad suoisioaq *,bulnl] Joue|d auo, SpJemo} SAOW 0} pasauU dM pealsu|

"$90.1n0sa. Jo yuom ,sjaueld eaiy) asinbai pjnom siys ey} 1sebbns suonenojes swog "spIMpliom pajeosijdal 8q Jou piNoo M 8y} Jo 8soy) 0} Jejiwis sussied uondwnsuoo ualng



‘( SYINT ) plepue)s awayos Jipny pue juswabeue)-003 ‘ueadoing ayj SpJemo)] YoM [[IM [Iouno) 1oL3sIg aliysuopbuiuny "In220 Asy} 810j8q swajqo.d |EJUSWUOIIAUS SSIWIUIW O}
swie juswabeuew [eluswuodiAus Bupjuiyl plemlo) pue aAlssalboud alof ‘pajelsusab usaq Apealje pey eyl alsem yym jjesp Ajjeuonipel; Juswabeuew sysem ‘ajdwexs 104 ‘pauaddey

pey Aay} 9ouo swajgoid yum jjesp juswabeuew |ejuswuoliAug ‘Ajjeuonipel] ‘|oAs] Aep 0} Aep e je os|e puefans| o1bajel)s e je auop aq ued siy| -bBuiseyoind Ino jo Ajjiqeuresns

ay} anoidwi 0} suop aq ued sbuiyy Auep “JUBWIUOIIAUS BY} UO 108)40 uedliubis e sey Ajgelasul 10upd) ay) Jaseyaund Jofew e sy ‘aiow yonuw pue sg|oIysA ‘uoljepowwodde

‘saoInIes a)sem ‘Quswdinba Buiues|o ‘ABisus ‘aunjuiny ‘daded ‘pooy ‘Juswdinba oluoos|e saseyaind (Buno? J0LISIq a4ysuopbuluny “SlawnNsuo0d Jueoiubis ale saioyIny [B207]

JULd)004 [elUSWIUOIIAUT S,[IoUN0Y JoM)sIg adiysuopbununy

‘syonpoud Asnod mmcmh-&hoh vcm,Emn ul mm_gg yons-*saoioyo uondwnsuod |eaiyis ybnolay) Jo seoueldde
sioie Abiaus atow puewsap o0} Jamod Buiseyaind sy Buisn ‘gidwexs 1o} Aq ‘uononpoud uo-joays juediiubis e aAey OS|e UBD Ss[enpIAlpul ey sjsabbns aouapiAng “awi) sawes ay)

Je JUSWUOIIAUS 8} pue Awouods [eo0] ay) Bunyeuad ‘sajiw pooy aonpa. Ajjeosiselp ueo Jej pue sjeylew slawley ybnouyy uondwnsuoo pue uononpold pooj jeoo| buioddng

"pPlIOM By} punoJe sdui Z 0} Jusjeainba ‘sajiw 000 ‘61 Pal|eAB. aAeY pINod [eadl Aepung |eaidA e jo sjuaipalbul ay pue jybial) peol |e JO %01 0} dn o) SJUN0IOe WB)SAS poo)
3y} MN 8y} U] 'sjoedwl [BJUSWUOIIAUS 3y} JO JUNOJDE 8Ye) 0} suolisioap Buiseyound siayy Bunsnipg ale mgﬁcoo Auew pue abesn AepAians ul mou aJe ‘) Ang am asaym o0} paonpoud

usa( sey Jl 8laym WoJ} S|oARI) POO) JN0 8oUBISIP 8y} | SB|I Pooy, Sk yons swia| “Ajjiqeurelsns Buijdwoid ui juerniodwi Ajjenbas aie sjenpiaipul Aq epew suoisioep Buiseyoind ||y

\/\ . Wwew eYew oym e ¢40 opew jonpoud sy} st jeyp o

. ()]
iopew Asy) aje MOH e \ ,WLI0J} SBWIOD } BIBYM  ® ¢ Messeosu eseyoind ayys| e ™

:ale suonsanb Asy 8y JUN0o2oE 0jUl SI0)JOB) DILIOUODS pUB [BI00S ‘[ejuswuoclIAUS seye) Buiseyoind s|qeulelsng “saioljod
Juswalinooud s|geuieisns pue usaib sjelado o) way) abeinoous 0) ssialiddns yum sioedjuod Jno ybnoldy) ‘pue yonpoud e jo Bunsoo sl ajoym ayj je bujoo| ‘syonpoud paiisjeld

Alleluswuoainus BuiApoads ‘ejdwexa Joy ‘Aq Aem ajgeure)sps alow e ul sadinles pue spoob Buiseyoind Aq pes| e moys 0} [1ouno) ay} Joj a|qissod si ) uonesiueblio ue sy

"1oedwi _EcmEAcw Jno aonpal 0}aJe @MW JI JOISIP 8y} pUe [1Iuno) 8y} Jo} yiog Buiseyoind uaym juiidjoo} |[ejuswiuodiAuS Uapply, SIy} JopIsuod
0} paau [le apn (dus |Iypue) e ul Bunus si ) uaym “6-8) 11 Buisn paysil} aAey am Jaye Jo ‘(Jaded Jno ayew 0} saaly ay} umop Buino 1o ‘siendwod Ino axew 0} papasu s|eldjew
mel sy} buiuiw ybnouayy "6°8) 8yl s,1onpold e Jo sabels >_Emt uruaddey Aew Aay] -syoedwi 8say) Jo aieme juale am ‘Ajjuanbali4 ‘jesodsip o} ybnouyy ‘esn ‘uononpo.d

woJy ‘ayl| Jiay) Inoybnoly) syoedwi 8ABY ainjiuin}pue sajoIyaA ‘Alsuoie)s ‘siendwod se yons sjonpold "JUsWUoIAUS 8y} uo Joedwi ue sey asn pue Ang em Buiyifieng

« LOMd1SIA IHL NI SISSANISNG ANV SATOHISNOH NI 30110Vdd AO09O AV IINIS 3OVAHNOONS
ANV ONISVYHOdNd F19VNIVLISNS 40 3Ad0D0 V. MOTIO4 ANV LININITdNI TIIM TIONNOD 1O1b1SId FHIHSNOAONILNNH,

ONISVYHOdNA



"JULId]00] [BJUBSLIUOJIAUS INO 80Npal 0] 8)eW UBD 8M UOIIO. [BNpPIAIpUl 9|geulelsns 1sow ay) Algeqoad si eonpoud umolb Ajjeoo| BuliAng Mn eyl 0} 1onpoud
1ey} buiddiys Aq pasinoul ,sa)iw pooy, 8y} Jo} 8|qIsuodsal 81,n0A SeasIano wody pooy Ang NoA usypn - umoAnoA moub 1o ,sojiw pooy, A1esSsadauun pIOAB 0} pooj [eo0] Ang e

"Jodsuel; pue Buibeyoed ‘ainjoejnuew s)i WO SUOISSIWS 8y} Jo} 9|qisuodsal a1,noA 1onpold e ANq noA awiy Alaag - Juem Jo paau Ajjeal juop noA sbuiyl Anq juoq e
:90UBJIalIp B 8xew o} sbuiy) sidwig

"sjgey Buiseyound L:R_mcmco Aq b__mm_,%c_ﬁw:m ayew 0] Jamod Buiseyoind Jno asn ||e ued am pue
Aem ,o|geuleisns, B ul swnNsuoo pue aAl|l 0) Bulwie Aqg 10edwi aAnisod e aAey ued ap) "ebueyo ajewio Buisned pue apixolp uogied bumiwe sny ‘pauodsued) 10 sapew aq o) AbBlaua

pPaWNSU0D 8ABY ]BY) S82IAISS JO S}onpold SBAJOAUI SBAI| INO Ul op am BuiyiAiens jsowe goej wioy| Jno Jeay am Aem sy} pue [oABI) am Aem ay) se abueyo s1ewl|o 0} uolNgLIU0D

e juepodwi se 1snl ayew ued suoisioap Buiseyoind InQ "ssjAisayl| Juaund ino uig)éns 0] syues jouejd 8aiy) Pasu PINOM 8M MM 8Yl Ul Op M ABM By} PaWNSU0D 8UOAIBAS J|
\ JLd}004 [ejusLIUOIIAUT S, 211ysuopbununy

sjueld Buippaq pue sea) paainos Ajjea6| Buipinoid ‘esn aaijonpold 0] Alesinu pasnsip e Buiuiniay — j08lold AlesinN jueld Jeiseyouewpos

uonesiuebio ayy uiyym buisey

d [eolyje pue s|qeule}sns aunsus 0} sauljapinb Juswsldwi pue dojeasg — soueping Buiseyaind o_nmc_ﬁw:wﬂu
wo)sAg juswabeuely [ejuswUOIIAUT pUE 0} co_HE_MMsom Buiuieb jo w#/cwcﬁ_scm: BU} SUIWEXS 0} USYELapUN 8] [|IM JOM [eljiu] - WB)SAS juswabeuepy [ejuawUuOIAUST
‘Buiseyoind ino |e ui ao13oesd poob aheinoous 0y pue Ao1jod JUBSWUOIIAUS S[IDUNOY 8Y) JO aleme ale saahojdwsa |le ainsud 0] — Jadfoid suoidweys usalis)

s108(old

pouad ABaiens ayj Jo pua ay) Ag (SINT) waisAS Juswabeuel [BJUSWUOIIAUT UB O} UOIJB}IPIOOE 3983
ssao0.d vacmﬁw}_ uanIb aq |IM JybBram yaigm 0} JUSWUOIIAUS 3Y) pue AJljIgeule}sns uo UoI}0as B apnjoul 0} suoneodlnads Japus) DH ||e alinbay

suondy

E:Boo\ﬁcmc&ce_éo s )l @onpaJ Ajjueoyiubis ued ‘1punod joulsig adiysuopbununy a1 uonesiuebio abie| e ‘uoioe ol
Aoljod |ejusawiuoliaug siy} Bunejsuely Ag usyy pue dais is.iy ay) si buiseyadnd sapnjoul yoiym Aojjod jeyuswuoldiaus Buosis e bBuireH -juswdojaaap Jalddns pue juswabeuew jo0ejuod

-1sod ‘uonenjeas Jepus) ‘uonoajes Jalddns hmc_e_omawvsm ubBisep‘suondo Bunenjeas ‘pasu sy} Buluyep :sseo0id Juswainoold sjoym ay) ojul pajelodiooul 8q ued Ajjigeureisng

‘llpue] wody 31 Bunuaaip sny; ‘Buiphosi Joj $399)109 )1 jey) Jaded a)sem ay) Jo) puewap jayJew-pus
aleald djay |m [19uno) ay} “YJom uud Joy Jusiuod pajohoas ybiy e yum siaded Bulhyioads Ag "doo| Jaded psjokoas ay) Buisold ‘o'l ‘yaded sysem palonodal woly apew sjonpouad ay)
10} pajeald ale s}aylew-pua I |qeln aq Ajuo [im BurjpAoss ‘BuljoAoal oy Jaded aisem aiayy Buipusas Ag Ajgisuodsal Bunoe se sanjasway) aniealad suonesiueblo Auew jsjiypy Aaljod
Bunuud ajelodiod sy ul Jaded pajoAoal Buisn 0} JUBSWHWWOD S |IDUN0Y 8y} S 8jdwexa poob Yy “sjonpoud [BoIyle aiow pue |BlJUSWUOIIAUS 10} 18yJew a|gelal alow e ajeald djgy pue

slaiiddns sousnpui 0} Jamod Buiseyoind s )1 Buisn ‘)oedwi [eJUSWIUCIIAUS S,}I 80NPaJ UBD [IDUN0D 8y} AeM Jayjoue S| pawnsuod pue paseyoind ale jey) sjonpold Jo Uoios|es [njaied



\ /\ Buiseyoind s|qeuresns pue

Bunea Ayyesy o} Bunejal uoi}edNPS 0} BIDIYSBA JUS||80Xd UE S| pue aonpoud [Bd0| Ul }saq AJoA By} S8jeiqalad [eAlsa) 8y — [eAsaq pood allysuopbununy [enuue sy} ui uojjedioiued
Apjoam 0y EV_LEEE:I Jo Aouanbauy asealoul 0} 108(0id 10]1d — S}oMIBN Siowue Buiseasou|
sdnoub Ajunwwod |es0| pue sjooyos
UM YoM 0} pue JapeaT AJlunwwoD, e Se 9|0 S,[IoUnod) Y} Yyum aul| ul sebessadl [ejuswiuosinds jo m.macwmoz e’ajowold pue asoliqnd 0] — JOOO UOKEONPT [BJUSWUOIAUT
s

aonpold ay) ul aJeys pue a)is 8y} pus} 0} palAul 8] | dnoJb Ayunwwod pue sjooyos |eoo7 “sajqelaban pue jinlyj Buionpoud

onessuowap aAljonpold B0} Alesinu pasnsip ayj Buiuinyey — 108loid Alasinp Jajsayouewpos)
/ sjosloig—

/ <

SV 10 LOOYL OS] “Be .Emv:ﬁ&mw_cmoom: 0} UOIe)IPaIode 89S ¥ SN Ue Juswsa|dwi 0} aaysuopbununy ul suonesiueblo sbeinoous AjAnoY

Buip|oy |jews e se pajeAn|nd ad |[IM als Alesinu ay) Jo eale juediiubis

subiredwes Ajoignd pue ssaid-ybnouy) ‘sa010yd JBWNSUOD 9|geulR}SNS }SOW ay} Jnodge uonewlojul Buipinoid ul pean
1011SIp 9y} Ul s}onpoud Jaylo pue pooy paonpoud Ajjeao| jo 8les ay) Jo} sanunuoddo Jayuny ajowold pue sjeyiew siswle} [eoo] 8y} oddns pue dojaasp 0} anuiuo)d
suonoy

\ "sa)Is’[|4pue| Ul onseld alow }9A pue suoissiwa uogJed Alessaodauun o} Buipes) ‘pajodsuel)
pue paj|i} ‘pPaeald aj})10g Yyoea Jo} pawnsuod si ABlaug ¢Ja1em pajpogBaisuadxs Ang Aym os aal) pue ysaly ‘ues|d si Jajem de] - Jejem pajnod Jo pessul 1ayem del yuug
"SUOISSIWS 9pPIXOIP UOQIED SSB|Paau JO JO| B S,Jey} }I Builunsuod uey} Jayl€l pooy aisem am Ji 0s ‘pooy buneay pue buniodsues; ‘Buibexoed ul pasn si ABiaug - poo) a)sem juoq e
‘Bulinjoejnuew WoJlj SUOISSIWS UOGJED JOMO|
aAeY alojaiay] pue Buibexoed ssa| asn Aay) - Jopmod deos wv__&ﬁ_ Joy sy0ed [yad Ang o} s1 @sn noA sjonpoud ay} Joj buibeyoed uo aonpal 0} Aem jealb v - syoed Yol 8sn e
jslainjoejnuew o) jeubis e
puas pue Buibexoed ssa| yum spoob pue aonpouad Ang 03 A1] "}l @yew o} palinbal sem jey} ABiaus ay} Jeybiy ayy sey pooy JnoA Buibexoed aiow ay| - pooy pebeyoed ssej Ang e
"9|gBeulBISNS 210W 8104918y} PUB paw.e)
AlaAisuaixa ss9o| 0} 0s|e spua} aonpold spelj-lie4 ‘siemolb 1oy} 8| Jo Ayjenb Japaq e pue suonipuod Bupjiom Juadap e ainsua 0} sdjay apeli-lie} buiAng -uoneyojdxs aoey

slomolBb Auew aloym plom pJiYy) 8y} wolj Buiwoo seueueq pue 89)J00 8| @onpoid yiim ‘Ajjeoo] umoilb aq ued Ang em swiall ||e Jou asiuboosl op ap) — 8onpoud epes-lied Ang e



"s9)Is Bunsixe pue mau le sainseaw Aouaioiye Jafem ul-buiubisap, Aq ‘ebesn Jajem umo s)i aAnoidwi 0} 9|qissod Janalaym

S8JNSEaW YdNS S8ONpOoJUl [1I0UN0D By} ley) weuodwl si 3 pue uondwnsuod Jalem aonpal djay jeyy suoife|eisul pue sjusuodwod ‘sbumi apinoid oy sbuipjing (e ul sanunuoddo

aJe alay] "sBulp|ing UMO S)I UIYIM 8sn |essushb pue soueusjulew spunolb ‘sieasis Buiues|o ‘sjood BUIWIWIMS SB Yons suoljoun) Jo abuel spim e IO} J8jem S8sn [IDUNoD 8y |

\ \ , /\ﬁt_h&oe [EJUSWUOIIAUS S,[IDUNOY) JoLsIq aaysuopbununy

Spue|poom UO ssalls Buionpal Agalay) ‘sjaas) Jajempunolb uiejuiely e abueyo ajewio Ioj ajqisuodsal saseb asnoyuaaib ay) JO SUOISSIWD N e

SJBAIl pUB SpUBjjeM Ul S}ejigey aji|p|iM uleisng \/Acozo_:mm: J9)EeM Jawwns pue sabepuoys Jajem Jo Ajjiqissod syl aonpay e

Buidwnd pue juswieal) Jojem pasn sjedlwayd pue ABJaus Jo Junowe 8y} 8onpa o Jajow Jajem e uo JI Aenoned ‘Asuow aneg e
/\ :ued am ‘asn Jajem Jno umop Bumno Ag

\/\ "JUSWIUOJIAUS

[eJnieu Ino 109)0id awi swes ay) 18 pue Mou Jejem ybnous aAey am Jeyj ains ayew ofo,,ﬁa“c:wcoo Jajem Ino aonpaJ 0] op ueo am sBulyy sjdwis Auew a.e alay] ‘punod Jesk |e ng

9|geulB)SNS J0U S| S|9AS| JUSLIND Je Jajem Jo uondwnsuod penuiuoy) “eAIAINS o} a|66n.ns

1ybBnoup e si alay} usym isnl jou ‘Ajosim Jajem sasn aU0AISAS jey @.\mp_ 0s wusy buo| ayy
wiay) uo AjaJ 1ey} aji|p|im Jaylo pue SpJliq ‘ysij 8y} ‘Jajem uo Moj.unJ spuad pue SIaAL USYAA JUSWUOIIAUS InO wiey Ajsnouas os|e ued Aay} sh 10aye isnl j,uop sabepuoys Jajepp

Al
4

‘s)se| 106 op am Jajem ay) 1ey} ains sayew Jayem Buines os ‘Aep Jad saly|
uol|iw g8 1noge Aq paddolp asn Jajem Ajjeuoljeu U“Vmcoamw‘_ oliqnd abny e sem a1y | "8Sh Jajem Jisy] YlIim [njdied aiow aq o} ajdoad Buipulwas subledwed uel saiuedwoo Jajem

pue asn |enuassa Joj Alddns Bulurewas ayy aniasu@d o} pasodwi aq 0} pey u

adidesoy vy “Aup Aj@19|dwoo jsowje alom siionlasal Auew Ainp Ag jeyj Juesw |[ejuiel Jajuim Mol ‘5002

pue $Q0Z Ul jng “Jawwns ay} |un jse| 0} Jajem ybnous Buipinoid SiOoAI8Sel |[IJ. [|IM J8JUIM }aM \/ “JOLIP pUB J8}joy S,}I USUM ‘JSWIWNS 8y} Ul 1s8jeald S| Se0In0sal JojeM Uo ainssald

"sooueldde pjoysasnoy
BAISUS}UI Ja}em JBYj0 pue siamoys Jamod ﬁ: ay} Jo asneoaq Ajued ‘obe sieak Gz uey} Jajem alow 906 Jsow|e asn ap\ "uap.ieb ayy Bulielem pue sied Buiysem
‘Bupjoo ‘BunjuLip sepnjoul os|e 11 Ing ‘Buiysny) 19|10} pue‘buiysem 1oy pasn si SIY} JO 1SO “Aep AiaAs Jajem Jo saljl| 0G| Inoge sasn Ajjualind uoibal oy} ul uosiad yoe -jesodsip

JNO 1B S82IN0Sal Ja)em 824eds ay) Uo ainssald Buisealoul Jans Buioe|d si Jeak Alons Jajem aiow pue aiow Buisn ale am jey) joe) aidwis sy} pue abueyos ajewd ‘yuswdojorsp maN

« LOIYLSIA FHL NI SISSANISNEG ANV SATOHIASNOH NI 30110Vdd AOOO dHVTINIS 39VAINOONT ANV S3OIAY3S
TIONNOD A8 ANV SONIATING TONNOD NI d3asn ¥31VM 40 INNOWY IHL 30NA3d T1M TIONNOD LOIM1SId FHIHSNOAONILNNH.

4SSN Y31VM



"JaW 8Q UBD puewap ainjn} Jey) 8INSUS 0} J8)EM BAISSUOD 0} SABM @] 00| 0} 8NURUOD pue AjasIm Jejem asn || am jey) Juepodwl 8108lay)

sI ] "ymoib olwouoos pue uonendod jo suo osje si uoibal AIp SIy] “Islep\ Weyjels) se yons sonlasal di ebelols [eoyie Aq pajuswsalddns ale yoiym ‘isjempunolfb pue sIaALl
8y} aJe s92In0sal Jajem |elnjeu ujew suoibal ay] ‘|jejuies uodn spuadap Jeah yoes a|qe|ieAe S| jey) Junoglie sy} pue ajull SIng 89IN0Sal 8|gemaual B S| JalepA "uolbal siy) ul 8yewi|o
8y} jo Jed |ewsou e ale ‘|[ejulel spaadxa uoljesodess yolym Buunp ‘siswwns Alp BuoT 'syuejd Aq asn pue uonelodens Joe 92iN0Sal JS)EM B Se S|JEe|IeAE S| |[EBjUle] 8y} JO Jajenb e
Aluo JeaA abelane ue u| -ebeiaie |euoljeu ay} spJiyl-omy Ajuo ‘Jeah Jjad wuwQ/G uey} ss9| Jo __&%\mmmhm e yjm \C:@ ul uoibal 1salip 8y} Ul pa1eodo| s adiysuopbununy jejuiey

wdjoo4 [ejuswuolIAUT S, a11ysuopbununy

?m&avmczc:I paysiqinjal 8y} 10} sainseaw Aousiolys Jajem pue wajsAs Jejem Asio
As-paq poal e Buisn 1ojem a)sem Ajund 0} pue ais uo Buisaaiey Jajemulel 8dnpoJjul 0} asodoud

w
M\ ‘Wa)sAs abemas sulew 8y} UO JOU SI 8AI9SaY ainieN UolXed 8|)i e ajus) ;%M_M ayl - w>Awww~_ w@wz uoyxed o je wajsAs uoneoyund paq pess pue BuiseAley Jsjemuiey

Alessaoau alaym

solioe} epelbdn 0) pue spew aq ued sBUIABS Jojem BJoym seale Ssosse sod aq [[Im )1 says |1ouno)-|[e Buipne Ag — says [1ouno?) Joj sueld juswebeuew Jayem Jo uonoNpPo.Id

% ™
\ ‘a1sem pue Abisua <
9ABS 0} pue saog Buiyl uaym Ainful 3oeq Jo Ysi [enuajod ay) aAowal ‘peod Ag Jajem a[)jog Jodsuel} 0} pasu sy} PIOAB 0} — Paj|e)sul 8q |[IM SIasuadsip Jajem sulew pajiy) e
%0G Aq abesn Jajem 1nd 0} sdej moyjj pajeloy e
(saa| 6 piepuels ay) 0} pasoddo sauji| 9 9 €) S1910} ysny} |anp Buiaes Jajep) e
‘Buip|ing 8y} ulym asnal 1oy jue} aly| 000‘g’e Ul pajos)|0d 8q oysialenbpeay mau ay} Jo Jood 8y} uo Buipue| Jajemuley — jue} Buiisaniey Jajemuiel Y e
:apnjoul 8say} ‘uopbununy ui Buipjing sieuenbpeay

M8U S,|1ounod 8y} Jo ubisep a8y} ojul pajetodiooul Buleq ale sainsesw Aodoiole 4e1em Jo seles Y - Bulpjing sieuenbpesy mau s jI0uNo) je sainsesw BulAes Jejem JO UoiONPOJIU|

\ sj08lold

sa)is buisixa je %m& aJoym pue sBuip|ing [1IoUNOD MaU Je sainseall AousIole JB)eM JBYJ0 pue swia)sAs BunsaAley Jajemulel 8onposju|

sue|d Juswabeuel Jajep) olloads a)is 8onpold pue s8)is [I0UNo9 [e e abesn Jajem Jojuow A[81einooy

Suondy

"9sB|q SS8| 8W098q }SNW asn Jajem o) yoeosdde uno pue Ajisseossu
e awooaq 0] Ayl sI seibojouyos) Buines Jejem Jo uondope pesidsepim ay) ‘asii 0) BUINUNUOD S80IN0Sal UO SS8I)S 8y} PUe Jsjem JO 1S00 ay) YIIAA ‘pasiundo g Ued UoneAIssuod

Jayem jey) os ‘suleped abesn sjqisuodsal jdope 0) pebeinoous ag 01 peau seafojdwe pue uondwnsuoo Jsjem UO ddusnjul 1sebbiq syl aAey ey} siesn Bulp|ing si ) Ajelewn|n



(J]oued so21n0say ¥ JUsWUOIIAUT) WYY I3 yum uosiel] ybnoiyy (800z Aenigay) Jolep) aining, ABajels Jajem sy 43Q Yum aull ul si - ABajeng ajoAD Jajepn
‘(wnuue Jad uoslad Jad saJjl| 08) SOWOoH

9|geuleIsng 1o} 8po9d ay} JO G [9A3] UM aouelidwod SASIYOE 0} PajoNJIsuod ‘sawoy woolpaq ¢ pue ¢z Jejdwaxa’¢ Jo Juswdojansp v - (PliNg mau) 9SBOMOYS SSWOY d|qeulejsng
Japes| AJunwwod sk 8|04 S,|IoUN0D 8y} YIIM BUl| Ul Sainseaw Aouaioiye Jajem ajowold 0} ajisqam s,|19Uno 8y} o JUsUOY - BlISgem [IDUNOD UO UOHeULIojUl ADUSIOLS 18)eAA

sdnoJb Ajunwwod |e20| pue sjooyos

UIIM YJOM 0} pue JapeaT] Ajunwwod, B Se d|0J S,|Iounod 8y} Yim aull ul sabessaw _meEcQScw&mcE eolq e 9@:@ asiolignd 0] - 189l uoneanp3 [ejuUSWUOIIAUT

syooloid

\/\ ymmoup

M3U palinbal jaaw 0} AJljige|ieAe Jojem SSasse 0] JoLISIp ay) Jo) ABajels 810Ao Jajem e agmpoud 0} sreudoidde se siayjo pue Aousby juswuolinug oy} ‘saluedwod Jajem Um YIOAA

\ S8WOoH 8|geulR)sng o}

8p0D B} UIYIM }8S S[eAs| Alojepuewl ay) pasoxse a|qissod aleym pue josw Asy) BuLINSUs,Aq 1IySUOPBURUNH Ul JING SSWOY MSU TV Ul Kousiolye Jsjem ul sjuswaroidwi abeinooug

soouel|dde jusiolys Jajem pue swaisAs 2.b se yons saoinep Bulaes Jajem sjowold pue sainsesw BulAes Jsjem JO SSBUBIEME SSBaIOY
wco_ﬂoq_.
\ S9JeJ MOJ} MO| UM SIOMOYS e
(syng Jeyem “6°9) sanjioe) UONDS||0D Jojemuley e sde) paje|nbal Moy JO pajesay e
slaysemysip/sauiyoew Buiysem soijoeld jsog e sjo|lo} ysnyy leng e

:opnjoul sbuines 1s0pAueoliubis 8onpold os|e Ued Yyolym ‘924n0sal [einjeu e Jo SN aSIM 9)ew 0] sainseaw Buines Jsjem sidwis

‘sBuines 1S09 JueolIubIs aAeYy Os|e ueo Jg 80JN0Sal [elnjeu B Jo asn asim sayew Ajuo jou siy] "s}e|io) Buiysnyy pue suspieb Bulsyem se yons
sasn 1o} ayenbape si ‘Bullamoys pue Buiysem Joj pasn usaq sey )l Jaye Uka__oo Jayem Aaib, pue Jajemuiel paysaaieH “Ajljenb Bupjuup jo 8q 01 JI alinbal jou op Jajem Jo sasn Auej

‘uondwnsuod Jalem Ul ||e} %0G — 0Z B Ul }nsal AjjeoaidA} ued mojaq palsi| seJnseaw ay) Jo ||e Jo awos Jo uone|eisul ayy ybnolayy ‘uononpad Jayem o} yoeoudde onewsisAs e bundopy

\ "spjoyasnoy paiajaw ui Aep Jad peay Jad sauyl| gzl e ‘uoibay
uelbuy ay} ul spjoyasnoy palajawiun Ul pawnsuod Aep Jad peay Jad sau| 09] yum uondwnsuod Jajem Buionpas ul aAioays si Buuslew Jalem jey) 1sabbns aouaping S924n0sal
obelois Jojem mau Jolew dojaasp ay) 0} paau ay) ploAe 0} paldinbal aq [Im ‘@inbly auleseq 00z e 1sulebe pansiyoe ‘seiuadoid Bunsixa |e je uononpal 9%g ue pue saiadoid
M8U ||e Je uoidwnsuod Jajem Ul uoionpal %Gz e 1eyl paisebbns sey Aousby juswuoliaug ay] -Juepoduwi Ajjeanuo aq |im Asuaiole Jaiem Jo uonowoud ay} ‘siy) lequiod o] “salddns

Js1em uo ainssaid Jayuny Jueoiubis aoe(d [ 0Z0Z 01 aJ4iysuopbununy Joj pauueld ymoib Buisnoy aAisus)xa ay| "sieak Og 1Se| 8y Jo) Jeak uo Jeak ussll sey asn Jojem o)sswoq



apinb pue ymolb abeuew o0} saioljod o16ajel}s suiejuod 3| ‘puoiaq pue L zoz 01 dn dojaaap |im adiysuopbununHy moy Joj yJomawelj 8y} s1es yoiym ‘Abajens aio) s,aliysuopbununy
J0} 8nss| [ejuawepuny e s ymolb wol) sainssald pue sanjiunuoddo ay) Buibeuew pue eale ymolb ybnoliogiajad 0} ebpuque) ay} Jo aijuad ay) je si aliysuopbununy

judio04 [ejuswuodiaug s, aaiysuopbununy

"uonoalold |ejusWIUOIIAUS puE
wswdojanap usamiaq uoisua)l ay) Bunybiybiy ‘sels pjaiyusaalb sawos apnjoul 0] SABY pue pasau Aayl e pul) 1,ued Aay) sAeme jsowl|y "ued A8y} Se pue| pjaljumolq 3|gelns yonw se
pulj 0} sue|d 418y} Ul 1IN0 18S saljlloyine [eao| pue apirold isnw Asy) sesnoy Auew moy siauueld |e26] (|9} saibalens _m@ "JuswdojaAsp d|qeulelsns Jo swie 8y} YlIm adueplodde
ul sI pue sadeospue| aAlISUSS AJ|ejusWUOIIAUS JO PIalJuUdals) a|gen|eA uo ainssald sasea ash aAjonpold ojul yoeq pue| padojaaap Ajsnoinaid Buibuug gooz Ag sals padojarap
Aisnoinaud uo Buisnoy Jo %06 ise9| je buidojaaap Jo asysabplqued) 1o} 1able) [eniul ue syas 9 aosueping).buiuue|d [euolbay ‘paau am Sasnoy auy) [|e Jo) pue| pjaiumolq ybnoua

10U SI 848V} Jey) paalbe Ajjelauab si 1l aiowiayling "d|qenjeA os Jou S| pue| U_m_,_cmm__m\s“c? "9]qISSad98UI JO pajeulweluod si )l @shesaq sdeylad - dojgasp 0y a|gissodul

s1 4o ‘Asenjoues ayipiim e se sdeysad - SI )1 Se d|gen|eA S| pue| pjaiumolq awog ‘jey) SE ajduis se sAemje Jou'si )i Aj9)euniojun "pue| piauUMOoIg 8y} UO }jINg 8q PINOYS Paau am YdIym
$9sSNoY Mau ay} Jey) uswaaibe |eiauab si aiay) pue jJuswdoj@asp snoinald ou daas sey pue Am_,_cmmgm_ padojanap-A|snoiraid se umous| AJUoWWOoD alow S pue| pjayumolg

PUET ,pISyussID), pue PISUUMOIg, 18 JeYMA

‘pue] padojanap Ajsnoinald Jo asn 1saq ay} Buijew uo snaoj 1snw apA .UcﬁAﬂ_.u
aJ ‘|euoneu Ul pajos|yal mou - uoiiubooal peasdsapim uaaq sey alay) sieak Juadal JanQ

plalusalb palwi| o [nisisem usaq sey Juswdojansp 1ey) - wm_o__omg\_ccm_a [220] pue |eu

juswabeuew poo|{ e
sjeligey ajp|im pue aoeds uadQ e
alnynouby e
\ ainonJjisequl Ajn pue podsueld] e
juswdojanap Jayjo pue BuisnoH e
:woJ) spuewsap Bunadwod pue Buisesioul 0} How_g&co_cg 924n0Sal a)ul e sI pue ‘wniwald e e Juswdoaaap Joy Ajljigejieae pue| buipnd ‘ymolub jo seunsseud

8Y) seoe) )l sueswW os|e siy] ‘AWouoos [eUOljEU 8Y} 0} UoiNgLuoD Jueoiubis e Bupew ‘suoibai Buimolb 1s8)se) pue NJSSeooNs JSOW S,MM 8y} JO 8uo si pue|bu] jo jse] ay |

4

HIMOYD FTIVYNIVLSNS FHON FATIHOV OL ‘ATLNIIOI443 IHOW ANV ISN ANV ‘SONIATING
ONILSIX3 ANV ANV d3d013A3IA ATSNOINTHd 40 ISN FHON IMVIN OL XHOM TTIM TIONNOD LOIHLSIA FHIHSNOAONILNNH.

4SSN ANV



0} ybnous abie| uoiejndod |eo0| e ajeiauab 0) 8q pjnoys wie ay| JuawdojaAsp JO Wie Ue Se Udas aq Jou pjnoys jjasy ul Alisusp JaybiH "ubisap ayj a1e10Ip 0} pasn aq jou pjnoys i

pue ‘yjasy ul Ajljenb ueaw jou saop Il — ainseaw e Ajuo si AJisuaq eoeds uado pasn Aood Jo asneosaq saiisuap Mo| A|SAlle[al Je }Ing aJam S$H20|q sl ybiy sp96| dul Jo Auew ‘1oej u|

" Buiwwesd

UMO0}, 1o Buipmoloiao Jo swsjgold pajeloosse pue sjej) asL-ybiy jo sainjoid Buises|dun puiw o} sbuliq uafjo Aysusp Jaybiy, esesyd sy "JuswuUoIIAUS Ay)eay pue ajes e pue aoe|d

Jo asuas e ‘saoinies alignd Ayjenb poob ‘|e 1oy sawoy Juadap jo xiw e ‘Hodsuely oijgnd poob apisbuoje Aunwwod s|qeulelsns e Jo ainjes) [eljuassa Ue S| - alejoay Jad sbuljjemp og
Jano Buiaq se pauyap — uswdojarap Aysuap Jaybly ‘suoseal Jayjo pue asay} Jo4 ‘sdu} [BD0] Joys Jojfied ayy Jo asn ay} abeinoous Jayuny Ajuo (938 sdoys ‘sjooyos se yons) salj|ioey}
PajeIo0SSe JNOYUM Sjuswdojanap [BlUBPISaY "Sa2IAIaS |B20] Jo abuel poob e o podsuel; o1ignd uaddns jou [jIm S9SBO }SOW Ul pUB 8Sh pue| JO SWIa) Ul 9|geuUIB}SNSUN PaJapiSuod
ua)o S| pue| Jo aiejoay Jad sawoy Qg Uey) Ssa ‘puel Jo eale uanlb e uo Buisnoy mho_\_\\“mvoEEooom 0} ?,@W&mmwa SI pUE| JNo JO 8sn }S8( 9)ew 0} pasau Sy} 4O }nsal suQ

Aysuag BuisnoH

‘oAl o)doad éo_imm aled pue uoneonps ‘yjesay Aljenb ybiy jo uoisinoid ay) ebeinoous e

S8J)UST [BINJ @ UMO} UI Pa)E0| ale Sjuswdo|aAap [BIN}ND PUB SINSI9| ‘|IB}o] MBU 8INSUS

sue|d Juaswdojansp ul saioljod ajeldosdde Bunesodiooul Ag sepou solnoJ podsuel) olignd o0y 8so|o Juswdojaasp Ausuap Jaybiy 81eo0| e
S92IAIS 9&0_ 0} 8s0)0 ‘sa|A)s asnoy jualayip apnjoul 0} Juswdojaaap asn paxiw ‘Ayjenb ybiy Bunowold e

/

Juswdojarap mau Joj sbulp|ing pue pue| pjaumolq Jo asn ay} buisiwixew e
\ :Aq pue| psjokoal uo juswdojaaap paxiw ‘Aljenb ybiy sjowoid o) pesu am 8|qIssod JoABIaYM ‘0S USA

O
4
=

1o6.e} |euoileU By} BABIYOE 0} pUB| P[SIIUMOI] PB}BI0| [[oM JUSIDIYNSUI
S| 21y ‘JouISIp 8y} Jo Jajoeteyo |ednt Ajjueuiwopald ayj 0} Buimo Ing 4sdiy pue| pjaly umolq a|qeulesns dojaasp 0} si yoeoudde ay] Adljod [euoifay pue [euoiieN Junoodoe ojul Buiye}
1SIIym ‘sieak gz 1xau ayy JoAo dojanap |Im ealde ay} moy jno sjas ABgleng |eneds sauysuopbununy 'sjoaN 1S pue uopbuiuny punoJle pajeso| buiaq Juswdojaasp mau jo Auolew ayy

YIM ‘Aeswiey pue saA| 1S ‘SjooN 1S .covmc:c:%wc\sog 19y4eUl.Jnoy 8y} ug’aijuaa yoiym ‘eaiysuopbununy ul pauueld si Juswdojaasp Buisnoy aieym SUOIJed0| Ulew Inoj ae aiay |

‘pebewep j,uale Aay) ains axew 0} walsAs buiuueld

By} asn ued am pue ale saoe|d asay) alaym mouy apn -ajddiexa Jop sasnoy pjing o} sjesodoid Aq pauajealy) aq Aew jeyj 103SIp 8y} Ul anjea Jo sadeospue| uielal 0} Juenodu

Sl ]| "JUsWUOIAUS By} sapelbap uey) Jayiel saoueyus juswdojaaap Siy} 1ey} ainsua 0} sl abuajjeyd ay| ‘Aem juslayip e ul Juswuoliaud ay) uodn sjoedwi yoes ‘ale sjuswdojonsap
9say) AIBSS909U JOASMOH 8INJoNJISEljUl [BIO0S Q\_mo_w?a s,aliysuopbuiluny uo spuewsap [euonippe ajesauab [jIm Juswdoaaap mau SIY] “1LZ0z 03 dn JeaA Jad sawoy 0G5

JO Jus|eAInba ayj sI sIY} ‘1L.20Z-100Z poluad ayj 1oy asiysuopbuiuny ui 3ing 89 0} S8SNOY Mau 00Z‘L | JO WNWIUIW B JO UoIBJ0|[e Ue pawlijuod sey Abajeng jeneds [euoibay yelp ayl

£papasu a( [|IM Sawoy Mau Auew MoH

*JOpPLIOD aJiysuopbuiuny o) abpuqwe) ayy ul padojonap

aq |m saoiaies olignd Ayjenb ybBiy pue )l punolins Jey) SUMO] 1oyJew 8y} pue abplLque) ussmiaq syul| LJodsuel) ay) Joj pasodoud si juswiasueyus Juedsiiublg juswdojoasp mau



/N

pue xej |IouNod UO uononpal e sBulp|ing [eloJswwWod pue o)sawop Jjing Ajqeuleisns BuiAib mc_zshwcoo 9|qeule}SNS 0} |qeule}Sns 10} SOWBYDS SAIJUSIUI [BIOUBUIS

sojel ssauisng

Ajsuap ajqeuleisns
0} }INg ©Q pue SSWOH d|geule}sns 1oy 9p0D By} 0} UOIe}IPalooe SAsIyde 0} vﬁosbwcowsmhetm_._ Ul spwoy mvF“u_mwuwco&mﬁ +0Z Jo wswdojpnsp y — UORONJISUOD d|qeule}sng
4471 9ys ybnouy puej jo asn wnwido ayew\o} sju O[]9A8p MaU JO uononlysuod B ubisep s|qeulejsns ay} abeinoou]

\ wyoo_o._m_/

\/ \ <
lcm_ padojanap Ajsnoinaid uo aseds 1004 JuswAojdws jo uoiiodoud sy} asealdu|
\ eg pue g ‘| sepesb pue| [eianynoube jo yuswdojaasp ploAy
alejoay Jad sbujjjamp jo Ayisuap Jaybiy e yum sjuswdojansp abeinosus ajeudoidde assypn
‘pue| padojaaap Ajsnoinaid uo Juswdojaasp Buisnoy jo uoiodoud ay) asealou|

Suondy

/

MaU 8say} Jo Alisuap ay} ‘sieak G| 1xau ay) JaAo aliysuopbununy ul pglinbas Juswdojaaap Jo 8jeas ay) 0} ang "Buisnoy mau poddns 0} ainjoniiselul pue sanijioe) ay) yjm

"apell’aq 0} pasu ||IM pue| pjaljusalb Jo sases|al JayLiny JaYIayM aulwIs1ep ||Im sjuswdojarsp

suoieoo| ul Aenoied ‘pajiwi AjaAneal ale pue| padojanap Ajsnoiraud jo salfddns ‘siyy puokag ‘panoidde uaaq sey Buisnoysiem pue asn juswAojdwsa o Juswdojoasp awos yoiym
JO ‘Juepunpal awo2aq aABY YoIym Jo om] ‘saseqdie Aieyljiw abie| [eJonas Jo dn apew SI pue| Siy} Jo siauenb aauy) JanQ -aaysuopbununy ul pue| padojeaap-Aisnoinaid Jo saleoay
06 Ajo1ewixoidde pamoys 9oQz Ul InO paLLIed ylom ABAING “pue| vm&%ciﬁ_w:o_ﬁza 10 Junowe ab.e| e ulelUOD SB0P JoUISIP By} ‘siy) aydsaq "abie| AjJeinonued si sjusws|ies pue

SUMO} Jofew 8y} JO BUOU JNQ BaJE JSBA B SISA0D JOLISIP 8Y) 1By} JoB) ayj 0} 9Np Ajuiew ‘esn uedin Ul 8sn pue| [10} S} JO %9 isnl yum 1ousip jeins Ajueuiwopaid e si asiysuopbununy

‘sbuljamp +G jo sjuswdojanap

Buisnoy mau uj (ydp) aieyoey Jad sbuljemp +0¢ JO salsuap jou Buirsiyoe Jo joble) e sjos ueld ainjonuls aliysabplque) ayl "sjooyos pue sdoys ‘podsuel; se Yyons sadlAles |eoo| Joddns



‘Aeme 11 moly) 1snl ueyy Jayjel ,a1sem, asn

0} 9SUSS |BJUBWIUOIIAUD SE ||[9M SB 9SUSS J1LIoU0Da Sayew }l Jey) Buisijeal aie ajdoad Ajbuisealou| ‘sieak Aueud 1o} pajoAoal usaqg sey yoiym jeyow delos si siyy Jo ajdwexa
poob Y “Iayjoue Aq a1sem Se pamalA aq Jou Aew uostad auo 0} 8)Sem SI Jeym 1By} poolsiapun [|om Si )| ‘8ainogal e se )l 99s 0} Buljie) ale am Aeme umouy) si Buiylawos uaym e
"ysiggnu Jno jo pu Bumeb yim pajeroosse sjoedwl [BJUSWIUOIIAUS U} JO swiialful pue/‘spoob ay) Buiinguisip pue Bulnjoejnuew ‘sa8ainosal mau
ayl Bunoesjxa yum pajeroosse sjoedull [B]JUSWUOIIAUS [BUORIPPE 8Y} JO Swd) Ul - 8dod 0} Alljige s,JuswuolIAud 8y} uo-ainssaid Bumnd aie am Aeme umolay} si Buiyijowios usym e
"1no unui M Aay) — Ajuljepul uo ob Jouued $82JN0Sal 8SBY} JO asn oc._.\mvm_am: 84 JouuEd wmbmtum Buipixoud pue syonpoud Bunnjoejnuew ul asn

aM Jey) s8ainosal Jo Ajuolew 1sea ay] -1onpoud ay) ayew 0} pasn uaaq aAey yoiym awiy ay) pue ABiaus ay) ‘s801n0sal |einjeu ay} 8so| am Aeme umody) st Buiylowos uaym e

:suoseas Buimoljo) sy} oy £isyew ‘U Jo pul 196 pue ‘e)sem aonpoid am ey} Joe) 8y} ‘HJoM Je Jo dwoy je S )i JIBYldym 0S

‘Reme 11 6umoiy) Ajdwis uey) Joyjel ,8)sem, Pajies-0S INo Yjim SAIBSIO 810w 8q Ued

9M MOY pue (SSs8| Aeme MOJY) @M pue SS9| 8Sh am sueawl yoiym) Jabuoj jse| sjonposdfaxew ued am moy ‘(,$S9] wol) aiow 186,) s82In0sal Jama) 8sn Ued am Moy Jnoge yuly} 0} pasau

00
S\ "9sn 0} suoljesausb ainjny Joj S|qe|leA. $82IN0SaI S9ABS| Jey} A19100s S|gleUIB)SNS B SABY M JOYISUM JOSYE [|IM S|[BLISJeW 8SN oM UdIym ul Aem ay} ‘sieonpoid pue siswnsuod syt

\ ‘sal|ddns

Jajem punolb pue siaau Bunnjjod pue |[iypue] a8y} Jo 1no Bunjes| ayeyoes| ayy Jo ysil e sialay) ‘AlJedold pabeuew jou si Siy} j| “S|elow AAeay Sulejuo? jey} ajeyoes| pajes pinbi

21x0} e aonpold Aay) umop-yealq sjeLisiew ay} se ‘os|y “abueyd ajew|940] Buinguuoo saseb asnoyusalb ylog ale ydoiym sueyisw pue spixolp uogted saonpoud )l ‘sasodwoosp

ysiqgnJ paung Uusypn JuswiuodiAuS 8y} uo 10edwi aAnebau e sed punolb sy ul J BuiAing ‘ysiggnJ Jno [je [ipue| 0} saiijioe) pue adeds Jo Jno Buiuuni Ajpides em ale Ajuo JoN

/

ul Jo pasodsip sI ysiqqnJ siy} JO SOl jdnoy Aiaas |leH Hadqy 8yl |14 03 ysigghi ybnous jo jusjeainba sy} si siy| -1eak Alaaa ysiggnl JO Sauuo} uoljiw £ uey) aiow aonpoid am auoje

"as0dwWoo8p 0] sieak Jo spalpuny 8)e) ued pue punolb sy Ul paling s Il 818ym Sa)is [[lpue]

MN 89U} U] "810jaq JaAS uey) d)sem asow Buionpoud Ajjusiino ale am A)8100s B'Sy ")l Juem 1o }I paau Jabuo| ou Aay} asnedaq Aeme mouy) ajdoad jeyy Buiyihians si ysiqqnu o a)sepp

\ «1OI41S1d IHL NI SISSANISNG ANV SATOHISNOH NI 3011L0Vdd AdOO0O dHVIINIS
JOVINOINT ANV T1I4AdNVT Ol IN3IS ANV d30NA0dd 3LSVM 40 LNNONY FHL 30NA3d TTIIM TIONNOD 1LO1H1SIad FHIHSNOAONILNNH.

41SVM



S9211J0 9SNOH Japulyled 1e uono9||0d aisem ajgeisodwod e Buionpoaiul Jo saniiqissod ay) aiebiyseu) - aysem DQH jo Bunsodwo)
uonesiwiuiw aysem pue bulpAoss ajowold o) ubledwed ssausieme yels - awayds s,uoidweyd usals)
SUO0I}ED0| 9210 B|qe}Ins |[e e sulq BulpAoal Aip jo uononpouju| - wislsAs uiq Bulpphosy

syo9loid

awes sy} op 0} selouabe Jouyed abeinoous pue sieak g 1xal Jono %G| Aqjpuel 0} Buiob 8)sem UMO S |IoUN0Y JO JUNOWE BoNPaY

suonoy

‘BuloAoal Jo) pe108||09 Sjelslew Jo abuel ay) Buisealoul se awi swes ay) 1e EmV&w ay) Alun o) pue w%g PauUMO [19uUnod || 1e a2e(d ul swe)sAs Bulphosl pue
UOI}09]|00 9)SEM BUj} Je }00| 0} pasu e s| alay) pue Buisl si seakojdws Ag paonpoid sjsem JO JUNoWEe 8y} ‘8ls S,|IoUNOD 8y} [|e SS0J0Y "Pa|lypue| Buiaq sem ajsem siy} JO |[e paonpoJiul

alam sawsyos Bulphoal ayy aiojag ‘Buljohoal Joy Jaded Jo pieogpled Buleq Buiping ay) Buia sem 8y} Jo Jley jsowje ypm sieak om) jsed ay) JOAO Jueisuod Aie) paulewsal aaey

S|aA8| 8)SBA\ "8lis sialenbpesy s |1ounod 8y} WOl [IJPUEB| O} JUSS 8)SEM JO Junowe ay) paompal Ajueoiyiubis Sey yolym s8wayos ay) pue peonpo.jul Sem Uoloa|j0d BuljoAoss pieogpied

B €00Z U]l 200z 9ouls siossaoold Bulohoal Jaded jenusplyuod-uou pue |enuapuucd eia Jeded sy (e 9@; usaq sey |1ounod 8y} 824nosal s|genjeA e si Jaded jey) alemy

\ 1s0d ay) ybnouy Ajuiew ‘uoieuBWNIOP J8YJ0 10 19|je9| ngwnwu
BIA POAISDAI pUB JUSS Ja)}ag [|}S SI Uolew.IoUl JO |eap jealb e ‘Jousip ay) c_MRoWw J UM UOIEDIUNWWOD USHLM JO swiio} awos ade|dal Aj9)a|dwiod o} JoA sey jauisjul sy} pue rewst
Jo Juawdojanap ay] -Jaded s si uonetado Aep 0} Aep s [10unod ay} wouysindino sysem Jof &,,,,mf J0.8u0 ‘9010 ssajiaded sy} spiemo} SALIP By} JO sieak Juadal ul yje} yonw aydsag

JuLd}004 [elUBWIUOIIAUT S,[IoUN0Y Jo)sIg adiysuopBununy

'sse20.d

Bunjows aaisuajul ABisua ue ybnouyy pajoesixe ag 0} wnjuiwnie ayy Joj pafiodsues) Bulaq a1050q BOLLY 1S9AA Ul BSUINS MSN PUE BIEASNY 8YI] SSHIUNOD Ul pauiw S YoIym 310 a)ixneq
WwoJ} 9peW aJe SUBd wniulwnje Se auo Mau e ayew 0} sgiel 1 ABiaus ay) Jo 9% e6 S&ABS UBD wnjuiwnfy ue bulpAoal 68 ‘ssasoid ayy ul ABiaus Jo |esap 1ealb e Bullunsuod ‘saoue)sip
Buo| pauodsuel) pue pauiw uaaq arey Aew Yoiym Jo awos ‘1aAd 1o} $821n0sal 8say) 8S00| am punolb ay) ul paung asuQ ‘saipadoud Jiay) Jo Aue Buisoo| Jnoyim uiebe Jano

pue Jano pajoAoal g UBD WnjuiwN|e pue sse(b se yons sjeusjew pue asje BUIYIaWOos axew 0} pasn aq pinod ABME MOJY) OM JEUM JO UoN|A "S|ELISJEW MBI PUB S92IN0SaI JO 9SNn Jajiaq
soyew os|e JI ‘sans [Jupue| ul Aung am ysiggnJ JO Junowe ay} mwo:_um:%#oc Buiphoay "1 819h281 0] ‘Jou JI pue |elBleW By} asnal 0} uondo ue aq Aew aiay} usy| ‘eonpoid op am
a)sem Jo Junowe ay} Buionpal Jnoge julyl Ued am Jey} Jayy "uonuanald s)sem - aoe|d 1suiy oy} Ul 3 @onpoud 0} Jou si 8)sem Jno Buibeuew Jo Aem }saq ayy ‘Ayosesaily ay) Aq umoys sy

/

|jesodsiq ‘v (ABisus Jonooay ‘1sodwo)) ‘9[0h0ay) Jon0oaY ‘¢ asnay 'z aonpay °|

:S9)SEM N0 YIM

Buijesp 1o} eoua.lsjald Jo Japio Buimojjo) ay) saloads pue ,80in0sal, B sk ,8)sem, 98s 0} sn sabeinoous yoiym Ayolelsiy sysem, ayj jo 1deouod ay) sejowold juswuianob Mn ayL



BuioAoal aysem aped) sjowoud 0} s199140 Jo JuswAhojdwa sy} J8n09 0) Buipun} pAA\THg paplemy - SIad1J0 9)Sem apel |

uig uaalb ay) ul aysem uayouy Jo Buizsodwod ayy abeinoous Jaylny 0} ubledwed [euoljowold - ubledwed sysem usyouy|

a)sem snoplezey e jo BuljoAoal abeinoous 0} suoneso| Jayiewsadns awos je syueq BuijoAoal Alejeq Jo uone(eisu| - swayds buloAoal Aisjeq
a)sem Buisnal pue Buionpal jo aouepodwi ay) Bujowo.d sjooyos 404 ubiedwed uoieonp3 - ubredwes uoneanpa uonesIWIUIW B)SeAA

sulq BuipAoal Aup ayy ul sse|b Buipnioul jo sanijiqissod ayj ajebnsaau| - Uopd9||0d sse|b apisqioy

sjooloid

a)sem spel)

iy} aj0Aoal 0} Loya JIsy) Ul sessauisng Jobie| Woddns pue Jouisiq 8y Ul sessauisng pazis wnipauf 0} |[ewsS Joj 82IAISS UOITIS||00 BuljoAkoal 81sem apel} B JO UOIoNpoJjUl 8y} 8)e)|ioe

sweals
a)sem Aoy 4o} ssawwelboud uoneonpa pue subledwes jeuonowo.ld pajabie) paonpoJjul U?omm ay} yum uonounfuod ul ABajeng uonesiwiulpy a)sepn Jo Juswdojarag
‘sse|b "6 8 ‘uo1j09]|0D apIsqley By} 0} s|elsiew [euonPpe-Buippe Jo AjljiIqises) ay) a1ojdxa pue 9%0G aAodge ulewal s|aAd] BuljpAoal oljsawop ainsug

\ suonoy

1011SIp 8Y) Ul s@ssauisng Jo} Loddns pue 82IApE JO Junowe

abny e apinoid jou op 194 se Ing ‘walsAs uonoa||0d BulpAdal pue a)sem ma S|00YDS pue SIapjoyasnoy wol) Jeak yoes 10uISIp 8y} Ul palos|jod disem Jo ulejunow Buimolb
ay} Jequiod 0} Auessaoau sabueyo ay) ssalppe 0} unbaq aaey ap “bBulphodl se ||om se v;m@/%mc_w:mh pue Buisiwiuiw jo ssuepodwi ay) uo padejd aq 0} spaau s siseydwa 90%
"JOLIISIP By} Ul 8)SBM p|oyasnoy o} [esodsip ajsem Jo m“& e se |ypue| ayeuiwld Ajjenuia o} [enuajod ayj sey joaloid ay] "QL0gZ 40} @2e|d Ul 89 0} SaljIjI0B) MBU 8By}
JO s}s00 ay} 19aw djay 0} wGeF ypm 1oafoud siyy Buipoddns si juswulanob ay] -108fold [4d d1SeM 8y} — Auedwoo juswabeuew ajsem J0joas ajeAlld e yiim 10esjuod (14d) arieiiu]
aoueUlq a)eAld wia)-Buo| e ybnolay) saiijioe) Juswieal) ajsem mau Jaalap of 10afoid e Bunuawsaldwi Ajjusiind ale oym [1ounod AJuno) asysabpuqued yim A|9so[o YoM 0} SSNURUOD
[1ouno) ay] -bulpAosal pue sysem Joj snjelS uooeaqg papieme usaq sey MuaiysabpLqued ul sanuoyine Jaylo yym Buoje ‘[1ounod ayy ‘suoys sy jo uoniubosal ul "9, L¢ Jo aiel Buiphoal

Aoyine [eoo] abeisAe [euoneu ay) pue jobiel BulpAogl palinbal sy Jo pesye ||gm Aels 0} Iouno) ay) psjqeus sey des| Buizewe SIyl "/0/900Z Ul %EG O} 8S0J SIYy} pue pajokosl

SEM B]SEM |[B JO %G| PuUnoJe padonpoJiul Sem awayos 8y} alojeg ‘Jouisig auf ul psjokosl sjsem pjoyasnoy JO Junowe 8y} pasesaloul Ajjeonewelp sey Wa)jsAs UoNnoajj00 Mau ay |

/

‘pieo ‘Jaded se yons sjeusiew BulpAosl Jo) syuspisal 0} pasayo sKFUIg pa[@ayMm Pyl B ‘SUOND8||00 9S8y} 0} UOHIppE Ue sy ‘syeem Buneulsye uo (uspyong ul 8)is ||jpue| [eo0]| 8y}

"sun} pue sueo ‘sofseld

0} uaye}) asnyal [ewsou pue (Bunsodwod Joy usye)) aysem a|qe}sodwod usaib JOo UOIIDS||0D BY} SBAJOAUI SIY | "9DIAISS UOIJDS||00 APjoam Sjeulsije uiq 894y} e JOUISIp 8y} Ul spjoyasnoy
Buinlb ‘sieak g jo pouad e JaA0 £00Z Ul paJnjonuisal Ajjejo} sem weisAs uonog)oo aysem saliysuopbununy ‘syebie) jous asay) 0} asuodsal u| ‘[ypue| 0} usye) 8q Ued ley} 9)Sem
a|qeJBapolq Jo junowe 8y} UO SUOROL]Sa) WUl swos Buipnjoul ‘pajokosal aq piNoYs S|ellew Jeym pue |[ijpue| o} Juss aq ueo ajsem yonw moy o} Bunejas sjebie) 10us Alan awos
S[19UN0J JoLISIP SaAIB uoinesiBa] N3 pue aouepinb JUBWUIBA0L) "YoaM B 82U0 ISE9| 1B JOLISIP 3y} Ul pjoyasnoy AIaAs JISIA Jey) S9IOIYSA Uo1}09||00 BulpAoal pue asnjal 0G| JO 199))
B aABY am pue aliysuopbununy ul spjoyasnoy 00099 JOA0 aie alay] JOUISIp 8y} Ul 8)sem pjoyasnoy |e 108]j0o 0} Ajjigisuodsal e sey [10unod 8y} ‘AJloyIne Uoljo8||00 SISEM B SY

judio04 [ejuswiuodiaug s, aaysuopbununy



G

m_m_zmzom_@z;zaz
40 Jﬁ_aﬁiﬁzm_\,_zomSzm
3HL JONVHNI ¥ LO310¥d OL
ITHHL 1yvd

51






JouIsip snosadsoud e Buipjing ul s10joey

Aay usaq aney eale ay) jo sadeospue] jeanynoube Ajjenb ybiy ayy yum Buoje ‘1axiew 1sunol siyl "0t L 03 doeq bunep ‘Alolsiy ysijbug inoge ules| o} a2eid jealb e anysuopbununy
Bupjew anjea ouolsiy jo sBuipjing pue sabplig [E)USWIUIO UM ‘Jo3JeW }SLINO) O} |[9M SSA|9SWaY} pud| os|e JoL}sIp ay} ul sabe||iA pue sumo} 8y} jo Jajdjeleyd paysinbunsip syl
‘AJISIBAIPOIQ JO sWwd) Ul apIsAlunod Japim gyl pasoubi Ajabie| aney am JoramoH "salis pajoajold snoloaud

oneujueoyiubis joeaie jewiue pue jo0asul ‘qued Jo sanads Jalel

9Ssay} JISIA 0} AiJUno9 8y} JaA0 ||e wolj [oAel) 9jdoad se anjea wsno} abny sey 1 ‘Buipuny painguye pue snjes
8y} Jo awos Jo uonoajold ay) seop Ajuo JoN ‘daisioop Ino uo AjisiaAlpolq anjeA ybiy pa1osjold, Junowe |jews g aAey am suesw aJiysuopbuniuny Ul S9AI8Sal injeu Jo Jaquinu ay |

&)1 @dueyus pue Ja9j0id 0} pasu am op AYpA

\ , /\ ' |lended |ejusuuoUIAUBG,

‘WJ8) 8y} JO SN By} 9oUSY ‘S}IIBUSQ DIWIOU0IS pue |eloos ybiy Bulg ‘fenusjod wnwixew Jioy} 0} paoueyus pue pajosjold ‘paleuew Ji ‘sainjes) [BJUSWIUOIIAUS SAIJORIIE 9SaU)

[IV "®AI] 0] U2IyMm Ul JUSLLIUOJIAUS 8|gen|eA B 8q 0] palapisuod Ajjelauab sI awlo Jo Jes) Mo| pue.ageds usalb uado Jo uoisinoid-sjenbape yyum ‘niyelb pue eyl Jo 8a.) pooylnoqybiau

V "OAIl @M Yolym Ul sabejjia pue sumo) pue spooylnoqyBiau sy 03 usalb si aplid Jo agliss pue anjeA yonw moy Jo 1Xajuod sy} Ul paiapIsuod aq os|e Ued [ejided [ejuswuolAug

fwv&w uado |euoinjealdal Jayjo pue suapieb @ syled ‘enjea AlisiaAipoiq

1noid Jejiwis Aq Joj peyesuadwos aq 0] 8AeY pjnom sso| Aue alaym Jo wey) Buibewep ploAe

Jamo| yym aoeds uado pue uaalb ale |elided Jueisuod Jo ssjdwex3 aleymas|d u

0] padueyua Jo pajoajoid ag 0] pasu ‘ebueyd Jo juswabeuew awos yum adoode U3 ybnoyyle ‘YoIym JuswuolIAUS By} Jo sped By} Se paquOsap S| [e}ided [BJuUSWUOIIAUS JUBISUOD

™
[9]

uonounxe Buioey seoads poddns jey) ﬂwvmmc aJel pue sbuip|ing pue sy.ied o1I0}sIy ‘s8)is pue sjoejelie [edlbojoseyole ale [ejdeo [eonuo jo sejdwex]

‘Ayaus vy} ul payosoud AjBuolis 8q 0) peau alojaiay) pue ajgeade|dalll pue ajgenjea aq 0} palapiSuod ale yoiym sbuiyl asoy) se paquosap si [ended [ejusiuodiAug [Bo1D)

‘lended |ejusWIUCIIAUS JUBISUOD, pUB ,|EDIILID, USBMIS] apewl Us)o SI uolijounsip
W "OAIl ©M UDIYM Ul JUSWIUOIIAUS 8U} INOge |99} puUB 0} S)e|a) 8M MOY 92US@{lul puE yjjeam | jusWUCIIAUS N0 0} 8)NqLIU0D [|e ‘ebe)lsy |edlio)sly pue [eoibojoseyole Jueoyiubis Jo sa)is

pue sadeaspue| SAJOUISIP ‘Sieliqey 8SJaAIp JO AlaueA m\.AmwQ [eanjeu Buipuelsing'jo seady “Jajoeleyd anbiun sy s 31 10LasIp 8y} saAIb asiysuopbuijuny Jo [eyded [ejuswiuoliaug 8y

\ joejul 1day st jeuded, ay) papiaold —1salajul Jo weal)s Apea)s e sapinoid Junodoe sbuines e se Aem

awes ay} 1snf ur ‘doio Jaquiiy/ABlaus ue se pue ‘uonesoal ‘AJuspl [eanynd [eoo] ‘AINuURUod |eoloisly ‘@oeld Jo asuas ‘AJISISAIPOI] JO SWIB) Ul S82IAI9S/SHIauad JO weal)s e sapiroid
puejpoom e ‘ajdwexa Jo4 -pajs|dap jou ale (s}asse ay}) Aay) ge Buo| 0s sjjauaq Jo weads e apinoid ued Yyoiym S}asse JO UOIID9||0D B SI JUSWIUOIIAUS 8y} 1By} SI Bapl diseq ay ]
\m élendes [eyuswiuouiause saaysuopbununy si Jeypn

aJlysuopbununy Jo |eudes [eljuswuUoIIAUS

9y} soueyus pue 309joid 0] — INTJANOMHIANT FHL ONIONVHNI ® ONILOILOHd



aJlysuopbununH ajes pue ues|o e Buluieuie|y
pue| painjjod pue pajeulLBIUOD WO} Wiey Buisiwiul

Jajoeleyo |euns pue ueqin uno Buiosiold

0w © N ©

aoedsuaalb pue Ajisiaaipolq Buinosdwi pue Bunosjold

:sAem INnoj Ul 8nssi 8y} 93o.) 0} SY00| pue JUBWMOIIAUS JNO doUBYUS pue 1098)0.d 0} paau ay) sasiubooal Abajens siy|

"8UOAISA® 0} 8N[BA JO SJUSWIUOIIAUS [BJNJ PUB UBQIN INO Y}Og 8EW O} WIe 8M ‘UoijusAaid sWlIO PUB SSBUIjUES|D ‘BUSDS }884)S 0} UOIe|aJ Ul J8AI|9p 8M S80IAISS 8y} Yybnouy)

pue ‘anl| 0} 82e|d e se aJiysuopbununyH Ul 8AeYy sjuspisal apld Jo asuss sy} asealoul 0) wie m&hmEcthco _EEN% Buipuelsispun pue abpsimouy Buisesour ybnoay |

"JUSWUOIIAUS [eJnjeu 8y} Yum uonoelajul pue Buiules| aiow Buibeinoous Aq uonjosjold Jiayy pue JouISIp 8y} Ul S8injes) [ejusWuoIAuS juenuoduwl

8y Jo ssauaieme asiel 0] s) 00| ABsjels JuswuoliAuS 8] "BAl| 0] aoe|d snosadsoud pue ahiloeme ue SE asysuopbununy sulep Jeyl seinies) ay) uo Ajasieape joedul ,Ussop eyl

Aem e ul Juswdojonsp abeuew pue apinb 0} Y00 8M ‘@NjeA |ejJusWUCIIAUS Jeall Yjim JoUfSIp B uljey) [e1onlo aiojelayl si )i pue Buoss si Juswdojoasp Jo) aoeds puly 0} ainssaid ay|

/\ ¢diay ABajeng JuawuonAug sy} [Im >>o_.A__.
K]
"818y 8AI| OYM

mEmu_mQmcComc_mn__mz,_m_oommﬁvcmuo_:m_cwcCo\AEgooomEcuon_Homtm oc__éh_am o:mEEcmouvmm;_nﬁ_ic_c_:o\s_mﬁ_amo_EcchQScwEmtan_w_cCOmwo._

pajeoo| ‘@oeds uado pue usaib jueses|d Jo uoisinoid sy} pue syuapisal Jo Buiag|iam |eyusw g |esisAyd ‘|eioos ayy uo syoedwl aAisod aaey spooylnoqybiou ajes pue ues|d ‘BAljoBINY

"siy} ul Led [eonuo e sAeid Agieau

"JoA8.0} 10|

aq osje p|nod Aloisiy s,a4iysuopbununy jo sadaid m_t__vt\cﬁ ‘81n200 juswdojensp gl0jaq ised |eodibojoaeyale Jno Bunebiysaaul 0} usalb jou si uonelspisuod ajeudoidde ji pue pajn|ip
ag ||lom p|No9 JoUISIP Y} JO J8joeleyd J118YISae pue JLI0)SIY 8y} uay} ‘pulll ulLale ayj Jo Jajoeleyd ay} Jnoyym paubisap pue Ajssajaled paoe|d si ainjonJiseljul pue Buisnoy mau |
‘Aem ay) Buoje AlsiaAipolq m_nm:_m>&o_ pue/sieliqey Bunuswbel) ‘episAnunod jo suonoas Biq ybnolyy Aem uno usjes aney am ‘esay} poddns

0} papasu 8INjoNISELUI 8Y) PUB SBWOY 810w pjing o} ainssaid Buisealoul-isAs YUAA 'Sepeosp snolaald ul Mn 8y Jnoybnoay) eoeds uado pue usalb Jo sso| OLI0)SIY B usaq sey aiay |

m_u_wbEVA Japimayy ul Ayisianipolq Buloueyus awily swes ay) je pue pajosjold ag ued says pajosiold yjoq moy jo sjdwexa
|ejoald e sapinold 108foid us jeals) ey "aoinosal Bulules| ajgen|eA e Jo SSO| Y} Ul Jnsal A|geliAaul PINOM SUlj0ap JIBY} pUB pPLIOM [ednieu 8y} Ojul YoJeasal 1o} pie [BIIA B aJe sjeligey
yong "18Aa10} 1SO| 8Je S}oasul pue sjewlue ‘sjuejd asay) jey) uesw ued ‘ebewep wslNO} pasealoul Jo Juswabeuew ajeldoiddeur quawdojaasp 0} anp jelgey Sy} JO SSOT "UoIoUNXd

908} YoIYM JO |elanss ‘saloads Auew o) swoy se Joe yolym ‘siejiqey sjgen|eA pue alel AIoA SWOs ulejuod aliysuopbununy Jo seoeds uado pue usaib sy} ‘eouelniodwi [enbs JO



‘Sjjouaq snoJawinu sey 1ou3sip 8y} ul 8oeds uado pue usalb aiow Buibeinoous pue Buiroidwi ‘Buioslold ‘awoy aq Aew seale asay} Yolym 0} AJISISAIpolq
ay) Jo uonosjoid ay) pue Ssad0e USaM]aQ doueleq djelidoidde ay) ¥88s am aInNsus Jsnw am Ing ‘Juenodwl 810jaiay) SI SIOUSIA pue sjuapisal U0} aoeds uado pue usalb 0} $S820y
"9l Aay) 49ym 0} 9SO|2 BJIIP[IM pPUB ainjeu Jnoge ules| pue sousladxs 0} aoueyo ay} s|doad sanlb aoeds uado uequn ‘seale dn jjing ul sjysuaq Ajuswe |ensia juepodwi Buipiaoid

se ||om sy "uonnjjod Jajunod o0} sdjay pue Ajljigeuielsns [ejuawuodiaug suoddns ‘Ajisiaalp [e2160]j099 spiemo) sajnqlwoo aoeds uado paubisap (|9 “Seale dn }jIng apIsINo sjuswioje

pue sayoud suods ‘syled op se ‘uonesloal jewldojul pue [ewdo) Joy saniunuoddo Buipiaodd ul sjol |eun e Aeid gaoeds yons Auepy ‘suspieb ajeAld |enueisgns pue seale |einjeu
-lwas ‘sjoid padojaaspun ‘sayoyd spods ‘seale Aejd ‘susalb abeja ‘syled se yons pue| sapnjoul SJUBWBNSS ulyIm adeds uado pue uaal) -8y Jo Ajjenb Buiaosdwi ul Juepodwi

ale pue ‘saoe|d JO SSBUBAIORINE pUB Jajorleyd ay) pue AJSISAIpolgq 0} uoiNguluod juenodwl ue ayew osjelued pue| jeuonealdal se yons aoeds uado pue usalb Jo sadAy Jayj0

Jusweoueyus aoedsusalb oibajens, se umouy si sjejiqey asay) bupjull pue Buiaoidwi
Jo ssao01d 8y ‘eoeds usalb paje|os] Uey) Joyjel ‘pPajosauuoD JO YIOMIBU B WIOY [|IM ‘ sqny uaalb, }0auu0d ydlym ,s1opliioos usalb, Jo seuas e ul Jayyebo) syejqey Bupjull Aq Juswaaow
sol10ads Jo Bunepowwoodoe ajow ale sadeaspue| Buiuaaiajul Jeyy Bunsug -abeyull jeyqey abginoous p aljIsal alow way} ayew ‘saoeds uaalb asay) aloisal pue j09)j0.d 0) pasu
9\ "ysunoys pue moub 0} saioads ayj Jo Ajijige ayy Buniqiyul pue aoeds uaalb Jo syexo0d Aulf 0} seinads Auew BuluUOD ‘JUBLUBSAOW 0) JBLIIE(Q B SE S)OB 1eligey JO SSO| pue uonesiueqin
slyL "esJe 8y} ul sjueld pue ay|plim au} Jo Ajiolew jseA ayj 0} swoy aJe jey seoeds ugaib Jo Ajeuen Avcm w@ﬁoo\s ybnouy} 1o ‘saNuad JaAo ‘sey juawdoansp Siy] “SaljIAloe
uewny Jayjo pue uonesiueqin ‘ainjnoube aaisualul 0} anp AlsIaAIpolq J0} aouenodul B/ a]Is 9S8y} JO ss0| anissalboid e paousuadxe aney am ‘sed ay) u| “pausiealy) 1sow ay} aq

0] paJapIsuod ale yolym saioads pue sieligey Joj suejd uonoe 1no 18s Yolym s|e pue |euoneu je padojeasp Usaqg aABY SUB|d UONOY AlISIaAIpolg "10LISIP 8] JO soljslisloeleyd

ale yolym asoy) pue juenodwi Ajjeuoneu pue Ajjeuoneulsiul ate yoiym asofjy Buipnjour “sjejigey Jiay) Jo Ayjenb sy pue sjewiue pue syued Jo seloads Jo Jsquinu ay) a0UBYUg

pue j09)j0id 0} pasau Sp\ “1L86 1 10V apisAiunod pue ajpIIA Y} Eu::V\m_mcm |einjeN Aq pajeubisap. ale (1ISSS) 1saJ481u] ounUBING |elnadg Jo sa)g asay| eouenoduwl Lm_:o_t%

Jilsy) 0} anp uonosajoid [eloads papioye ale jeyl seioads Jo S8ls Auew sulejUOD BJIYsuopBuUNH ‘UleouoD [eslaAlun Jo si saloads pue sieliqey Buioueyus pue BuiAlesSUOD BJIYAA

"JOAO Ua)e] Sey ainjeu pue paysijowsp usaq afey sbuip|ing aleaym seale 1o pue| Aem|iel pasnsip uo ‘sjdwexs Joj ‘punoy sjelqey ueqin, ay) pue ‘syed
‘SI9ALl ‘SpuUB[]oM ‘SMOpEBW ‘SPUB|POOM 8pNjoul Bale ay) ul sieliqey ajipih Juenodwi,jsow ay) Jo swos pue sjewiue pue sjue|d Jo AlslieA snopuswal) e poddns seoeds usalb ay|

"1013sIp 8y} Jo uoiodoud ablie| e dn ayew yoiym spoom ple ‘puejwle) ‘syied ‘suspdeb ‘sioall Buipnjoul saoeds uaalb Jo AlalieA e yym eale [eins e Ajueulwopald s aliysuopbununy

\ ‘puadap ||e am ydiym uo juswuodiaua Buluonouny ‘Ayjesy ayy dn ayew jeyy s300|q buipjing
ay) os|e aJe aJl|p|IM Ino asiwoldwod jey) swalsAsoos pue sielgey ‘sainads sy “Buiyl swes ay) 0] JUNOWE SJIP[IM Ul Yol 8UO pue plJIOM S|qeule]lsns e o) alisep ay] ‘suoljelsusb

ainjn} o} pue ‘exes uUmo s}l Joj — abejusy [einjeu JNo — ap|Im w\@&_oo pue‘josjoid pinoys ap) ‘sjewiue pue syue|d jo sadAj e — yue3 uo oy Jo Alsuen onsusb ay) si Alisiaalpolg

«30VdS NIdO ANV NIFHO 40 NOISINOHd A3SVIHONI ANV LNFWIOVNVIN F1VI-IdOdddV FHL HONOXHL 1O141SId
3HL 40 INTVA TYNOLLYIHOTH ANV TVNSIA “TIvII9017019 FHL IAOHdNI OL ¥HOM TTIM TIONNOD LOIHLSIA FHIHSNOAONILNNH,,

dOVdSNIIHO ANV ALISH3IAIAOIL



*Aousby JUBWIUOIIAUT By} pUB SIBUOISSILIWOY [9A8T 3|PPIN YL

‘1ouno) 10M1S1g adiysuopbununy ‘1sna] alPIIAM 84l ‘puelbul jeinjeN Aq diysiauped ul pabeuew 108loid wusl-6uol e si siy] ‘Buibue pue buneys ‘Buneoq oy sswised usa pjo Aolus

pINoo suonelauab aininy pue Jajem pue pue| Aq 9|qissadoe Ajuado aq |Im aalasal ay] “sailadoud pue pue| Buipunouing Bunosjold pue Jayem pooys Bulols Aq ool o1bajes;s e Aeid

os|e p|nood j| "saniAloe Bulelsusb swooul J8YJ0 pue WSLINO} YlIM Juswabeuew pue uoieAIasuod ainjeu auiquiod o) swig1osfoid sy ‘)1 ojul peaids ||IM 8j0A JBJEAA PUE UIsNIg ‘18|0IA

ua4 9| se10ads Buiulpap pue alel ‘sdojeasp )l Sy "SsSauIsng pue WsLINo) ‘einsia| Joj Buipiroid 1sjiym ajip|im pue siexiqey pausieaiy) pJenb ajes [Im puepam ay] sjdoad o} sujeusq

OILIOUOD8-0I00S PUE 8JI|P|IM 10} SJI}8USJ UOHBAISSUOD UM a)is abie| A1 B 8)eal0 0} 8AI8SaY 8INjEN [BUOHEN US4 SWIOH YlIM 8AI8SaY 8InjeN [euoeN Us{ UO)EMPOOAA J08UU0D

(M )1 ‘os Bulop u| "ybnoiogialad pue uopbununy usamiaq 1eligey pue|ua) Jo selejoay QO0E JeA0 8101Sal 0] Swie 198l0id U4 188l a8y "10UISIP 8yl JO YyLiou 8y 0] sal| puejbug

ul sjoslfoid uoneloysal jeliqey juepodull ISOW 8y} JO SUO pue ‘eale sy} Uulyum Ajjeied ale jeyy _Ew>®Xm 2Jay) JoUISIP BY} UIYIM salis ajip|im pasiubooas snolea ayy yim Buoly

‘uonnjjod usBouiu pue sjaAs| Jejem pajjosuooun ‘Buifelds doto wolj 1eaiy) Jepun si aiay 1eligey pue AJIsiaApolg Yol 8y “YNN Ue4 swjoH pue ‘0L Ul paysigeise (YNN) aAlesay

aInjeN [euonepN Us- UOJeMPOOAA :SUS) 8y} Jo abeulelp sjesajoym syl padesss yoiym seoejd oMl Ulejuod o) Ayan| si aiysuopbuiunH -Uoisole puim pue abexulys o] enp bulesddesip

/ S8JBJO9H G'¢ oIyl 8yl
/ salejosH Z'G uowwo) buudg
/ soJejoaH 9'¢ aAlasay ainjeN puels| }joH
/ salejoaH gl Jled 19300 peoy piopegd
ISSS solejosH G/ aAlasay aInjeN Sjid uoixed
/ | wawdojanap Jepun 108(01d puepspn 9dSy-uosuey
ISSS SoJeJosH Q07 | oAJasay ainjeN [BUOHEN US- UOHEMPOOAA
/ salejooH g9 yied Ajuno) axyooiqbuiyoulH
ISSS S8JejodH 617l Jejep\ weyjeln
/ S8JejO9H 9 mopesf poomdn
ISSS solejodH z¢ coEEmo SjooN IS
ISSS SaJejosH 0| Mopes\ swjoyuod
ISSS S8Jejo8H g Mmopes|\ uojybnoH
NN saJejodH 99z 9AJ9SY aINjeN [BUOllEN US4 SW|oH
ISSS SolejosH 1§ SPOOAN UBpPSUEBIS) pue Ad|sale
dNN SaJejodH /G| POOAA SHUOW
ISSS soJe}osH zgl poop\ uojdwelg
snjels 9zIs SNS SJIPIM

(dVIN HLIM 30V1d3Y) aaysuopbununy ul se)s syIpIA

SI BaJe SIY} SOSLIBJOBHEYD YoIyM [I0S Jead 8y ‘JUSWUOIIAUS |einjeu Jno uo |0} si Buiye) si siy; ng ‘Aiunoo
JO 8WOS S9pN[oUl Yolym pue|wie) JO Seale ISBA suleluod aliysuopbununy

S

‘sjejiqey 0y 1ealy) 8y} eonpal pue pienbajes 0] ebesn Jejem Buionpal ul

8y} ul pue| aAnoppoud jsow-o

9|01 a|gghienySow ayy Aejd ued am s1ash Ja)eM SEB M ‘JOASMOH "SJOAL pue Spuej}dam Jno josjoid 0} Ainp b

9ABY SJIBUOISSIWILWO w,,,>m._ 3IPPIN pue Aousaby Juswuoliaug ay) ‘puelbug jednjeN Buipnjoul wco_gmw_cm@&a
'saoads asay) Joddns ydiym Spuejem Ino Ul MOJ} pue S[aAd)| Jajem J10ajie AjasiaApe Jayuny ued
uonoeJisqe Jajep) “pajoedwi Aj9sianpe usaq Sey aji|p[IM PUB[ldm puE JSAL JNO Jey} UBaw SHIOM aoUsjap
pooj} pue sjuswaosdwi uonebineu ‘abeulelp pue| aAIsualul Jo Aoebo| e JanamoH “ysiy pue sjueld onenbe

‘salgiqalionul 0} SpAIg puejiam wodj AlisiaAlpolq jo abuel e Joddns JoLISIP 8U) JO SISALI pue Spuejam ay |

‘palie}s UoNBAIaSUOD

ainjeu ysnug alaym Ajgenbie si siy} pue sQG8 | dU} Ul paulep SEM SU) U} Jo eale SIy] "ulejug

\c_ julod }semo| ay} syJew Poop dw|oH Je }sod awjoH 8y ‘sa|dwexa }saul} 8y} Jo awos Buiaq poop
SYUOJ\ PUB POOAA Uolduielg Yjim Ulewal 1210} JUSIOUE JSEA JO SJUBULLDY "MOPESJA swloyuod 68 ‘you
Aj|ed1ueloq ||13s 84 YdIYM JO SLIOS ‘SMOPEBLL JOM DAISUB)IXD S}| JOJ UMOUY [|[9M OS|E S| BaJe dU | ‘9AI9sSay
ainjeN slid Uojxed Se yons seale puefjom oisejue; ojul padojoasp aaey asay] “syd |aaelb jo seale
ab.e| Buines) ‘eyebalibbe o) Bnp usaq sey AsjeA JaAll ay) JO Yon|\ ‘SJ0aN 1S pue SaA| 1S ‘uopbununy

JO SUMO} }oJew 2o}SIY 8y} Bunosuuod aliysuopbuuny ybnoiyy soji 9z 10} sunt 8snQ Jeals) JoAry
a3yl "(YNN) senlesay ainjeN |euoneN aJe yoiym Jo Auew ‘sayjis ajp|im jo abuel e sey aliysuopbununy
INI4d1004 TVLNIWNOYIANT STFHIHSNOAONILNNH



AJunwwod [e20] 8y} pUE S|O0YIS Ylm

3}JOM 0] pue Japea Aunwwod, Se 9|0 S|Iounod ay) Yim aul| ul syoafosd pue sebessaw [ejuswiuodiaug jo abuel peolq e ajowoid pue asiolgnd 0] - 1891O UOEeINPS [EJUSWIUOIAUT
SOWOH 3|geuleisng Jo}

8po) ayj Jo Jerdeyd AJISIBAIPOIg 8Y) Yiim 8oueplodde ul Ajluswe eoeds uado pue AjisiaAipolq Jo sjeAs| ybiy sagigoe o} sbuljjsmp mau ||y -(4@7) dHomawel Juswdojersq |20 MmN

SOWOH 8|geulelSNg Jo) P07 8U] Japun INoj [8AS] JO WNWIUIW B 8ASIYOE 0) PaIoNJiSUoD pJoLieH Ul sewQy uonelisuowiap +(0g Jo JuswdojeAsp - SSSEOMOYS SaWoYy 8|qeule)sng

JOLIISIP 8y} Ul SUOIBOO0| JOA 843udd umo)} dn uesjo Auenbal oy sisuped sy} yim uoiounfuod ui Buppopn - 108loid a1ed JoAry

aoeds usalb 0] ssad0e Se pue| Jiay} Buisn 0} uoiejal Ul sisumopue| ayeAlud yum abebu] - aoeds uaalb paumo Ajgjeald o) sse2oy

spaau jueld umo s, D H J0 awos apirold 0} sesnoyuaalb pue seale Em;&gm a|gelaban .mocmc/mGﬁ [e20] Jo Aiasinu a8l - }o8l01d AI9SINpN 19)S8YydUBWPOL)
sj08lold

aJlIpIim ssaooe 0} gjdoad Joy oldwi pue eoeds uado a|qissadoe Ajoignd jo Ajijenb pue Ajnuenb ayy anoudwj
uoisnjoul |e100s pue yjeay ‘Aljiqeurelsns
Jo uonowoud wis} 6uoj sy} jo ped se sonpoid umo Jisyy moib 0} ysim oym sjidoad gsouyy 1oy saniunpioddo usypng apiaoid pue suspleb Ayunwwiod pue sjuswioje sjowold pue 108j01d
uoBONPa |BIUBWUOIIAUS YBnouy} pliom |einjeu ay) Jo adusuadxa abeinogus pue syosfoid Juswaoueyus Alisianipolq pue saoeds uaalb ul jJuswaAjoAul AJlunwwod dojaasq

aonoeld poob pue goneieibs) ayjp|im o} sieype siesodod JuswdojaAsp ||e Jey) pue ‘sjuswinoop difisielis Jayjo pue seibejele_

Ajunwwos ‘sueld aunjongys ‘sued JuswdojaAap ul papnjoul aJe SaAalgo jeuoneal wcm aoeds uado ‘AlsiaAipolq 1ey) pue ssaooud Bujuue|d Jaysew ul JUBWSAJOAUI AlJed mgsmch
\ ow/ﬂmm:&. AUNoD pue dyg MN UYim aul Ul Juswsoueyus aoeds usalb oibajes)s Jo seale pue
sielqey ajealo pue buisies ssaualeme pue aseyaind ays ‘Aoljod ‘uone|siba) ybnoliy) aouepodwi [B20] pUB [BUOKEBU ‘[euOilBUIBlUI JO 9oedS Uado pue A)ISISAIPOIq 8oUBYUS pue }08]0.d
suoioy

"eale oy} Ul ymolb olwouoos Bunsisse Agaisy) ‘1SOAUI pUB HSIA YIOM

‘“@AI| 0} Y2IUM U JUBSLLUOIIAUS SANJOBIJE UB QNQVA_E os|e jng suieb/|eiogg snoiago sBuliq 1o11SIp 8y} JO anjeA [euoijealdal pue |ensia ‘|eaibojolq ayy Buiroidw| “esysuopbununy

Jo eudeo jeunjeu, sy} Buioueyus pue Bunosjoid o} sysusg Auew a1 aiay | "sepeosp 0M]) IXaU 8y} Ul 80e) am UYmolb Jo ainssald sy} woJj uoijosjold pue Juswadueyua pasu

yoiym Jo |e ‘eoeds uado pue usalb jo seale Jay)o Auew se ||om se >H_w\N>_no_p 10 abuel e BuluieluOD ‘SBAIaSal ainjeu [eloI0 Ud) JO awoy a8y} aq 03 ybnoua Axon| si aaysuopbununy
‘Rysianipoiq |je

pue apisAnunoo Japim 8y} Jo Juswabeuew ay) sousnjul pue sa)ig’ paeubisap yjoq 10a1oid 0} sisuped ypm 3Jom o} [1ounod) JoL3sig aliysuopbununy ajqeus |jim Ay} pue SUOISIA 9S8y}
10 ylom ay} spoddns Ajbuosys Absjens Juswuoliaug oy fuswadueyus pue uoleald jelqey Joj asysuopbununy ul seale Ajuoud Jo Jaquinu e jybiybiy asay] "uoisip asnQ jeals)
Aouaby Juawuoliaug pue pue|bu3 |elnjeN 8y} Se ||lom se ‘aliysabpliquie) Joj UoISIA alIPlIA JeaA g e ul diysiauned Alisiaaipolg ayy Ag paluapl uaaq aaey saiiunyoddo Jejnoied
"opew buiaqg s1 ssalboid swos pue ‘AJunod ayy ul saiads pue sjejigey Jo AjljelA pue AjalieA ay) 8sealoul 0} papaau sainseaw Ajiuapl yoiym sainads pue sjejigey juenodu

Joj sue|d uopoe pajeinwuoy sey diysiauped Alsianlipolg ybnoiogqualed pue aslysabpuqgued ay] "sseo0lid S|y} 0} painguiuod [|e ABY SaljIAJOE UewNy JayYjo pue uoleziuegin

‘ainynoLiBe aaisusyu| AlisiaAlp pue Aljenb jeligey ul ssoj aAissalboid jo auo si apisAlunod s,aaysuopbununy ssoloe ainyoid [essusb sy ‘siejiqey jo yyeam jusiedde siy) sydseq



‘s|eLigjew pue ssjAls [eamosliyole Jo Ajalien e Buissaidxe sebej|iA Jajjews Qg JoA0 puB SUMO] 1axJewl Juaiaip A1aA aAl suleluod | "woll sedeospue Jo AlISIBAIp B seoeiquia pue (sa|iw
alenbs 0Gg) Y00 L6 J0 eale sjewixoidde ue sienoo aliysuopbuizuny Jo adeospue| ay] "SiNo00 JuswdojpAsp Mau usym paoueyUS pue PaAlasU0D ale seale asal) JO soljsliajoeleyo
anounsip pue Ajlenb ayy yloqg jeyy juepodwi si ) "ebueyo o) BuiNupuoo ale pue paAjOAS BAeY sesle Jejoeleyo adeospue| osayl ISSAA Byl Ul spuejdn Buios 8y} 0} jse]

-YMON 8y} ul pue| uay BulA|-mo| woly abues asay| "10LISIp 8y} SSOIoE Seale Jgjoeieyd mamomccm_w\wgrc:c B salyjuapl Juswssasse adeasumo) pue adedspueT] aaiysuopbununH ayl

'$,0961 8Y) Ul IsjeA Weyelo
1O UoIjBaID 3Y) pue spjalie awiem able| [eJaASS JO Juawysl|qeIse ay) ‘AsjieA asnd ay) Buojg Tdnoer.xs [9ARIB 9]Bas |eLISNpUl ‘v 8U] pue |y 8yl S yons speod Jo Buiuspim

pue UoIIoNJISUOD 8y} ‘sAemjiel Jo uononpo.ul 8y} Buipnjoul ‘edeospue) adysuopbufuny sy} 0} sebueyo’lofew paInNgLIUOD 8ABY SaLINJUSD YI0Z PUe Y1E| 8yl "smolabpay uioyimey

a|dwis yym pabpas spialy sejnbe. ‘Jeble| o} spiely dujs Jejnba.l Jo suo wouy useped pial ay) mc_c@o%wcmgm_b ay) Jo sued jo adeospue| ay} uo joedwi ueoyiubis e pey saLNUad
U6l Aea pue yigl ‘UiZl @yl "sayoyp abeulelp pue speol ‘spial} Ylim eale [edn olb6e Yol e 0Jul puejiom JSeA e Woly way} Buiwiojsued) ‘suay ay} Jo Bululelp aAlsuayaldwod ay)

sem asay} Jo Jueolubis 1sow ay | ‘edeospue| ay) ul sebueyo Jolew mes pofio

AsIpawl 1sod a8y "poliad [eAsipaWl eyl Wo.y aJe J0LISIP 8y} UIYIIM SJUSWNUOJA JUSIouy pajnpayos Jo

Ajolew ysea sy "esn ul ulewas sebplg pue sayoINyo ‘seue| usaIb se yons ‘awos Ing-syjomyues se s|qisia Ajuo mou aie sainjes) 8say) Jo Ajuolew ay | 'spiay mouny pue abpu pue

slouew ‘sjeow snolawnu ‘sabpliq ‘sesed ‘sayainyo ‘skeqge .mm&_wmhm ‘saBejjIA papasap Buipnjoul ‘pouad [BASIPSW SY) WO} SaInjes) AUBW Ulewas a1ay) adeospue| ay) CEE%

“Juswaies pue Ansnpul ‘einynolibe Joy uoneyojdxe ybnoiy) uew Aq pasye pue sawi) ouolsiyald 8ouls paidnooo ‘sedeospue| oL0)SIY SUIRlU0D ‘pue|Bug Jo }sow oyl ‘ediysuopbununy

‘9)|l|e sjuapIsal pue SIOMSIA
JO Jjouaq oy} Jo} [eljuajod |EDILUOUODS S} 8Sh pue _m_mN. a|qissadoe i ayew ‘suopelssuab ainin) pue juasaid Jo} abejuay siyy pienbajes 0} si abus|ieys JnQ ‘adeosspue| dLIOISIY dY)

pue sayis [eolbojoseyole wiey osje ued sassaoold [edhynolibe pue uoisole [eipfeN "824nN0Sal 8|qeiaulnA pue ajibel) usyo siy) uo 1oedwi Buibewep e aaey ueo ainssaud juswdojorsq

\ *Ayuapl Jo asuas S}l JOUISIP By} SBAIB Ydlym sanjeA [euoieonpa
pue |euolealdal ‘[ednynd ‘oidyIsee UYiMm AWOU0ID pue JUSWUOIIAUS JopIm 8y} Jo jusuodwod juenodwl ue si ) “,8)1 Jo Alenb, [jesano ay) Buiioddns pue wslNo} pue ainsig)
Bunenwis ‘JuUswWUoIIAUS JNO JO Ja)oeleyd ay) Buideys uil ajou Jofew e Aejd sadeospue| s,aiiysuopbununy ‘yousip [eins Ajgleulwopald e sy ‘punolb ay) yieausaq palung Jo 9|qISIA [|1S

sulews. [eoiBojoseyole 8y} Ul pue ‘pUB|POOM pUE Sp[al) ‘sjusisjies s)i Jo uleped sy ul ‘sBulp|ing 2LI0)SIY SH Ul ‘Sh punoJe alaymAians s abejliay paLieA pue you s adiysuopbununy

« IAIMV SINIAISTH ANV SHOLISIA 40 1143N38 FHL ¥O4 VILNTILOd TvOINONOD3 S1I 3SN ANV T1v OlL
F191ISS3OIV LI INVIN -SNOILVHINTD FHNLNH ANV INISTHd HO4 ¥ILOVHVHO OIHOLSIH HOIY ¥NO a4VNO3IAVS TIIM TIONNOD LOIY1SIa FHIHSNOAONILNNH,

d310VHVHO TVdNd ANV NvadN JNO 9NILO310dd



‘abeubis pue Bunybi| ‘einyuiny
1904)s ‘sjuouy doys JO ainjeu sy} Se Yons saouanjul Jayjo Auew aJe 00} 0S Jng ‘|eluswepun) ale eld)lo ubisap diseg JUSWUOIIAUS INo Jo Ajjenb ay) uo 1oedw Jolew e sey saoeds

21lgnd Jayjo pue s}98.]S JO Jajoeleyd ay| "SJasn Jo) SJUSWIUOIIAUS d|geule}sns pue aAljoel)ie apinold pue sbuipunodins Jdiay) juswidwod ‘1eyoeieyd Aejdsip o) ase sjuswdojpaap Ji

passasse a( 0} pasu sa|dioulid oiseq seoe|d |Njsse00Ns pue dAljoEB.jIE JO UONBaID 8U) Jo} [eljuasss si yoiym ‘Jualudojorsp mau |je ul ubisap Jo piepuels ybiy e sejowold ABsielss siy|

‘popoJa usaq AMO|S SBY SSBUBAIIDUISIP pUB Jajorleyd [Boo| 8y} ‘quawdojansp ayj 82IA1as 0} Buip|ingHpeod aAISUdIXa YjIm paulquiod pue pouad siy) Buunp ubisep pasipiepuels
0] 108lgns osje sem juswdojoAsp |BlOJBWWOY) ‘S|ie}Jop pue s|euslew ‘swuo) Buiping |euonipel) 0} uonejas ail-yum sadA) asnoy plepuels Agq pesueloeleys ‘Ajjenb jensia Jood

J0 uaaq uayo sey pouad siy Buunp jing Buisnoy ‘Aunod sy} Jo 1sal ay) 0} AlejiWIS "Sapeoap Juadal I9A0 palayns sey sabejjia pue sumo} s adiysuopbuiuny jo Ajijenb jensia ay
‘an|eA |eaibojoaeyale Jo eale ue joaye Aew juswdojonrap assym uonealasald pue Buipiodal ‘sisAjeue ‘uoneaeoxs ajelidosdde 1oy apew si uoisiaoid

1ey) Juepodw Ajgwalxe si 11 pue juswdojaAsp pue ainynaube ale Aloisiy _mo_mo_oomc%%bk._ ulew OM] 8] "SUMO] 8say] Jo ymolb syl o1 Buipes| uopBununy pue sjosp 1S
‘SBA| 1S UI S8SNOY J1}SBUOW JB|[BWS YIIM QY696 Ul paysijgelss sem Aaqqy Aaswiey Z9LISIp syl SSOJO. N9 YdIYM 1834)S aulwig Jo aull 8y} Buoje ‘UoIMaN JajeA\ PUB J8)SayouBWpos)

AIo)sIH ueqin

Je peisixe sumo} uewoy ‘sedA} adeospue| jo AusieAlp sy Buiosiyes ‘Juswieag JOo saAem o\Awmooo:Q‘at Bunep sulewsa. |2oIBoj0SBYIIR SAISUSIXS SUIRIUOD aJlysuopBununy

\
N\

AoisiH [edibojoseyary

\ "'sayo)Ip pue @soumm%
‘sabian peol ‘sallepunoq pjal} Jo Juswabeuew pue uonosjoid mcﬁg Buoje ‘ue|d cgmhwzvo_m aliysaebpuquen ay) ul pajable) osje ale sanss| asay] -aoe|d uaye) Apealje sey
uorjeloLalap Jo Junowe jueoyiubis e ng Aysianipolq pue adeospue| 0} onayledwAs aiow si jey) Juswabeuew pue| Buiowoud ui Joedwi jews e Buiney aie sswayds Yong ‘spleyolo
pue spue|poom ‘spuepiem ‘spuod ‘smosabpay Buipnjoul sainjes) adeospue| 8onpoul-a1-pue sbeuew 0} pue ‘spjaly moliny pue abpu se yons sainjes) juenodwi Ajjeoo| aasesaid
djay 0} @oue)sISSE |RIOUBUY BINJBS UBD SJawle) ‘awayog diyspieméls apisAuno) ayy Japun ‘adeaspue| aiiysuopbuijuny 8y} Jo Jaj0BIBYD SAIJOUIISIP 8} 9oUBYUS PUE dAI9SUOD
diay |im yoiym seonoeud jdope o) siewle) Buibeinogus aie swayl§ diyspiemals apisAunod ay) Se Yyons saAleniul Juswuianob pue Ao1jod [edn)nouby uowwoy) 8y} Jo wiojal ay |
\ "SjlpIim Joj jejiqey
B Se anjeA Jiay) papols os|e sey Juswabeuew |einynoube aaisusiul Jisyy pue sud) ay} Jo abeulelp 8y ‘IS 8U} JO anjeA |einynoLIBe sy} ul uUljoap B 0} pes| pjnod Yyolym ‘Jeak e wog
0} dn jo sso| e Buimoys 108(oid usy 1eaib 8y} Wol sjusLeINSeEsw cé‘\co_wo_m puim pue abeyuuys jead ‘ebeulelp Jo SjoaYo BY) WOJ) YSH 1B 8. JOLISIP 8y} JO }SES YHOoU 8y} O} punoy
‘sua} 8y} JO S|I0S Yol 8y} ‘JanaMOoH “82J4nosal |ednynolibe jueayiubis e Juasaidal s(i0s s,101SIp 8y} pue ‘poob Aiaa Ajjesauab si Aepoy pue| jednynolbe s aaysuopbununy jo Ayjenb ay
‘yioge| a|gejieae Ajjeooj ui uononpal e pue suodull ubiaio) wody uoizadwod pasealoul Jo }nsal e se sieak Al 1se| ay} ul
Alpidel pauloep sey (Jou3sip oy} Jo ued uleises ay) Jo 93&%“26556 e Ajsnoinaid) spieyolo wnid pue ajdde jo Jusixe pue Jaquinu ay| "SJasI|ile) pue sapidigiay JO 8sn pasealoul
pue ‘swa)sAs abeulelp pue spuod ‘smosabpay Jo sso| Jueoniubis yym Jouisip 8y} ssoloe Jsjoeleyo adeospue| ul sebueyo o} ps| Buiwiey Jo Aousiole pue uonesiueyosw pasealoul
8} S,0661 PIW 8y} [IUN JEAA PHOAA PUODSS B} JO pUS By} WO “JOLISIP 8y} Ulym asn pue| jJueuiwopald ay) sjuasaidal [jis Buiwe) pue pue|jw.e; |eiojsed pue a|gele yjog sepnjoul
adeospue] [einynoube ay| ‘Aepo} aseo ay) 8q 0} S8NUUOD SIY} pue ‘ainynoube ajgele 1o} pasn uaaq Ajjeuonipel} aAey 10LISIp 8y} Jo Ajolew jseA ay} JoA0d Yyolym s|ios Aejo ay |

AI0)sIH [einynouby



Ajunwiwon [B20] pue S|ooyos Yiim
3JOM 0} pue JspeaT AJunwiwo), Se 8]oJ S|IounoD 8y} Yim aull ul syosfoid pue sebessaw [ejuswiuoliAug Jo abdel peoiq e ejowold pue asiolgnd 0] - Jo1JO UOIEINPD [BIUSLLILOIIAUT
1011ISIP 8Y) Ul Seale UONEAISSUOD || 10} SlUsLale)s Jajoeieyo JO UolonNpold - Sjuswsle]s Jejoeseyd

syo9loid

saniunuoddo wslno) Jayuny ysijgeiss pue EmEcE_E%L 8y} uo paseq s|elislew 82in0sal [euoneonps dojeasqg

eale ay} Jo sonsualoelieyd Bunsixs ayy 0} onayiedwAs ale Asy) ainsus pue JouISIp 8y} LIYIM Sawayds juawanoidwl [ejuswuolinug abeinooug

Jojoss |einynoube ayy ul Juswabeuew w@ﬂrﬁscgéw Buibelnooua Aq sainjes) adeospue| a|gen|eA aouByUa pue dAIBSUO)

ousig sy Jo

Jajoeleyd ay} 0} s8)nqLu0d Juswdojaasp ainsus pue way} pienbajes o) waysAs Bufuueld sy asn jpue sBuippAqg ouoISIY pue sa)is |edibojoaeyodle ‘says abejusy ‘sadeaspue| 109j01d
suoRoYy

o

"ebe)day s aaysuopbununy Jo Led |elA pue Juediiubis e W0} S8Injonl)s pue seale asay] "SainjonJ)s pals|| oom_mo

Aleau pue — sabej|in Jo sued able| Bulienod way) Jo Auew — seale %Emmcoo 09 J1oA0 sUrRlUOD 12LISIp 8y | “sabejjiA pue SUMO] ‘SaljI0 JO Ja1oeieyD |[elaAo ay) 199)04d 0) Buljie) sem
uone|siba| Buip|ing paisi| 1By} puNoj Sem i UsYm /9G] Ul PaONpPOUIUl 81om Sealy UoljeAlasuo) ') Ul sbuipjing jenpiaipul isnl jou pue ‘eale ay} Jo Jajoeleyd ayj aoueyua Jo aalasald
0} S)99S }I Baly UOIjeAISSUO) ke sk eale ue Bulubisse Ag uleped j9aljs ou0)sIy e Uo saoeds uado ‘sbuipjing jo sdnolb ‘sBulp|ing pajsi| UO PaJjudd Ajjewlou aJe Sealy UOBAIaSUOD)

" @oueyUS 1o aA1esald 0) 8|qe.isap S 1l Yolywlo soueieadde Jo Jajoeleyd 8y} }sasiul OLI0JSIY JO [einjos)iyole [eioads Jo Bale ue, - Sealy UOIJBAISSUO) ‘g

\ "JUasU09 INoyum Buipjing

paisi| e 0} SyJom Ino A11ed 0} 8ouUay0 Ue sI )| “uonoalold Jo siamod [euonippe sey [1I9uUno) 8y} pue 06| 10V (Sealy uonealasuod pue sbuipjing pajsiq) Buluueld ayj Japun uonoajoid
[e1oads sey Buip|ing e ‘pajsi| 80U "S840 N0 Je pajoadsul aq ueaBiiysuopbununy Buisaod sl 8y} Jo Led ay] “syoequaals se umouy ‘sbuipjing yons jo isl|, e @anpoud 0} Ainp
Aloinjels e sey oym ‘podg pue eipajy ‘ainynd 1o} a1elS Jo Aie}aidoag ay) O] S|[e) 1Salajul u0lsIy Jo [einoayiyole [eioads aney sbuipjing yoiym Buipioap Joy Ajjigisuodsal ay] "saxoq
1sod pue suoydsj|a) ‘00| pue sabpuq ‘sasnoy a9l .wmcoﬁwo__EN._Sw quwio} ‘s|lem os|e Ing ‘suleq pue Sjooyds ‘sayainyo ‘sasnoy se yons sBuipjing Ajuo jou sapnjoul pue Ajapim Ao

pasn si buipjing, w.a) ay} ‘Bunsi| JO 1X81U0D By} U] "}S8I8JUKOLI0}SIY JO [Binjoalydle [e1oads Jo aq 0} a)e)s Jo Alejaloag ay) Aq pabpaimounoe si bulp|ing pajsl| v - sbBuipjing bunsi -}

:anjen |eaibojoaeyale pue [esloisiy ybiy Jo sainjes) pue seale 109)oid 0} pasnh SWSIUBYOSW Ulew OM) aJe a1ay] "pabewep }.uale Aoy} ains ayew 0} waisAs Buluueld ay) asn ued
am pue ale saoe|d asay) aleym mouy app "dojaaap 0} sjesodoud AQ pausiealy) 8q Aew ey} 10L)SIP Y} Ul S8duanjjul [BOLI0]SIY pue anjeA jo sadeospue| uiejal 0} Ajjeyja jueuoduw st}
sbuip|ing pajsi] pue sealy UOIIBAISSUOY) - ¢J9)deteyd s.allysuopbununy Ino 108j04d om ued moH



"uSyeUapUN 8 jSNW uoljelpawal jo swwelboid e os JI pue “Ysu [enuajod Jo Juaund Aue sasod ajis e
JBY}oUM 0] SE apew S| JUSWISSSSSE Ue ‘paljljuapl Usag Sey pue| pajeulweiuod Ajjenusjod 8ouQ "Uoljeulwejuod uieluod Aew jeyy pue| Bunybiybiy “ousip sy} ulyim ulaouod [enusiod
Jo sayis sayiuapl ABsjens s,[1ouno) ay| “ABsjesg uonoadsu| pueT pajeulweuOY S,[IDUN0D By} Ul punoy g Ued sajis pajeulweiuod Ajjenusiod BuiAyuapl Joy ssaooud s [10unod ay |
juudioo4 [ejuswuoliaug s,aaysuopbununy

"UOIBUIWEJUOD JO 824N0S B 8q

1SNW 8J48Y) Sl B paIspIsuod ag 0] "SaoueiswnoJIo Buljieasld ay) pue pue| ayj JO 8Sn JUa.LIND 8Y) U0 PasSasSE Si 8)IS Y "pue| pajeulwiejuod Aluspl 0] pasn si yoeoldde paseqg-ysil

\ ,/.wkm\s p8]|0J3u02 Jo uonn|jod o pooyleNl| 8y} IO e

‘siajem pa||ouoo jo uopnjod e

\/\ ‘wiey yons Jjo Ayjiqissod jueoyiubise e

‘wuey jueoiubls e
:9sheod A8w ‘pue| 8y} Japun Jo ‘Uo ‘ul Juasald saduelsqns Jayjdaym paluapl

aAey jsnw (Ajuoyine Buiolojus sy} se sjoe yolym) AjIoyine |eoo| ayj ‘,pajeulweiuod, Ajeiolyo se passe|o aq 0} pue| 1o} ‘000Z 1OV UON08j0id JUSWUOIIAUT 8U) JO V|| Med Jepun

pue ‘sjoym e se AWouods ay) pue .m:%\o pue| Jaylo pue 8

cm,,,,mws_m> Auadoud uo 109y asIaApE UE dABY UED SUO|E UOIJBUILIBIUOD JO JBD) By} m
y ‘saiuedwod [enplAlpul Uo uaping ybiy e sjuasaldal uoljeipawal JO }S00 ay} e
‘seale p|olj-usalb

uo sainssaid juswdojonsp Buiseasoul pue pue| padojaasp Ajsnoiraid jo uswdojaaspal ay) bunonnsgo Aq Aleinoiued ‘seaunosal [10S pue pue| Jo asn juspnid 8yl SHqIyul jl e

/

*JYJOUE 10 8w} 8UO Je 1l Uo AIIAIOE [eL]Snpul Ue pey Jey) _Q_v\mom.:um Ue Jo ‘8)Is 8y} JO 8sn snoirald e wWolj Seslie ‘Sased JSoW Ul ‘UoIeUIWBIUCD "SWBISAS Ja)em [eoo]

‘aJI|p[IM 0) pUE JUSWIUOCIIAUS By} 0) obewep Jopim susjealyyll e

Juswuoliaua Ayyeay pue ueso e Jo ajdoad |eao| Buiaudap ‘ssaiboid |eloos sepadwi )l e
:Juswdojansp a|qeule)sSNS 0} Sjealy} UMO S} Sjuasald UoIjeuIWBIUOD JO 9OUB)SIXS ay |
0} uonnjjod jo asneod ay} 8q Aew Jo ‘SWa}SAS009 JO SuewNY O} Wley asned ued jey} punolb ay) 0} saoueisqns sppe jeyl uonnjod jeuisnpul wody synsal Ajjensn pue| pajeuiwejuo)

\ Juayeusapun aq ||im uoljeipawsal ajeldoidde ‘paynuapl aleym jey) ainsua pue pajnjiod

JO PaJeUIWEIUOD S| YOIYM puE| WOJ) JUSWUOIIAUS JOPIM 8Y) JO/pUB SI9JeM PI|[0JuUO09 ‘Yijeay 0} JBaly) 8y} aSIWIUIW [[IM [IoUno) Jo1)sIig aJiysuopbununy,

ANV'1d3LNT10d ANV d3LVNIANVLINOD



‘sylom . dn ueso, Aiessadau Aue o} Aed o} Jajnjjod jeuibuo, ay) Bunabie) Alessadsau aleym uonoy [eba - sels pajeulweuod 1o} Aljigel| jo uonebnseau|
"s9}Is Juswdojanap |enuajod je sAejd uoneUIWIEIUOD puB| YSII BY) SSISSEe 0} QCNE pue siadojanap yum asiel o] — siodojoaaq 0} 8ouepIng) JO UOISINOI]

yjjesy uewny o} ysu juesiubis e asod
Aay} Jayiaym auiwialap o} ‘Abajelis uonoadsu| pueT pajeuiwejuo) ay} ul sanolud se paynudpl sals ajebii§anul 0} anURUOI [JIM [IDUNOY) By — SB)S pajeulweuod Ajjenuajod Jo Jipny

/

a|diound sAed Jaynjjod ayy yum mocwﬁooom Ul usyeuapun si dn UBIO pue| PSJBUILIEIUOD JO }SOD 8y} 1By} 8INSuUs 0} xm@&

\ / asn |eiolyaua( Ojul YoB(g pue| pajeulwejuod bullqg o} yoesg
JUSWUOIIAUS 8Y] pue Y)jeay uewny o} sysu ajgeidesoeun saowal pue asiuold ‘Alijuap)

s109lold

suonoy

‘uonipuod Buiuue|d pue| pajeulweluod pglioene Aue yum Aidwod o) way) sjgeus 1o uonesiidde Jiay) Jo Buissasoid juaiolye ay) aiNsua 0} 92IApe

siy} mojjo} syueoidde Buiuueld 1ey) Juepodwi sty .wEmE&cm_ JUaIND 8y} salie|d }y} [1ouno) ayl Aq paonpoud usaq sey 8jou adIApe Uy "a21joeld 1S9 JUaLInNd YliMm adueplodoe

u1 Ajjeuoissajold pue Ajjn; passalppe aq 0} Sanssi uoljeliweluo pue| [enuslod sfoadxs siojaiay) [10Uno) ay] "uonoe [eba] pue saipadoud ||8s 0} ainjie} ybiig pue| ‘JUSWUONIAUD

3y} pue yjjeay uewny 0} WJey Ul }jnsal ued 0s op 0} alnjie4 °,8sn_papuajul s}l Jof ajes; sijuawdojanap Ji1vy) 1ey) ainsua o} Ajljiqisuodsal s Jadojaaap ay) si )| “sjesodoud yuswdojaasp

Ul UOIjeuUIWRJUOD PUE| 0} UONBISPISU0D Aliea aunnol aAIb 0] (£2Sdd) @ouepinb Aoljod Buluueld Aq paiinbal siojelay) ale sjue)nsuoo pue siadojaasp ‘sjusbe Jisy) ‘sjuesldde Buiuueld

\ "000¢ I4dy Ul uone|siBa] || Hed y} Jo uoioNposjul 8y} d)Idsap ‘Uoieulweu0d pue| yim Bulleap Joy JoALp
ulew ayj sulewsal ||ns ssao0.d Buiuueld ay) Jnsal e Sy “SsjuswdojaAap Mau WS Ul 10}0.} B 8] ||IM UOJBUILUBJUOD pue| Jey) a|ge)iAaul si il (pue| pasn Ajsnoiaaid) Sals pjaiumolq,, uo

Buipjing pebeinoous sey JusWUIBA0L) ay) se pue ssado.d juswdojeaspal ay) Buunp dn paues|o ale salis pajeulweuod AUB 8.l S| UOIBUILIEIUOD WOJ) W.iey snouss ‘Aj@jeun)io

‘sjuejn|jod ay) ||e aAowWal IO SYSU aininy 8]qissod ||e ajeulwid Jou Aew uoielpswsal Jo swwelboid e spiom

JBYJ0 U] "pue| 8yl 8)eUIWEBU0I8p 0] AjLIeSSa08U Jou SI )l ‘pue| pajeulweluod Ag pasod sysi jueoyiubis Aue aonpal 0} si uoljelpswal Jo asodind sy} jey) puelsispun o} jueriodwi si |



e salinbal yoiym swibai Buuonuow 181 SINYONIT 84l YIIMm 80UBpIODO. Ul PaJo)iuoW Usy) SI uoliejnwinooe Jani ‘aie Asyl Buueni| o) suoid moy uo Buipusdep ssiousnbaly jusiayip
1B pue sauwi) JUaJaIp 18 paues|o aJe JOLISIP 8y} JO Seale Juaiayi( "UoIsIAIQ suonesadQ Jno AQ pauMo SajoIyaA pasijeloads Jo Jaquinu e Buisn paues|o ale 10LISIp 8y} Ul S}e8l)s a8y

nuyelb pue oy

:seaJe BUIMO||0} 8} 0} UOIe[B. Ul 8douBwWIoMad JO SI0JedIpUl [BIBASS

spodal [1I9UnNoD By} S}8au)s INO JO A1Bjes pue SSauljUeSlO SU) JOHUOW pUB pJodal 0} JapJOo U] "Jom pue ajll o} aoeld jueses|d e yons aliysuopbuizuny axew o} djay saoinies Buiues|o
199J]S 9AIj08Y8 YIm pajdnod sainseaw [BjuswuolIAuUS 8say] "sablen Jofew Buoje pue sumo} ul Bupoid Jeni pue sadiales Buideams j9au)s |eoluByOOW ‘sjuswaned pue S)oalls
uo pue saoeds uado o1ignd ui suiq Jai| apiaocld am Sy} op O] "9a8l) Y| pue Ueso JouIsIp 8y} c§> sobey|iA pue mcz,orwc\,,o s)eal)s ay} Buidesy uo jjasy sapud [1ouno) ay] “Ajaioe
Jojoas ajeaud pue olgnd jo Ueay oy} je ag 0} spaau diysplema)s [BJUSWIUOIIAUT "INOIABYS( [BIDOSHUE JO. SWII0) JOYI0 pue 9siou SAISnAUl ‘awud ‘yelb ‘Buiddny Ay “aep) wouy a1y
pue paulejulewWw-||dM JUSWUOIIAUS [EJ0| JNO 89S O} PaaU am SIy} dA8IYde 0] .EchS_é_o ‘Ayjieay e ul }Jom pue aAl| ||e am asaym aoe(d e ag pjnoys aJlysuopbununy

1INHd1O0H TVINIANNOHIANT S.FHIHSNOAODNILNNH

/\ “JuswuoliAue

Buipuno.ins ay} uo 1oedwi [BIUBWILIBP B SBY UIN} Ul YOIYM ‘SO JO JBs) pue awl ,, 4joq Jo @ousLadxe BABY ||IM SE8JE S8SeD AUBW Ul pue ‘SWeSs 8y} aJe S}0ayd S)i “IN0IABYa( |elo0s

-ljue Jo |aA8] a8y} Janajeypn “Auadoid pue sidoad jsuiebe sous|oIA _msuo&& 1| J0 Burddoup 8y} woy abuels Aew pue ‘SO JuBIBYIP JO JBGWINU B Ul USSS 8] UED JNOIABYS( [B100S

-JUY "BWLD [9AS|-MO| PUE INOIABUS( [EI00S-JUE JO Wajqoid S)eIpaull 9iowW 8y} UM Paulasuod ale Aay) ji epuabe [EJUSWUOIIAUS Japeoiq oy} Ul 9BeBUS JOUUED SaIUNWILLOD _moo%

"101381q 8y} jo Ajadsoud
2IWOU028 8y} Bunosye ‘YIom pue oAl 0} ade|d B Se ssauaAioe)ie saliysuopbuuny uo 1pedwr ued siy] ‘pooylnoqybiau Jisy} Ul S|DIYSA pauopuede pue piyelb jo ynsal e se

paseaJoul 8q UBD SWLID JO JBd) 8y} puUe ‘S}aalls Ues|joun Jo }nsal e se pdonpal Ajjealf-aq ued Ajunwwod Jisy) ul apud Jo asuas Sjuapisal Jey) umoys aAey adiysuopbununy jo sjdoad

8y} yum ABsjensg Ayunwwo) ayy jo Ued se cmv_mthMs suone)nsuod) ‘syoedwl 2ILIOU0IS pue |eloos Buiyoesl Jej aAaey UeD 2uads 19a.1s AJjenb Jood e 1ey) s)jsebbns aouspIAg "au89s
y

198.1s s,aliysuopbununy uo 1pedw [eyuswiep e |le s}@ass uno uo’wnbBuimayo pue Buiinoy Bop 03 ybnouayy seoiysa pauopueqe ‘nelb ‘buiddin-Aj en wouy Buibues swajqoid

"a}l] Jo Ayjenb Jno uo joedwi aAlisod e-sey )i .moom\ﬁhoao puUe S}aaJ}s paulejulew-[|dm ‘UBS[O YIM ‘eale |eljuapisal Jo) paled-||lam ‘ajes e Ojul Joop Juol) JNo apIsINo
dajs am J| "ayl| Jo Ajjenb ajeipawiwi JNo JO SWLIS) Ul [BO1LD JSow ay) Buowe pue jsaleau ay)] ale jey} saoeds ay) ale seale [eljuapisay "aq 0} saoe|d ajes ‘DAljorIjle ale asay) 1ey)

[98) 0] JUBM ||B @M ‘DAI] M UDIYM UO }88.1S 10 Yled |eoo| .mbﬁ\soﬁ ayY sl JIaYIdYAN "a18y} Buial ajdoad auy) Jo Bulag-jjlam ay) s108)8] pue S}oaje JUSWUOIIAUS |BD0| 8y} JO Ajljlenb ay |

«LNJWNOHIANT 34VS ANV NV3 10 ‘AHLIVIH
V NI XJdOM ANV 3AIT TV 3M FH3HM 30V1d V FHIHSNOAONILNNH IMVIN OL MHOM T1IM TIONNOD LOIHLSIA FHIHSNOAONILNNH,

JHIHSNOAONILNNH 34VS ANV NV3TO V



0} AJUNWWod 8y} Se ||om se suofjesiueblo Jo AJsLeA B UM YIOM OYM ‘SISYIOMBSE) JNOIABYSg [BID0S-JUy OM} Uim wea ] Alejes Ajunwwo) e sey [19uno) Joulsig a4iysuopbununy
‘ABajeng Alojeg Ajlunwiwod ayj ul Ino 18s SaAalqo pue s)able) ay) Buaaligap spiemo) uonoe suoddns yoiym Abajens Jnoineysg |BI00S-Iluy Bulpuels aal) e os|e sl a18y] "80-S002
poliad ay} 1o} ABajelys mau e paonpold Ajjuadal sey pue geel Ul ABajens Alejes Alunwiwod) 1s.iy Jisyy Jayyabo) 1nd (dSoH) diysisuned Ayejes Ajlunwwo) aliysuopbununy ay |
‘swig|qoud ay} Burousuuadxa-asoyy Jo) Bupasdn Alea aq ued syl Jo Ayjenb s,ajdoad uo joedwi sy

Ing ‘alones Jeadde jou JyBiw senss| [enpIAIpUI ‘UONE|OS] Ul Usye] ‘usyQ Jnoiaeyaq ysiqqoA, pue abenbuel (a0} ‘Buiinoy Bop ‘ss|oiyaa pauopuege :apnjoul ued paousliadxs swejqoid

10 sadA} JaylQ "INoIABYS( [BID0S-jUB 0} JUNOWEe UBd awWiLo Jo Jes) ul ajdoad sind jey) asiou pnoj Jo Jajli| SE Yons JnolAeyag ‘108 [BUIWLIO B g 0} 8ABY JOU S80P INOIABYS(] [BI00S-UY

", S9OUBISWNDJIO ||B Ul B|BUOSESI JOU S| YdIym pue | gswiy Se pjoyasnoy awes ay} Jo Jou suosiad alow JO 8Uo 0} SSaJisip JO wleje
‘Juawisseley asneo 0} A|9yi] Sem Jo pasned jey) Jauuew e ul, Bunijoe se gegL 10V 19pJosig pue awid sy} Ul paulsp S| JnoiAeyaq |e100s-ijuy ')l Inoge Buiyj-awos op o} ajge Buiaq
JO0 aieme aJow aJe ajdoad pue sieaA Jusdal Ul USSL 8ABY JNOIABYS( |BI00S-[JUe Jnoge wEoV\oo SjuSpISal HIOM E@\__ 0} 9oe|d ajes e se papJlebal sI asysuopbununy ybnouyyy

INOIABYS( [BI00S-Juy

.m_o_c%ﬁm;/o&m:\ou pajua Ajjeba) si j1ounod ay} yoiym e juiod 8y} wody SINoY 4 UIYIM paAOWwal
ale sg[oIyan Auew moy pue ‘paniadal Buiag uoiedyiIou Jo SINoY gz Ulylim pajebifsaAul ale sojpIysan ﬂ%mpm payodal Auew moy Buipiooal AQ yIom Jo BaJe SIy} SI0}UOW [IoUN09
8y

8] "pajokosl pue paysnio usy) si )| ‘bunnjod-sp Joi (41V) Aljioe Jusuwesal | pastioyiny ue'o) a[ol 1 seye) uayl yoiym Auedwoo sjeald e Ag usyeuspun s |eAOWSY "SInoy

2 UIyIM |eAowal Joy paslioyine aq (pue| olignd uo Ji) ued pauopuege uaaq mﬁ\og [1ouno) ayy Aq pabpnl jLpue sinoy {2z ulypm pajeblyseaul aq 1snw papodal sajoIysA pauopueqy
"uoIsInIg suonelad ay) ulyym paseq Jao1dO SoPIYSA pauopueqy s,/lounoy ay) Aq pajebnsaaul usy) aie olqnd ay) Aq paodal ss|oIYsA pauopuede ||
\ A SSJOIYaA Uocovcmnﬂo

"a)sem ay} dn uesjo 0} usy e} awi ay} 0} uole|a.
Ul 8suodsal 8AI}0Bal N0 SE ||oM SEe ‘sjuapioul payodal Jo Jaguinu ay) je Buyoo| Ag si BuiddiAj 0} esuodsal aAi}0B-01d N0 |NJSSS00NS MOY JB 00| 0} SN SMOj[e Aem SIy} Ul Buliojiuoy
‘wasAs Buuojyuow aouewiopad [euidlul S|IDUNOY By} JO Jed sedinseauwl pJedalods Allalenb e se pauodal pue papiodal st buiddil-Al) 109]|00 0] uaye) awi) abeiane ay] e

"uonoe juswaolojuafliresesasosp e yym Buiddph)s ur esesloul ue Bulaq INoj pue ‘UoNo. JUBSWSVIOMUS Ul 8sealoul ue pue BuiddnAjy ul esesloop

e Buiag auo yum Inoj 0} suo wolj eale ay} buipelb Ag papiodsal si $fy] vy43Qg pue Aouaby juswuoliaug ay} Joj paplodal si Alyjuow pauodal sjuspioul Jaquinu ay| e
:sAem Jo Jaquinu e ul BuiddnAjy onejas Ul 8douewlopad S} siolUOW [1IDUN0) 8y “doe|d Bupje) uoijos|0o pue uodal jeulblio sy} usamiaq awi
Jo poliad Jabuoj e ul Jnsal SawIewWos ued siy) pue aysem Jo adA) ad) uo Buipuadap Aousaby JuswuolIAUT By} WO} 80US2I| JajSuel) 9)sem pasijeldoads e uie}qo 0} palinbal aJe [1Iouno)
J013SIQ 2JIysuopbulUNH S8oUEB)SUI SWOS U] “JBUOOS }I }09]|09 O} WIB @M 9SED YdIYM Ul 8injeu uj snoplezey aq o) sieadde pajiodal aysem ay} ssajun si sy Jpodas ay) Buiaigoal
Jo sAep 9aly} uiyym BuiddinAjy se papodal ajsem e gAowal oy wie apy -Buiddi-A)) se oiignd ayy Agq pauodal usaq sey jey) aisem ||e 198]|09 uoIsIAlg suoneladQ s,|1ouno) syl
buiddy-A14

‘nyelb pue Buisues|o 19a.41s
Joy} Buipeub |eroljo ue aqiysuopbununy o 101sIp 8y} aAIb oym SINVYONT 0} pauodal ate sAanins asay) Jo synsal ay "BunsodAl) pue nielb o) Jno paled ale sAsAINS Jejiwis ‘seale

[ednJ pue uegin Yyjog BuLisA0D UOISBI00 Uyoea U0 paAsAins S UOIIDSS SSOI0 Juslayip  "SUYIUOW Inoj AIaAS JOLIISIP 8U) Ul S)9al)s 8y} AoAIns 0} si0joadsu| pue siaolyQ paulel) Jo wes)



/

niyelb dn ues|o djay pue podas 0} sdnolb Ajlunwwod £_ MIOM ‘SUBPIBAA 18811S SnuiwinT yym Bupjui siabuey 19a41S - dn ues)d p uonuaaid _ﬁEm._wO

epuabe sajh1say| Jajes ‘1ausalb ‘Jsues|d syl BulsAlap AunwwWod [B20| pue sjooyos yuko

3JIOM 0} pue JapeaT Ajunwwo), Se 8]04 S|IouUNo) 8y} Yiim aul ul sjoafosd puesabessaw [ejustuuoliAud Jo abues peouq e sjowold pue asiolgnd 0] - JaoO UOiBINPT [BJUSWIUOIIAUT

4

1011SIp 8U}. Ul SUOIEOO| JOAL 813U82 uMmo) dn ueso AlejnBal 0 sieuned yum uonounfuoo ul Bujiop - 108lold 8leD JoAry

AEP UOND3||0D BUOIM B} UO JNO 13| SI YsIqnJ JI panssi aq 0] - S8oRON Ajjeusd paxid

Buibeyoed jo Buiphoas buibeinoous
swiajqoud Jap] yum s}sno pooy jse} bunabie) siebuel susds }9a4)s JO 8Sh PUE SBU0Z 934} J8))1| 10LISIP 8Y) Ul SUMO] JaxJew |[e aew 0} ubiedwed uoljowold - SUMO) jJoyJew aal) Jayi

01 Bunejal agljoeld 1S8q |EJUSWIUOIIAUS pUE AJljigeule)sns 8]owold - 89)oeld S8 [BJUSLIUOIIAUS UO uonewLIoul aAoiduw|

\ s108(oid

\ BWLID JO Jea} pue InolAeyaq [e1o0s-ljue aonpal pue apud pooyinoqybiau aroidwil 0} YIOAA
10U3SIp 8y} Ul Bulinooo elb pue abewep [BUIWLID JO JUNOWE 8U) 80NpaYy
\ 10L3SIp 8y} ssouoe Buiddil-Aj} JO S|oAS] @oNpal pue SSauljUBd|D }83.)S JO [9A9] DIy B aAaIydy

suonoy

"80e|d Ul 8JE SUOIN|0S BAI}0BYS

pue sjelidoidde 1sow 8y} Jey) ainsus o} suonesiueblo pue saiouabe Jayjo yim diysisuried ul Buppom pue sjuiejdwos Buliojuow pue Buinleosl SAJOAUI SBj0J 1oy “swajqoid ssaippe



66



NV 1d NOILOV Ad3JAI'EA
avVdA dAIS



This page is intentionally left blank

68



L1/0L —0L/60

sainseaw Aouaiolye ABlaua JaAlBp 0] sessauIsng 10} awayos juelb 00G3 e JO uooNpPoIU|

awayos juelb ssauisng

€l/¢l —60/80

193d Ag paJalo Jipne |elusLlUUOIIAUS 8)elapun 0] Jo1ISIP 8y} Ul sessauisng abeinooug

s)pne ssauisng 1snJ| A0 Juswuoliaug ybnologlaered

Jeah AianljeQg

uonduosaq

sj09(oud Aioinquiuo)

sawayos D H EIA pajjeisul sainseaw Aoualolye wolj paaes ABlaus Jo Junowy

asn ABJaus WoJ) 10)08S [BI0JSWIWOD pUR [eLIsnpul 8yl Ag paniwe apIXolp UogJed JO JUnowy

aJlysuopBununH Ul J0108s |BIDJ8WWOD pue [eusnpul 8yl Ag pawnsuod ABJaus Jo Junowy

Anysnpuj pue ssauisng Aq sainseaw

Aoualoiyye AB1aua Jo uolje|jelsul ayj ajeyljioey g bunea

[poob A1aA, NVYITYG e )sed| Je aaaiyoe Aay) bulinsua Aq
aJow 10 w bsQQg Jo aoeds 100}} e yym saljuadoud jerosswwod
Ile jo Aoualoiya Jewsay} ul sjuswarosdwi abeinoosuy

Jojeoipu]

uonoy

0L/60 - 60/80

spjoyasnoy Aed 0} 8|qe 10} 8WaYOS UoneNSul 8WOH

awiayos uone|nsul seo ysnug

Buiobup

SjuapIsal 8|gelaulnA 1o} sawoy Jo Aoualolye AbBiaus ay) asealoul 0|

ABajens Auanod |on4 Jno mainal Ajlenuuy

€l/cl —60/80

109l0ud uonejnsul pue buneay juswulanob |euoneN

2WByads Juol) WIepn

L1/01 —60/80

sjuapIsal a|gelaulnA 1o} DAH Aq paysijgeise 108loid uonensul swoy y

108l01d 8)1| 10} SBWOH JawIep)

€L/Zl —60/80

G |9AB| SBWOY 8|geUIRISNS 10} BP0D PBJONJISU0D ploLeH ul sawoy Jejdwaxa paqg ¢ pue ¢ ‘Z 0¢ Jo Juswdojersp v

8SBOMOYS SaWOoY 8|qeule)sng

0L/60 —60/80

sainseaw Buines ABJaus apnjoul 0] S8SNOH "8|qeule}sns 810w Way] ayew 0] papelbdn
aq ued ‘sQg pue SQ/6L 8yl Ul pajonJisuod JoL)SIp 8y} Ul ¥o01s Buisnoy ay) Jo aAnejuasaldal saiuadold ¢ Moy ajeljsuowag

1j0418Y - SeWoy 8|geuleisng

€L/cL —01/60

Aouaiole [ewlsay) Jo s|aAd| ybiy anaiyoe o) sbuljjemp mau |je aiinbai o]

(4@7) Yiomawel Juswdojprs( [B20] MAN

Jeah Alanjeg

uonduosaq

sy08loud Auo)nqLiuon

Sawoy 8|geule)sns 1o} 8pod 8yl JO S|8A8] 0] 1jing SBuljjeMp mau Jo 9,

Jood |any aq 01 palapisuod allysuopbununy ul spjoyasnoy ayl o %

sawayds D(H EIA pajjeisul sainseaw Aoualolye wolj pases ABiaus Jo Junowy

}NsalJ e se papiwe uogJed pue aliysuopbununyH ul pjoyasnoy Jad pawnsuod ABlaus Jo Junowe abelony

spjoyasnoy Buijsixa ul uoijejjeisul 113y} ajejijioe} pue

uoqJes uj suoijonpal jsajealb ayj anaiyoe o} A|ay1] ‘sainseaw
Aoualoiyje AB1aua aAI}o9y)d S0 Jsow ay} Ajjuapl '@ SOWOH
o|qeulelsng 1o} apo) 9yj Jo T3IAIT 319ISSOd LSIHOIH W3
0} }jinq aJe Aay) Bunsua Aq aiiysuopbuiuny ul jjing sawoy
MU TV ul Aoudidiyd Jewtay) ul sjuswanoidwi abeinoosuy

B

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

juLdooy [euswuoIIAUS S, 1D1¥H1SId 3y} Buronpay

L1/0L —60/80

Buip|ing 821140 mau Joy Bunel Jus|j@oxas, weasig

siauenbpesH HDQH MeN

60/80 pasn ABlaua pue palinbal saulyoew Jo Jaquinu @onpaJ 0} uoljesijeuolel Jajulid 100(0id @21A8p JRUOIOUNINIA
asn AbBlaua aonpal 0} sjuswedap BULISIOW LIPW

60/80 usamjaq uonnadwod abeinoous pue asn Abisus Jo} Ajljigisuodsal ysiigelsa 0} ABiaus Jo Buuslaw pasiiejuswiiedaq HejeW Hews

60/80 Bunybi| @ Buneay Jo asn jualdld aiow SaAIb yoiym Aoijod Buijlom puayoom R SWILSAO JO MBIASY sosiwaid Jo asn jualoly]

Jea A AlanljeQg

uonduosaq

sy08loud AuoinqLiuon

asn ABisus DQH WOJ} paniws SpIXoIp UOCJed Jo Junowy

sbuip|ing |1ouno) ul aljdw alenbs Jad pawnsuoo ABJaus Jo Junowy

saniAnoe pue sbulpjing sy j|e
ul asn ABuaud s |19uno) ay} asnpau 0} Asjjod AGisus ue }dopy

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

JuLId)00) [eJUBWIUOIIAUS S, TIDNNOD 3y} Buronpay

ADN3ID1443 ADHAN3

Bunes Aousioie ABlaua mo| e yim sawoy ul Bulall sjysuaq paseq sawodul Bulaleoal ajdosad - /81 IN
‘abueyd ajewlo oy uoneydepy - 881 IN “Alunwwod sy ul eyideos Jad uononpal zOD abejusalad - 981 IN "Suonelsado umo s Aloyine |eoo| ul uoonpal 20D abeyusaiad - 681 IN :¥MOLVIIANI TYNOILYN

suolssiwa seb asnoyuaaib sonpal 0] :9AR0s[qQ d1691elS FONVHO FLVINITO ONITMOVL — INO ALIMORId




70



*ABojouyoa)} ajgemaual (piIng maN) eseomoys SaWoH a|qeuleisng

Bunesodiooul ‘seswoOH 8|geule}sSNS 40} 9p0d 8y} JO G [9A3] Yim doueljdwod aAsIyoe 0] PajonJisuod ‘Sawoy woolpaq 7 pue ¢z Jejdwaxa Qg Jo Juswdojansp v
uawdojanap ayj Jo Juswadinbai ABisua

3y} 40 %01 1sea| 1e apinoid 0} Jusins s8a1nos ABisus sjgemaual 8)is-uo ajelodiooul 0} sjuswdojaasp mau ||e alinbal 0} yJomawel JuswdoljaAasq |20 ay L

uonduosa sy08loid Auoinquiuo)

aiow
1O sjun g} jo sjuawdojanap |je wou} uoijesauab
ABidua ajqemauau jo 9,0} wnwiuiw e aiinbay

(4@7) Momawel4 Juswdojere( |00 MBN

90JN0S 8|gemaual & Wod) paAllep ABiaus Jo %0l 1Ses| 18 Yum 1o1]SIg 8yl ul JuswdojaAsp mau Jo 9,

Jojeolpuyj uonoy

60/80 1snu] Buineg ABiau3 yum uonounfuod ul pasiuebio sjusns aseomoys Abiaug sjgemausy sjuan] ABiaug s|gemausy a|jdoad ay) 0} Jamod
LL/OL — 60/80 10L1JSIP BY] Ul Spjoyasnoy Je swalsAs Jajem joy Jejos Buljjeisul Jo 1509 ay) spiemo) (Auadoud sad) Buipuny juelb 0093 awayosg Ja1ep\\ 10H Jejos
B Ad Je|0S pue Jajep) 10H Jejos se yons ABojouyos) sjgemaual apnjoul 0} S9SNOH "d|qeule}sns alow Wway) ayew "109loud
01/60 — 60/80 0] papeibdn ag ueod ‘sQg pue sQ/EL 9Yl Ul pajonisuod JoulsIp ayl ul ¥001s Buisnoy ay) Jo aAnejuasaldal saiuadold € moy sjeisuowaq (sswoy Bunsixa) saseomoys sawoy ajgeuleisnsg
Jeah AianljeQg uonduosa sj09(oud Aioinquiuo)

9oIApe pue Joddns

pue Buipuny jueib ‘syudana jeuonjowoid ybnouy)
slapjoyasnoy pue suoljnjjsul ‘sassauisng Aq
ABi1sua ajqemaual jo uolje|jejsul ayj abeinoosuy

Ajlenuue saswoy ul suonejeisul ABisus ajgemaual Jo JaquinN

Jojealpu| uonoy

juridyooy [epuswiuoIIAUG S, | D]H1SId 3y} buranpay

60/80 a]Is uo wooJsseo/buluiel) sjgeulelsns A||eo160j02a ue Ul 8A0)S SSBWOIQ pue Ja)em Joy Je|os B JO uolje||ejsul 8y 108l01d AlesinN LmummcocmEvow_H
60/90 uoneltauab A)101109|8 pue J8)em Joy SpIemo) T T ——
9JNQqLIuod 0} ‘uonjels sng uopbununyH paysiginiad je sjpued oiejjonojoyd Jejos pue dwnd jesy 824n0s punoldb e Jo uolje|eysul 8yl . .
Jeah AlanlaQg uonduosaq sy08loid Auoynquiuo)

sbuipjing Bunsixa ul swajsAs Buioejdau
sa|qemaual a)Is-uo wouy ABiaus Jo 9%, | uaym pue sbBuipjing [1I9UNo0d mau je saibojouysal
ABisaua ajqemaual |jejsul ajernidoidde ataypn

Jojeoipuj uonoy

B "Jamod pue jeay pauiquio) Wod} % (0G pue yie} sjgemaual woly paseyoind
€l/cl —60/80 ABisaus 9,06 Apuaiiny -sjoenuod Ailddns Buimaual usym s82In0s ajgemaual wolj paseyaind ABiaus Jo uoiuodoud ay) asealoul 0} %o8S

Jeah AlanljeQg uonduosag sj09(oud Aioinquiuo)

syoequo) Alddng AjoL09je Jo mainal Jejnbay

$921N0S d|emaual wodj painsoad AJoLy09|0

$921N0S 8|gemausl wolj painooid ABIsus Jo 9,
S,|19Uno09 3y} Jo uoluodoad ayj) asealou|

Jojealpu| uonoy

JuLId)00) [RJUBWIUOIIAUS S, TIDONNOD 3y} Buronpay

YO ELNEREREEVELEL]
"abueyo ajewld o) uoneydepy - 881 IN “Alunwiwod ay) ul eudes Jad uononpal zOD abejusoiad - 981 [N ‘suoneiado umo sAjuoyine [eao] ul uononpal 20D abejuadiad - 681 IN :HMOLVYIIANI IYNOILYN

suolssiwae seb asnoyusalb sonpal 0] :8A08lqQ 21681enS IONVHI FLVINITI ONITIMOVL — INO ALINOINd




72

€L/cl —60/80

snipel 8|l G B UIylm sjuswaroidwi [eluswiuoliaue abeinoous 0} [1I9Uno) 1oLISIg puejua Yyum Apuiol uni puny Ajunwiwo)

pun4 JUSWUOJIAUT AJlUNWWOY JOOWSe|)

€L/cl —60/80

wJeq puIp) Wie 8|11 pay 8y} JO shipel o]l G B UIylm sjuswaoidwl [ejuswuoliAue abeinosus 0} puny Ajlunwiwon)

pun4 JUSWUOJIAUT AJUNnWWo) wie 8|l pay

Jeah Aanjeg

uonduosaq

sy08loud AuoinqLiuo)

101S1g @Y1 uI sposloid sjgemausi ajeos able| Ylim pajeioosse spunj Allunwiwod ybnoayy Ajjenuue papunj sjoslosd [BluswuoliAUS AUNWWOD JO JaqWINN

sjoafoud ABiaua
a|gemaual wouj saluow 901S ybnouayj papuny
sjo9foad jejuswuoiiaud AjJlunwwod joddng

Jojeoipu]

uonoy

60/80

"JOLISIP 8y UIYlIM Suoneoo| ajgenns uil sjesodoud sjgemaual ajeoas abie| Bunuoddns 4gT ay) ul Aoijod sanisod v

An_ﬁ_l_v ylomawel4 Juswdol|ona(] |20 MaN

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosaq

sy08loud Auoynquiuon

aliysuopbununy uiyum paonpold ABiaus ajgemaual JO Junowy

a|qeldaooe ase sadeoaspue| pue ajl|p|Im
‘Ayiuawe uo sjoeduwil asaym asiysuopbununy
ul sjesodoud ABiaua ajgemauaa poddng

Jojeoipuj

uonoy




60/80 [9ABJ] 0} paau 8y} 8onpad 0} 8INjoNnIselul paysiigeiss Yjim seale ul pajeoo) si Juswdojaaap Mau aINsus 0| (4@1) yomawel 4 JuswdopAaq |E20] MON
€1/Z1 — 60/80 ssa00.4d Juawdojansp ayy buunp pue Buluue|d Jeisew 0} pajelbajul aq 0} Buluueld |aAed) pajielaq ssao004d Buluue|d ayj ybnoly} palapisSuod sanss| |oAel |
Jeah Alenjeg uonduosa sy08loid Auoinquuo)

spaau

S911Ud0 92IAI8S A8Y pue SUMO| 1ayJel\ ul suonajdwoo Buisnoy Jo o, |e20] 10} Buliajed Js|iym [9AeI} 0} paau ayj Jwi| Yyoiym

SuOI}e20| Ul pajepowiwiodde 9q 0} JuawdojaAap MaN

Jojeolpuyj uonoy

LL/OL — 01/60 SOA| 1S pue uopbununy usamjaq Aema|oAo apelbdn sjuswanoidw| yyed 81940
€1/Z1 — 60/80 1011SIp By} Ul sassaulsng }sbuowe awayods ay) Jo ayeidn abeinoou] diysiauped yuom y |aael], ay) ayowoud ¥ poddng

€L/icl —01/60

60/800Z Ul @duswwod 0} Abajeng uodsuel] uMo| 19xlel ealy (suapey) ) Aeswey sue|d uonoy Abajels uodsuel] umo] e Jo AlsAleQ

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosag sjoaloid Aloynquyuo)

sue|d |jaAel) Buidojaasp sassauisng JO JoquinN siaujied 19yjo pue [1I9uno) Ayunos aslysabprqued

[9AEI} JO SPOW [BNSN — |00Y0S 0} BUIj[OABI) USIPIUD 861 IN yum ‘suejd |aAaes} dojoAap 0} sassaulsng pue S|ooyds

abeunosusd @ Jodsuesy Ajlunwwod B signd asn
aJiysuopbununy ul Buneuibuo sksuinor sng (90| L/L IN | ‘ajako ‘Yjem o} sjuapisal 1oy saniunuoddo aiow apinoid

Jojeoipul uonoy

JuLId)00y [RJUBLILUOIIAUS S, 1D]Y1SId dY3 Buionpay

60/80 sbuines Aouaioiye 199]) Uo adiApe aAIb 0] 1sni] Buineg ABiaug ay) AQ uayeuapun aq 0] 193|} JO MBIADY uayelapun aq 0} MaIASY 199|4 Udal9) _
60/80 asn |an} 8onpalJ 0} SPUNOJ UOI}09||00 8snjay Jo Bulnpayosay spunoJ BulpAoal pue uoi}09)|00 asnyal Jo Bulnpayosay um
Jeah Alenjeg uonduosa sy08loud Auoynquiuo)

SUOISSIWE QLN ' XON JO [9A8T]

osn |an} WoJj pajjiwe uogJed JO sauuo | SUOISSItUs 9anpal 03 399l

3]21YdA UMO S,|I12UN0Y 3y} Jo Juswabeuew aAdayg
[2ABJ) 188|) Ul pasn |an} Jo saljl

Jojeoipu| uonoy

60/80

s9[oIyaA aaAo|dwa

wy| Jad/6p9| abesane 0} Absjens Jo uons|dwod uo suoissiws Jobie] / ainbily abeltsAe iy 43 8y} S! ainbly auldseq /0/90 « IOUNOS [[€ 10} BINBl SUOISSILLS Z(7) S]EINOJE BIEINOIET

0L/60

S8|0IYaA

. S9OUBMO||E JaSN Jed pue aWBYDS JBD 8SE3| JO MBIASY
Jab.e| Ang 0] seAnUBoUI BAOWSY [[IM SIYI AJI108) 0) awayos ay) Buipuswe ‘Alioeded suiBus Yylim asli S8oUBMO|je Jasn Jed Apjualing .

L1/0L —60/80

uodsuel) JO SwJOo} J8Yj0

0] JIys |epow e Bunowoud 1o} pue sied ajeAlld Jo asn Juednodo a|buls Bulonpad 1oy ueld [8AeJ) 81el0dl00 By} ulyiMm }os ale syebie | SUeld [9AB. | 9Ul0ads B)is pUe Ueld [9Ae. | 81ei0diod DAH

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosa sy08loud Auoynquuo)

S9|0IYdA ases| Jo ueo| DH 40} suoissiwa uogie) S3|21YaA paumo aako|dwa g pases| Wouj SuoISsiwd

Z09 9@9onpal pue SajIs Ulew S,[12Unod 3y} 1o} sue|d

1ed Aq yJom o} Bujjiane seakojdws OQH 40 JequinN |[9Aes) aakojdwa o119ads ays Juswajdwi @ dojanag

Joieoipuj uonoy

juLId}ooy [epuswuosIAUS S, TIDNNOD 3y} Buronpay

AV OL SNOISSING ® T3AVYL

Aujenb Jie jo [aAe — /61 IN “Alunwwod ay) ul eydeos Jad uononpal zOD abejusaiad - 98| |N ‘suonelado umo s Ajloyine [e20] Ul uononpal 200 abejusolad - G IN :MOLYDIANI

suolissiwa seb asnoyusaif sonpal o] :9A0SIGO d1691ENS IONVHI FLVINITI ONITHIOVL — ANO ALIRNOINd




60/80 Aiobojeo xe) peol uo paseq Buibieyd sjgeliea yjm suoielwi uoissiwa pue abe Buuinbay suoine|nbai Buisusdl| aaiy ajeAld pue Ixe)] Umvcm;&_

60/80 pJepuels suolIssiwe ¢ 0ing 0} 89 i1shw Aem snq papinb Buisn sasnq ||y "uonsabuod Buises |y Wol) palsAIp sesng 198l0ud Aem snq paping —r

Jeah Alenjeg uonduosag sy08loud Auoynquiuo) ~

1011SIg @Y} ul uonelado IXe) pue sesng WoJ) suoissiwe abeiany

sjyuwi| abe jo uonyonpoujul
a|qissod pue Bulysa} suoissiwad Jejnbaa ybnouayj 3oLysiq
9y} Ul sIXe)} pue sasng Wou} SUOISSIWD 3dNpal 0} YIOA

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

60/80

ABojens Juswabeuely Ajfend iy SU) WLOJUI [IM YoIum 60/800Z BuLINp JouisIp Sy} Ul usxenspun Buiag SO

AJoJuBAU| SUOISSIW [IOUN0YD

Jeah Aianjeq

uonduosag

sy09loud AuoinqLuon

1011S1p 8y} ul Abajens wuswabeuel Alljenp Jiy Jo uoneusws|dwi [NjSsa0oNg

alysuopbununy
ul uonnjjod Jie jo uonebiiw pue uoipuaaaid aje}ijioe;
0} suejd uonoe Ajjenb aie yJuswajdwi pue dojanaag

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

€L/icl —60/80

syJed Jeo Aeys Buol DQH Ul wy Jad/Boz | Jepun suoIssIWe Z0D YIIM S8[0IYaA 1o} saolid 18)01) uoseas ul uononpal pasodold

SS[0IYBA UOISSIWS MO|
Joj syJed Jeo Aeys BuO| Ul S80I 1921 UOSEaS paonpay

€L/cl —60/80

1011SIP By} SS0I0B SaJU8d UMO] Ul puewap Bunjied Jeo abeuew 0y paubisaq

ABajens buned Jen anysuopbununy

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosag

sy08loud Auoynquiuon

syled Jeo Aeys Buoj DQH Ul wy Jad/Boz | Jepun suolssiwe Z0D YIM SBIOIUBA 10} P|OS S18X0l) UOSESS JO JaquinN

|9AEB1} JO SWIO) dAIJRUId)}|E pUB S3|IIY3A
UOISSIWa MO| JO ash 3y} abeinooua pue suol}es0j|
913uad umoj} ul Bunyted Jed 10} puewap abeuep

Jojeoipuj

uonoy




60/80

sjuswdojaAap mau Ul jsui poojs abeuew 0] saloljod Jo juswdojaasq

4@ ui saljod

Jeah Alanjeg

uonduosa

sy08loid Auoinquuo)

‘Alenb Jajem 10 spunolb aousjep Jayjid uo Aousby juswuoliAug 8y} Jo adiApe 0} Aseljuod pajuelb suoissiwiad Buiuued Jo JaquinN

9oe|d ul }nd sainseaw

uonebiiw @ uoyoajoid ajenbape pue sjuswissasse
)SI ‘|9A3] POOJ} MO|3q [eljuassa si Juawdo|anap
919U\ "I9A3] poo|} [enuajod anoqe sajis

uo sun220 jJuswdojanap ‘s|qissod aisaym ainsugz

Jojieoipuj

uonoy

€L/cl-0L/60

SaW092N0
upne Jo b1 ur sainpasoid pue suejd mainal pue saniunuoddo pue sysu [enuajod |je Ajuapl 01 DQH AQ palaAlap S82IAISS ||. O lipny

MBIABI 80IAIeS uoneidepe abueyo sewl)

€lL/cl-60/80

abueyo a1ewi|o Jo s}oaye Wisl-buo| syl 0) 1depe 0} sjeligey ajqeus [|IM YoIym uoljeiolsal ajess adeospue]

uoljel0]Soy uoa jeals)

€L/cl-60/80

a1ewio BuiBueyo syl yum Buijesp o) asuodsal spim AlUnoo e ysijgelss o) aldlysabpliquie) ul senloyine |eooj [je Jo diysisuned e ysijqelsg

diysisuped abuey) sjewn aaysabplque)

Jeah Aanjeg

uonduosa

sjoaloid Aloynquyuo)

abueyo ajewIO 0) sasuodsal [9A8] 82IAI8S apnjoul Yaiym sueid DaH 1o %

Buyiom diysiauped Jo jnsal e se pajoeljje syosloid uoneydepe abueyd ajewl|o 4oy Buipuny [BUIB)Xd JO JUNOWY

saloljod

pue sued ‘salbajes}s s,0aH 40 %001} u! papnjaul si
uonejdepe jey} ainsua pue sjoedw] abueys ajewi|d
1o} uejd 03 sanIoyjne [eo0] 19Yjo Y3im 1ayjabo) YIop

Jojeoipu|

uonoy

60/80

soanssl| buluue|d Aouabiawe
JBY)0 pue SjUdAd Jayjeam a1aAas ‘Bulpool) Jo uiem 0} sauoyd ajiqow sjuapisal 0] sebessall Jxa) Spuas Yolym walsAs buibessa|y

Wa)SAsS Js|e 1X3) Jayjeam a1onas

Buiobup

sysu abueyo ajewld 0} asuodsal ajelodiooul 0} uejd Aousbiawa sy} JO MBINSY

MBINDY ue|d Aousblawg

Jeak AianleQg

uonduosa

sj09loud Aioinquiuo) ﬂ

alIsgem DH uo susje pooj) Ind 0} usye) awi) abeiaAy

suonesiuebio

jueaajal yum diysiauyied ul sbBuiuiem Jayjeam
919A9S pue poojj Jo ssaualeme anoidwi pue ueld
Kouabiawz ayj ojul sanssi abueyd ajew|d ajeibajuj

Joieoipuj

uonay

juLidyooy [eyuBWIUOIIAUG S, D[¥H1SId 3y} buranpay

€lL/cl-60/80

ainjonJiseljul pue sBuipjing 1ounod Buljooid-a1ewi|o Joj swwelboid e sonpoid 01 SjuUB)NSUOD ISijug

awwelboid souasljisal ajew!d DAH

Jeah AianljeQg

uonduosa

sj09(oud Aioynquiuo)

Jayleam aloAes Jo saw ul AlaAljap 82IAles 0) uondnusiq

S) Sl paljijuapl 8y} asiwiuiw 0} sainseawl
Jo sallas e dojaAap pue ajewi|d pue Jayjeam

0} sanjljiqeau|nA AJ13uapi 0} 9je}sa s,[Iouno) ayj Jo
juswissasse paseq-ysi ‘daIsuayaidwod e ayepapun

Joieaipuj

uonoy

JuLId)00) [eJUBWIUOIIAUS S, TIDNNOD 3y} Buronpay

dONVHO 3LVINITO Ol NOILV1dvav

‘abueyd ajew|o o} uoneidepy - 881 IN *dOLVOIIANI TYNOILYN

suolssiwa seb asnoyusalb adnpal 0] :9A1R8[qQO d1691enS FONVHI JLVINITO ONITHOVL — INO ALINOINd




eLiet

s@ssauIsn( [220] 0} papiroid SAT O} UoielIpaIoo. S)ijauaq ay) IN0ge UONEWIOU|

uoneyipalode SN o siijeuaq ay) Bunnowoid sieulwss ssauisng

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosag

sy08loud Auo)nqLu0D

SINT ue 0} uolje)ipalooe JO S)auaq ay) Inoge uolewlojul BulAledal 1oUISIp 8y) Ul suonesiuelfio Jo JaquinN

SVINT 10 L00YLOSI B o ‘paepueys pasiubooal 0} uoije}ipalooe }aas @ SINT
ue juswajdwi 0} asysuopbununy ui suonesiuebio abeinoous AjaA1oY

Jojeoipu]

uonoy

€L/cl —60/80

syue|d Buippaq pue saal} paainos Ajjeoo| buipinold “asn aAlonpoud 0} Alesinu pasnsip e Buiuin}ay

108l01d AlesinN jue|d Ja)sayouewpon)

€l/¢l —60/80

suonesiueblo AJunwwod pue sjooyds YjiM }I0M O}
pue Japes| AUNWWOoD B Sk 8|0 S,[IouUN0) 8Y) YIM aul| ul sebessaw [ejuswiuolIAuS Jo abuel peolq e ajowold o]

J821J10 uoleoNpg |eJUsWUOIIAUT

€L/icl —60/80

Buiseyoind ajqeuleisns pue bunes Ayjesy
0} Bunejas uoneonpa 40} S[OIYSA JUB||99X8 Ue SI pue 8onpold [Bo0| Ul 1s8q AIBA 8Y) S8)elqa|ad |eAl}Sa) ay |

[eAnsa{ poo4 aliysuopbununy [enuue ay) ul uonedioiied

0L/60

‘A@am 0] 19yJe\ siawled uopbununy ayy Jo Aouanbaly ay) asealoul 0} 108foud j0|1d
B 9q ||IM I8 "SUMO} }oxiew ay} ul salouanbaly Bulliea yum Bunesado siaylew siswie) Ajualind ale alay|

s)eyJel\ slewie{ Jo Aouanbal) pasealou]

Jeah Aianjeqg

uonduosaqg

sj09loud Aioinquiuo)

s9210y0 Buiseyoind sjgeuiesns bunowoud Aj@Anoe subiedwed jounsip Jo JoaquinN

"JOLI3SIP 9y} Ul pue pooy pasnpoud Ajjeso|
Jo ajes ay} 4o} saniunoddo pue sadioyd JaWNsSuod djqeule}sns ajowo.ld

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

juridjooy [epuswiuoiAUB S, 1D]Y1SId Y} buronpay %

eLicL —¢ciiil

uonelpalooe SN |ewlo) uleb o) sdas Alessadau ay) 8yeuspun

we)sAg Juswabeue)) |eJUSWUOIIAUT O} UOIIB)IPaIOOR SASIYJE O} YIoMawel 4

€L/icL —01/60

‘Buiseyoind uno
[le ul 8210e4d poob abeinoous 0} pue Ad1jod JusWUOIIAUS S, |IDUNOY 8Y) JO aleme ale saakojdwae ||e ainsus o |

108[04d suoidwey) usaig

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosa

sy08loud Auoynquiuo)

‘poriad ABaien1s ayy Jo pua ayl Aq (SINT) walsAg Juswabeuel) [elUSWUOIIAUT UB 0] UOIIB}IPaIOd. |NjSSadong

‘pourad Abajenys ayj jo pua
9y} Aq (SINT) walsAg Juswabeuep [eJuSWUOIIAUT UB O} UOI}R}IPAIIOE }B3S

Jojesipy]

uonoy

€L/cl —60/80

Juudioo) uogues s 1Iouno) sy} 8anpal 0} sjueld Bulppaqg pue saal) paainos Ajjeoo| bulAlddng

198l01d AJesinpN Ja)sayouewpos)

LL/0L

uonesiueblio ay) uiyum Buiseyoind [eoiyle pue ajgeulelsns ainsua 0] sauljapinb juswajdwi pue dojaas(

aoueping Buiseyoind a|jgeulelsng

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosag

sy08loud Auo)nqLuo)

uonew.Jojul souewload [BlUSWUOIIAUS ¥ AlljIgeuleisns Bulpnjoul SJUSWINDOP Japua) paulnial Jo %,

ssa%0.d 1apud)}
3y} ul uaAIb aq |1m JybBiam Yyoiym 03 JuswiuoliAud a3y} pue Ajijiqeulejsns
UO UOI}93S B apn|dul 0} suoljesyidoads Japuad) HdH |le 24inbay

Jojeoipu|

uonoy

jJurid)ooy [ejusWIUOIIAUD S, TIDNNOD 9y} Bulonpay

ONISVHOudNd
V/N -dOLVOIANI T¥NOILVN

9sn 92In0osal Jo Joedwl [BJUSWUOIIAUS BU) 8dNPpay :BADS[qQ dibsjens ADNIIDId43 I0UNOSTY — OML ALINONRd




L1/0L —60/80

}Iom a8y} Jo uona|dwoo Joy syabie) pue Abajelis Buidojaasp ul pea| ay} aye) 0} [1Iouno?) 1oLsIg aJiysuopbununy

ABajens ajohn Jajep)

Jeah Alanjeg

uonduosaq

sjoalosd Aioynquyuo)

1011S1g 8y} 1o} ABajen1s 91040 J1ajem Jo uons|dwod |nyssadong

ymmoub

Mau palinbal }aaw 03 AjljIge]ieA. 19)eM SSISSe 0] JoLI)SIp

9y} Joj ABajeays 9|9/ 19)em e aonpoud o} ajeladoidde se siayjo
pue Aouaby juswuoaiAug ayj} ‘saluedwod 19)em Yim YJIopM

Jojeoipu|

uonay

60/80

(wnuue Jad uosiad Jad saJ)l| 0g) SOWOH d|geule}sng
10} 8p02 8y} JO G |9A8] YIm aoueljdwod aAsIyoe 0] PaloNJISuod ‘sawoy Wwoolpaq { pue ¢‘z Jejdwaxs g Jo Juswdojanap

(pIIng maN) @seomoys SBWoH s|geule}sng

Jeah AianljeQg

uonduosaq

sj09loud Aioynquiuo)

passasse Usym parsiyoe Aousiolye Jajem JO [9A8] pue S8WOoH 8|geule)sng o4 apo) yum BulAidwoo juswdojeasp mau Jo uoiodold

S3WOH 3|qeule)sns 10} apo) 3y} JO |[aAd] 9|qissod }saybiy
ayj 0} }|inq a1e Aay} yey) Buunsua Aq jJoLsip ay} ul }jing sawoy
MU TV ul Aoudid1y3 19)epp ul sjuswaaoidwi abeinooug

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

60/80

Japes| Ajlunwwoo Se 8|04 S|IDUN0D By} YIIM aul| Ul Sainseaw Aousiolys Jajem ajowold 0] 8)iIsgam S,|1ouno) 8y} JO Jusjuo)

8]ISgeM [1oUN0Y UO UOoljewIouUl AoUBIoIS JBleA

€L/Zl —60/80

sdnoJb AJluNwWwo9 [B20| puUB S|00YDS YIIM YJOM O] pue
JapeaT Ajlunwwo), e se 8joJ s, [IoUN0Y 8y} YIM aul| ul sebessawl [ejuswiuodiaue Jo abuel peolq e ajowold pue asiolgnd o]

180110 uoleonpg [eJUsWUOIIAUT

Jeah Alanjeg

uonduosaq

sy08loud Auoinquiuon

s9210Y0 Buiseyoind sjgeuleisns Bunowoud Aj@Anoe subiedwed jounsip Jo JoaquinN

saoueljdde jualoiya
13)eM pue S32IA3P J3)em Aalb se yons sadinap Bulaes Jajem
ajowo.id pue sainseaw BuiAes 19)em JO SsdudlEMe dSBaIOU|

Jojeoipu

uonay

JuLId)00y [RJUBILOIIAUS S, 1D]Y1SId 3Y3 Buionpay _u

L1/0L —0L/60

LIDJSAS paq poaJ & bUISN JOJEM S)SEM AYINA O} PUE B}S UO buljsarley
Jajemuiel sonpoJul 0 pasodold si | ‘Wwa)sAs abemas sulew ay) UO JOU S| 8AI8SaY 8INjeN UoIXed 81T 18 8ua) JONISIA 8y

aAlasal ainieN uolxed s Joj WwalsAs paq pesy

01/60 —60/80

salnseaw Aousiolye Jajem pue BunsseAley Jajemulel apnjoul 0} Juswysiginjoy

uonels sng uopbununy Joj wajsAs Jajem Aalio

0L/60 —60/80

slasuadsip Jajem suiew paj|iyo ‘sde) mojj palelae ‘s1a|io] Yysnji MO| ‘UOIID8||0D Jajemulel apnjoul o) abeyoed

slauenbpesH |1ouno) e sainseaw Aousiolyle Ja)ep)

Jeah Alenjeg uonduosaq sy08loud Auoynquuo)
swoisAs Jajem Aalb yum says Bunsixa Jo JaquinN so)is Bbunsixa je a|qisesy

alaym pue sbuipjing [IoUN0) Mau Je sainseaw Adualdiye

swissAs Jsjem Aalb ym ssiis mau Jo JaquinN 19)eMm 1aYjo pue swa)sAs Buljsaaiey JajeMulel 99npo.u|

Jojeolpu| uonoy

eL/icl —cl/il

uonepPaIdde I0] palinbal aq ||IM 8sn J8)eM JO JUSWISSESSE J11eLWB)SAS

wa)sAg Juswabeuey\ [BIUBWIUOIIAUT 0] UOIB)IPaIIdY

L1/01

Alessadau alaym
salioe) apesbdn 0} pue spew 8g ued sBuUIAeS Jajem a1aym seale SSasse 0} 9|qissod aq |[Im )1 Sa)s [1ouno) [le Buiipne Ag

Buluue|d Juswabeuey Jajepn

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosaq

sy08loud Auoinquuo)

wnuue Jad sbuip|ing DgH ul 88Aojdws Jad pawnsuod J8}eMm JO saljdwl dIgn)

sue|d juswabeuew id)em oyy1oads ajis aosnpoud
pue sajs [19UnoY) |je Je abesn 1ajem Jojiuow A|ajeindoy

Jojeoipu

uonay

jJurid)ooy [ejusWIUOIIAUD S, TIDNNOD 9y} Bulonpay

34SN Y31VM
V/N -dOLVOIANI T¥NOILVN

9snh 90.nosal Jo Joedw! [eJusWUOIIAUS BU} 80NPaY :9AI0S[qQ d1691elS ADNTIDId43 STOUNOSTY — OML ALINONRd




uoI}oNJ}SUOD

/ Sojel SsaUISNg puB XE} |IDUNOD UO Uoljonpal aAledal sbulp|ing [eloJawwod pue d1sawop }jing Ajqeuleisng O|GEUIEISNS J0) SOLIBLOS SANUSUI [BIOUEUI
€L/2L —0L/60 pue| padojanap Ajsnoinald uo pajedo| aq 0} 8oeds 100|) JuswAojdwa mau |je alinbal a|qissod Jaraiayp) (4@7) Mdomawel 4 Juswdojpaa [e20] MBN
Jeah AianljeQg uonduosag syo8loud Aloynquyuo)

pue] padojanap Ajsnoinaad uo aoseds

pue| padojanap Ajsnoinaid uo aoeds Jooj) JuswAojdwa Jo 9, 100} JuswAodws Jo uoiodod sy eseaIOU|

Jojeoipu| uonoy

Jeah AianjeQg uonduosag sy09loud Aloynquyuon

B¢ pue g ‘| sopeub
pue| jeanjnoLibe jo JuawdojaAap pPIOAY

lojeaipu] uonoy §

Aysuap a|geule)sns 0} }jinq 8q pue
SBWOH 8|geuleIsnS o} 8po)) 8y) 0} UONE)PaI0O. 8ASIYOE 0) PBJoNJISU0d plopeH Ul Sewoy uonelisuowsap +(0g 1o Juswdojansp v

€L/l —60/80 9SBOMOYS Sawoy a|qeuleisng

€1/ZL —0L/60 alejoay Jad sbuljamp Qg JO Ajisuap wnwiuiw e e }jing 8q 0} sbuljjemp mau |je aiinbal g|qissod Janaiaypn (4@7) ddomawel 4 Juswdojpaaq [e20] MBN

Jeah AianljeQg uonduosag sjoaloid Aloynquyuo)

alejoay Jad sbuijjamp jo Ajisuap Jaybiy e yum

Udp 0€ 4o Aisusp e Ly JusWdoeASp MO JO % sjusawdojanap abeinosua ajeridoidde asaypp

Jojeolpuj uonoy
€L/2L —0L/60 pue| padojanap Ajsnoinaid uo }Ing aq 0} sbuljjemp mau |je alinbai a|qissod Janaiayp) (4@7) ddomawel 4 Juswdojpaa [e20] MBN
Jeah Aianljeqg uonduosa sjoaloid Aloynquyuo)

puej] padojaaap Ajsnoinaid uo Juawdojanap

pue| p|alumo.q Uo JuswdojaAsp Mau JO 9, Bursnoy jo uonuodoud ey 8se8IOU|

Jlojeoipu| uonoy

JuLId}ooy [eusILOIIAUS S, 1D¥H1SId dY} Buronpay

aNVv1 40 3sn 1s39

sleak G uey) aiow Joj 101[aJ8p 1o JUBdBA Usaq sey 1ey) pue| padojaasp Ajsnoinaid — 021 IN :¥OLVYDIANI TYNOILYN

9Sn 80IN0Sal JO Joedwi [BJUSWUOIIAUS BY) 80Npay :BANS[qQ dI6s)ens AONTIDI443 IDUN0SIY — OML ALINOINd




L1/0L —60/80

BuijoAoal aysem aped) ayowoid 0} S1921440 Jo JuswAojdwa ay) JoA0D 0] Bulpuny AA\THg paplemy

S19011JO 8)1SeM apel |

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosa

sy08loud Auoinquiuo)

a1sem apeuJ) 8jokoal 0] 8|qe sassauisng Jo uoilodoid

pajoAoal 8)sem apel] JO JUnowy

a)sem

apeu} 119y} 9194234 0} 110449 119y} Ul sassauisnq Jabue| Joddns
pue jo13SIg 9y} Ul S8SSaUISN( PazIS wnipaw 0} [|ews 10} 32IAI3S
uoI399]]09 BuljoAosaa 3)sem apeu) e JO uol}dINpPOIIUI dY)} dje}|ioe

Jojeoipu|

uonoy

€L/cL —60/80

uiq uaalib ay) ul a)sem uayoly Jo Bunsodwod ay) abeinoous Jayuny o) ubiedwed jeuonjowold

ubledweo aysem usyoy

60/80 a)sem snopJlezey e Jo BulpAoal abeinoous 0} suoneoo| jJ@yJewladns awos je syueq buljpAoas Aieneq Jo uone|eisu| awayos bulphoss Aieneg
LL/OL —0L/60 a)sem Buisnal pue Buionpal Jo souepodwi ayy Buowoud sjooyds Joy ubledwed uoleonp] ubledwed uoneonpa uonesiwIuIW 3)SBAA
Jeah Aianjeqg uonduosag sj09(oud Aioinquiuo)

[[l1pUB| 0} JUSS SI YoIyM aliysuopbununy Ul Spjoyasnoy Wolj palos|jod 81SeM JO JUNoWwy

sweal}s a)sem Aay 10} sawwesboud uoneosnpa pue subiedwed
Jeuonjowoud pajabie} aonpouul pue diysiaulied dvo3y 3y}
yym uoniounfuod ui AGajesys uonesiwiulp 3)sep Jo yuawdojanaqg

Joieoipuj

uonoy

01/60 —60/80

sulq BuioAoas Aup ayy ul sselb Buipnjoul Jo sanljiqissod sy Bunebysaau|

uoI1108||00 sse|b apisqiay

Jeah Alenjeg uonduosa sjoafoid Aloynquyuo)
paisodwod a)sem pjoyasnoy Jo 9 sse|b 69 ‘uo1}09||09 —m

apisg.ay ay} o} s|elsajew euonyippe Buippe jo Ajjiqiseay ayy

pajoAoal 8ysem pjoyasnoy Jo 9, alojdxa pue 9,0G aAoqge ulewal s|aAd] BuljoAoal ol3sawop ainsug

Jojeolpu| uonody

juridyooy [eyuswuolIAUBG S, D]¥H1SId 3y} Buronpay

0L/60 —60/80

S9211J0 9SNOH Japulyied 1e uonoa|joo a)sem ajqeisodwos e Buionpoaiul Jo sanijigissod ay) 81ebisaau]

a)sem DH Jo Bunsodwon

L1/0L —0L/60

uonesiwiuiw aysem pue bBuljoAoas ajowold 0} ubiedwed sseuaieme yeis

awvyos suoldweyo usals

€L/cl —60/80

suoneoo| 821J0 8|gelns e 1e sulg BulpAoal Aip Jo uononpoau|

wa)sAs uiq buiphoay

Jeah Aianjeq

uonduosaq

sy09loid Auo)nqLiuon

salioe) BuljpAoal 0] SS800R Y)IM S8J1U80 82IAI8S pue S8o1lo DAH 1o %

[lupue| 0] S806 1Y) S801J0 DJH WOoJ) 81SeMm JO JUnowy

awes 9y} op 0} salouabe souped abeinoosua pue sieak g }xau JaA0
9,61 Aq [jI3pue] 0} Bulob a3sem UMO S,[I9UNOYD JO JUNOWER 3INPAY

Joieoipuj

uonoy

juLid}ooy [epuswiuosIAUS S, TIDNNOI 3y} Buronpay

A1SVM

pa|lupue| a)sem [edioluniy €6LIN “PJAdal @ pajohdal a)sem ployasnoH Z6LIN “Peay Jad asisem pjoyasnoy [enpisay L6 LIN *H4OLVYOIANI

9sN 92In0sal JO Joedwl! [BJUSWUOIIAUS U} 90NPaY :9AIRSIGQ d16sienS AONTIDI443 30UNOSTY — OML ALINOINd




Buiobup

aoeds uaalb 0) ssadoe se pue| Jisy) Buisn 0y uonejal ul sisumopue| ajeAlid yyim abebug

aoeds usalb paumo Aj@ieald 0] ss820y

Jeah Alanjeg

uonduosaq

sy08loid Auoinquuo)

ajdoad goQ‘} Jed aoeds uado oibajel)s Jo salejooH

aJiIpIIM ssadoe 0} 9jdoad uo} saniunuoddo
anouduwi pue aoseds uado ajqissaooe Aoignd jo Ayijenb pue Aj3uenb ayj anoidw

Jojeoipul

uonoy

€L/cl —60/80

spaau jue|d umo
S, D(H lo awos apinoid 0] sesnoyusalb pue seale pieyoslo g ajqelaban ‘@oueuanold |BoO| Jo Alasinu 8al|

198l01d AJ8sInpN Jo)sayouewpos)

Jeah AianljeQg

uonduosaq

sj09(oud Aioinquiuo)

suapJeb Ajlunwwoo/sjuswio|e se pasn pue| JO salejosH

uoisnjaul [e120s pue yjjeay ‘Ajjiqeuleisns jo uoiyowoud wud) Buoj ayj
Jo ued se aonpoud umo 119y} moub 03 ysim oym ajdoad asoy) 1o} sajiunjuoddo
Jayuny apiaoud pue suapaeb Ajjunwwod pue sjuawiojje ajowo.id pue }99j0.d

Jojeoipu]

uonoy

€1/21-60/80

Ajunwwod 20| pue S|00YdS YIM YIOM 0} pue JapeaT Ajlunwwo), Se 8|0l
S|19UN0) 8yl yum aul| ul syosloid pue sebessaw [eluswiuoliAuG Jo abuel peolq e sjowold pue asiolgnd o

Ja21JJO UoNBONPS |BIUSLLIUOIIAUT

Jeah Aanljeg

uonduosaq

sjoaloid Aloynquyuo)

S8)IS aI|p|IM paumo DH BunisiA sjooyos Jo JaquinN

uoneonpa
|ejudwiuoliAud ybnolay} plaom jeinjeu ay} jo asualiadxa abeinosud pue sjoafoud
juswasueyua AJisiaAlpolq pue sadseds uaalb ul JuawaAjoAul AJlunwwod dojaaag

Jojeolpuj

uonay

€L/Zl —60/80

SOWOH 8|geule)sng 1oy 8pod ay} Jo
G |9A8] Yum aoueljdwoo 8A8IYOE 0} PaloNnJISUod ‘SaWoy Woolpaq f pue ¢z Jejdwaxa g Jo Juswdojaasp v

8SBOMOYS SaWoY 8|qeule)sng m

€LicL —01/60

SOWOH 8|qeule)lsng 1o} apo) ay) Jo Jardeyo AJISIaAIpoIq 8yl Yjim
aouepiodoe ul Ajluswe adeds uado pue AlsSIaAIpolq JO S|oAd] Ybiy anaiyoe 0] sbuljjaomp mau ||e alinbay

(4a7) Yiomawel Juswdojpas( [BO0] MON

Jeah AianljeQg

uonduosaq

sj09(oud Aioinquiuo)

SOWOH 8|geulesng Jo] apo) ay) Jo Jeideys AISIaAlpolq Wod) spalo BUiAsIyoe SaWwoy Mau Jo %,

9o130eud poob pue uone|siba] ajipim 0} asaype sjesodoud Juawdojaaap

Ile Jey} pue ‘sjuawnoop ds1bajelys Jayjo pue saibajesys Ayjunwwod ‘sueid
ainjonJ)s ‘suejd JuswdojaAap ul papn|oul aie SaAl}oalqo Jeuoljealdsal pue aseds
uado ‘AjisiaAipolq jey) pue ssadsoud Buluue|d Jajsew Ul JUBWSA|OAUI Aj1ed ainsug

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

Jeah Alanjeg

uonduosaq

sjoafoid Aloynquyuo)

uonIpuod BulieA028l 8|qRINOABIUN 10 3|geINOAR) B Ul 101ISI 8Y) SSOIOe S,|SSS 1O %

sjabie] Ajunod pue dyg N Yum aui|
ul Juswasueyua adeds uaalb o16ajel)s Jo sease pue sjeligey ajeald pue Buisiel

ssauaseme pue aseyaind ays ‘Aaijod ‘uone|sibal ybnouayy asueyodwi [e20]
pue Jeuoljeu ‘jeuoijeutalul jo aseds uado pue A}SIaAIPOIq ddUBYUD puk }03}0.d

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

JuLId)00) [eJUBWIUOIIAUS S, 1D]Y1SId 2y} Buionpay

30VdS N3IdO ? ALISY3AIAOIF

$9)Is |e20] Jo Juswabeuew aAloe — A)IsIaAlpolq [e20] parosdwl| /61 IN :HOLVYDIANI

allysuopbununy Jo [ejided [ejuswuolIAUS 8y} 8dueyus pue josjold 0] :8A0BlqQO 2168)es1S JUBWUOIIAUT 3y} 9dueyug B 199304d — JINHL ALINOINd




€L/l —60/80

Alunwiwoo |e20| pue Sjooyos Yum

}lom 0] pue JspeaT Ajlunwiwo), se 8|0l S|IouNo0D 8yl Yum aulj ul syosloid pue sebessawl [ejuswuodiaue Jo abuel peoiq e sjowoid pue asiolgnd o]

J321JJO UoNEONPS |BIUSLLIUOIIAUT

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosaq

sjoaloid Aloynquyuo)

S9JIS 21I0]SIY 0] S)ISIA [BUONEONPS JO JaqUINN

saijiunjioddo wsLINo} Jayling ysijge}sad
pue JUSWUOIIAUD 21I0}SIY 3y} UO paseq
s|eliajew 924nosal jeuoljesnpa dojaaaq

Jojeoipuj

uonay

€L/cl —60/80

a|qe|leAe Saw02a( ABUoW UBYM pue Se SjuswiaAoidull [EJUSLLIUOIIAUS JOUIW JO 3|NPayos

ue|d sjuswaAoidwi |BJUBSWUOIIAUS B|BdS |jewsS

L1/0L —0L/60

2J)U80 UMO) SBA| 1S JO 8deosumo) pue adeosloo|l 8y} JO Jusliysignjay

108l01d JuswaAoidw| 8)uU8) UMO| S8A| 1S

Jeah AianljeQg

uonduosaq

sj09(oud Aioinquiuo)

eale ay) Jo solsualoeleyo Bunsixa o] anayledwAs ale yoiym pays|dwos sswayos JuswaAoiduwl [BJUSLIUOIIAUS %,

eaJle ayj Jo solsudjoeieyd

Bunsixa ay} o3 anayjedwAs ase Aay)
9INSUd pue JoLISIP 9} UIY}IM SBWaYods
juawaAosduwi [eusawiuodIAUd abeinoosuy

Jojeoipuj

uonay

€L/ZlL —60/80

pue|wJe} Uo sainies) oLI0)sIYy JO uonosjoid pue uoneodluspl 8y} Uo siswle) 0} 8ouepinb Jo uoionpold

slaWw.ey] 1o} 8ouepIng

Jeah AianleQg

uonduosaq

sjoafoid Aloynquyuo)

10LISIp 8Y) Ul sewayos diyspiema)s [ejusllUOoIIAUS-LIBE |NjSS820Ns JO JaquINN

10}23s §0
jeanyinouiBe ay} ul Juswabeuew aAl}ISUdS
AjjeyuawiuouiAaua buibeinosua Aq sainjeday

adeospue| ajgqenjeA adueyua pue aAIdSU0)

Jojealpu| uonoy
Bulobup JOU}SIP By} Ul Seale UoljeAISSUOD ||B JO) SJUSWIS)E]S Jajoeieyd JO uoljonpold sjuswale]s Jajoeley)d
Jeah AianljeQg uonduosaq sjoafoid Aloynquyuo)

el8)lI0 8J1 Jo) Bulpjing, Japun plepuels JaA|is, JusjeAinba sj@sw yoiym juswdojansp ajeos abie| Jo o,

sl Je, paiapisuod sBuipjing pajsi| Jo %

Jusuwissasse Jajoeleyd ®U_NU|O“_|Q3 ue >Q pB8JaA0d Seale UOIJBAIBSUOD JO 9,

Jou3sIq 9y} Jo J3joeieyd ayj 0}
s9)NqII3u09 Jusawdo|dAdp ainsua pue wayj
pienbajes 0} wajsAs Bujuue|d ay} asn pue
sBulpjing o1103sIy pue sajis |esibojoaeyoie

‘sa)is abejliay ‘sadeospue| }309)0.4d

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

JuLId)00) [eJUBWIUOIIAUS S, 1D]Y1SId 2y} Buionpay

U31LIOVAHVHO TVaNY ® NVaaN

. VINYOLVOIGNI TYNOILVYN

allysuopbununy Jo [ejided [ejuswuoIIAUS 8y} 8dueyus pue josjold 0] :8A0alqO 2168)eN1S JUBWUOIIAUT 3y} 9dueyug B 199304d — JIHHL ALINOINd




Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosaq

sjoaloid Aloynquyuo)

aAl| 0} 8oe|d e se pooydnoqubiau Jisy) YIm palsies ale oym sjuapisal Jo 9,

SS900NG/9) Y PJed8l09s yjleaH '3 — wajqoud Biq Ajie) e si gSy bunels sjenplAipul paAaAins Jo asealosp 9,

InoiAeyaq |eloos-iue Jo suondsoled — /| IN

ylep Jaye eale |e20| 8y} Ul apisino ajes Alliey, 1o ajes, Buljes) sjuspisal Jo 9,

awilId JO Jed} pue INoIARYD(
|eloos-1jue asnpaua pue apud
pooyinoqybiau anoidwi 0] YIOAA

Jojeoipu|

uonoy

01/60 —60/80

nyelb dn uesjo djay pue podas 0} sdnoub AJunNwWoD YjIm HIoM ‘sSusplep) 19aa1s snuiwn yium bupjui siabuey 1004S

dn uea|o @ uonuaraid eI

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosaq

sjoaloid Aloynquyuo)

(BunsodAj) pue snyuep ‘Jan| ‘elb Jo S|9AST) SSBauUIjUBS|O |BJUSWUUOIIAUS pue }83al)s paroldw| — Gl IN

pusip ayj
ul Burno20 13yjelb pue abewep
[eUlWLID JO JUnOwWe 3y} 3dnpay

Jojeoipu|

uonoy

€L/cL -60/80

epuabe sajA)sayl| Jajes ‘Jausalb ‘Jaues|d ay) BuusAldp Alunwwod [Bd0| pue S|jooyds
YHIM 3JOM O} pue JapeaT Ajlunwwo), Se 8]0 S|1Iouno) ay} Yum aui| ul sjosfoud pue sabessaw [ejuswuoliAug Jo abuel peouq e ajowold pue asiolgnd o

J821JJ0 uoleonpg |eJUsWUOIIAUT

B

€L/cL —01/60

Aep uo1108]|00 Buoim a8y Uo 1IN0 Ya| SI ysiqgnJ JI panssi aq o]

S92110N Ajeuad paxi4

0L/60 — 60/80

10LISIP @Y} Ul SUOIIRO0| JBALI 81judd umo) dn ueso Apenbal 0y Aouaby JuswuodiAug ay) ym uonounfuod ul Buiiopn

108l01d 81D Janry

L1/01 —60/80

Buibexoed jo BulpAoal buibeinoous
swa|qoad Jayl| yim s)o|Ino pooy ise) bunabie) siebuel auads 188.)S JO Sh pue Sau0z 934} Ja)jl| 10LISIP 8y} Ul SUMO) }oxJew ||e ayew 0} ubledwed uonowoid

SUMO] JayJewW 8aJ) Jani

€l/¢l-60/80

so|A1sa)l| Jajes ‘lauaalb ‘Jaues|o 0) Bunejal sonoeld 1Saq |elUSWUOIIAUS pue Ajljigeule)sns ajowold

2onoe.d 1s8q |BJUBWIUOIIAUS
uo uonewJojul arocidw|

Jeah Alanjeq

uonduosaq

sj09loud Aioinquiuo)

(BunsodAj) pue snuiep ‘Jan| ‘nigelb Jo S|PAST) SSauljUBS|O |BJUSWIUOIIAUS pue }8al)s paroidw] — G L IN/ 2661 / 9661 I1dAG

(BuiddnA|4) ssaulues|o [elUBWUOIIAUS puk 19a.41s parosdw| —961L IN / €661 IdAY

JoL13s1p ayj ssouoe buiddiy-Ay
JO S|9A3] @9Npal pue ssauljuea|d
}934)S JO |9A3] by e analyoy

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

jJuridyooy [eyuswIUOIIAUS S, 1 DI¥H1SId Y} Buronpay

JHIHSNOAONILNNH 34VS ® NV31D

BuiddnA|4 - 961 IN  BunsodAjy pue snjjap ‘Jenl| ‘Nisel — Gl IN

inoineyaq [e100s-ue Jo suoldadiad — 21 IN :¥OLVOIANI T¥YNOILVYN

au1ysuopBuluUNH 4o eyided [EUBLILOIIAUS BU} 2dUBYUS PUE 18j0id 0L :BARYSIq0 21691e.S LINJINNONIANT IHL ONIAONCINI B ONILOTLONd — ITHHL ALINOINd




o0L‘281

000S

o0L‘281

000SS

00L‘281

005081

ooL‘ocl

00lzee

00L‘0s

00S'6L1

S)S02 A3Y B de) jenuuy _Eot

0058

000°0¥

o

000°09
009°L

000°0€
000°ZLL

000°0€

anuanay

000°S

[eydeD

0058

000°0%

o

000°09
009°L

000°0€
000°Z)

000°0€

anuanay

000°G

000°0S

[eyded

000°0%

o

000°09
009°L
000°0€
0058
000°LL

000°0€

anuanay

006t

000°02
000°GE

000°0LL

000°0L

000t

[eyded

o

000°09
009°L
000°0€
0058

000°0€

anuanay

000°GL

000°00L
000°02
00G°}
009

000°G.
000°0L
0
0

000°0L

[eyded

o

009°L
000°GL
0058

000°G
000°02

anuanay

000°G.
000°0L

000°¢
000°0L

00G°}

000°0L
000°0t

|eyded

SVIN3 0} uoljeyipalody
suoidwey) uaaio

Jamod 211399[3 oipAH
syuswanoldwi yjed s[oAD
uoljewlou| |9ABI] 21|gnd

8)IS uoneljsuows( pag pasy
[el] 19)Ie\ siauweH ADosapp
awayog Bulphosy 2010

I} 0J}9Y - SBWOH d|geuleisng
J9]B\A 10H Jejos

pling MaN - S8WOoH a|qeule}sng
Sasiwald JO as Jualoiyg
Buueloy Lews

BuipAoay sjooyos

Buiphoay ssen

awayog Bulphosy Aleneg
192140 uonesnpg

dn ues|p niyeI

SUMO} JaXJe|\ 9814 Ja)I

dn ues|n Jaary

Alasinp Ja1sayouewpon)

G Jea )

y Jea

€ Jeaj

Z Jeajp

| Jeaj

yo9loid

a XaNNV

(suonesijdwj jeroueul) ueld 3oafoad ABajesys JuswiuodiAug

83



This page is intentionally left blank

84



	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	06 02 08 Mins

	3 ENVIRONMENT STRATEGY
	Environment Strategy Document (lower version)
	Environment Strategy Action Plan
	Environment Strategy Document Annex


